City of San Juan Bautista
The “City of History”

www.san-juan-bautista.ca.us

AGENDA
REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING

TUESDAY ~ FEBRUARY 15, 2022 ~ 6:00 P.M.

~ PUBLIC PARTICIPATION BY ZOOM ONLY ~
Join Zoom Webinar https://zoom.us/j/81291495461

or call 1 (669) 900-6833
Webinar ID: 812 9149 5461

THIS MEETING WILL BE CONDUCTED PURSUANT TO GOVT. CODE §54953(e)(1)(A).
In order to minimize the spread of the COVID 19 virus the City Council is conducting this
meeting by Zoom webinar and will be offering alternative options for public participation. You are
encouraged to watch the meeting live on Zoom or Facebook.

PUBLIC COMMENTS WILL BE TAKEN ON AGENDA ITEMS BEFORE ACTION IS TAKEN BY THE CITY
COUNCIL. DURING THE MEETING: TO PROVIDE VERBAL PUBLIC COMMENTS ON AN AGENDA
ITEM DURING THIS MEETING CALL THE PHONE NUMBER LISTED ABOVE OR LOG INTO ZOOM AND
ENTER THE MEETING ID NUMBER AS LISTED ABOVE.

When the Mayor announces public comment is open for the item which you wish to speak, press *9 on your
telephone keypad or if joining by Zoom, use the raise your hand icon. When called to speak, please limit your
comments to three (3) minutes, or such other time as the Mayor may decide, consistent with the time limit for all
other speakers for the particular agenda item. Comments from other platforms will not be considered during the
meeting. If you would like to participate during the meeting you MUST use Zoom.

If you are unable to join the meeting, written comments may be mailed to the Deputy City Clerk at City Hall (P.O.
Box 1420, San Juan Bautista, CA 95045), or emailed to degulgcitgclerk@san-iuan~bautista.cg:_q§ not later than
5:00 p.m. on February 15, 2022, and will be read into the record during public comment on the item.

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, the City will make reasonable arrangements to ensure
accessibility to this meeting. If you need special assistance to participate in this meeting, please contact the
Deputy City Clerk a minimum of 48 hours prior to the meeting at (831) 623-4661.

If you challenge any planning or land use decision made at this meeting in court, you may be limited to raising
only those issues you or someone else raised at the public hearing held at this meeting, or in written
correspondence delivered to the City Council at, or prior to, the public hearing. Please take notice that the time
within which to seek judicial review of any final administrative determination reached at this meeting is
governed by Section 1094.6 of the California Code of Civil Procedure.

A Closed Session may be called during this meeting pursuant to Government Code §54956.9 (d)(2) if a point has
been reached where, in the opinion of the legislative body of the City on the advice of its legal counsel, based
on existing facts and circumstances, there is a significant exposure to litigation against the City.

Materials related to all items on this agenda are available in the agenda packet on the City website www.san-
juan-bautista.ca.us subject to Staff's ability to post the documents before the meeting, or by emailing
deputycityclerk@san-juan-bautista.ca.us or calling the Deputy Clerk (831) 623-4661 during normal business
hours.




=N

w

City Council Meeting
February 15, 2022

. Call to Order

Pledge of Allegiance
Roll Call

. Ceremonial Items

A. Appoint Mayor
B. Appoint Vice Mayor

. Public Comment

This portion of the meeting is reserved for persons desiring to address the Council on matters not on this agenda. The law
does not permit Council action or extended discussion of any item not on the agenda except under special circumstances.
If Council action is requested, the Council may place the matter on a future agenda.

Consent Items

All matters listed under the Consent Agenda may be enacted by one motion authorizing actions indicated for those items
so designated. There will be no separate discussion of these items unless requested by a member of the City Council, a
staff member, or a citizen.

Approve Affidavit of Posting the Agenda

Adopt the Minutes of December 14, 2021

Adopt the Minutes of December 21, 2021

Adopt a Resolution of the City Council of the City of San Juan Bautista

Authorizing Closure of Streets to Enable a Community Street Mandala on March

20, 2022

Adopt a Resolution of the City Council of the City of San Juan Bautista

Proclaiming and Reaffirming the Existence of a Local Emergency in the City

F. Adopt a Resolution of the City Council of the City of San Juan Bautista Accepting
the Resignation of Member(s) and Adding New Members to the City of San Juan
Bautista Economic Development Citizen Advisory Committee (EDCAC)

. Waive Reading of Ordinances and Resolutions on the Agenda Beyond Title

Adopt a Resolution of the City Council of the City of San Juan Bautista Opposing

Initiative 21-0042A1, the Taxpayer Protection and Government Accountability Act,

and Direct Staff to Send a Copy to the League of California Cities

m oOOw>

n o)

Presentations, Proclamations, Informational Items and Reports

Proclamation for Black History Month

Regional Housing Need Determination (RHND) Presentation by Veronica Lezama
of San Benito County COG

Treasurer’s Report and Monthly Financial Statements by City Treasurer Michelle
Sabathia

City Manager’s Report

Reports from City Council Representatives to Regional Organizations and
Committees

mo o wp

Action ltems

A. Adopt a Resolution of the City Council of the City of San Juan Bautista Directing
Staff to Advertise for Candidates to Fill the City Clerk Vacancy and Directing Staff
to Start the Process to Put a Measure on the Ballot to Make the City Clerk Position
Appointive

B. Adopt a Resolution of the City Council of the City of San Juan Bautista Approving
the Deputy City Clerk Job Description



City Council Meeting
February 15, 2022

C. Adopt a Resolution of the City Council of the City of San Juan Bautista
Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a Professional Services Agreement With
Regional Government Services (RGS) to Temporarily Provide Clerk Services for
City Council and Planning Commission Meetings, Human Resources and Risk
Management Services

D. Adopt a Resolution of the City Council of the City of San Juan Bautista Approving
“Amendment to Contract of Employment for City Attorney,” Providing for
Appointment of Robert E. Rathie as City Attorney

E. Adopt a Resolution of the City Council of the City of San Juan Bautista
Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a Contract with EMC Planning Group to
Prepare a Community Plan and Sphere of Influence Study

F. Adopt a Resolution of the City Council of the City of San Juan Bautista Amending
the Memorandum of Understanding Approved by Resolution 2021-16 Related to
the Use of Federal “CDBG-CV1” Funds for Subsistence Payments for Utility Costs
for the Residents of San Juan Bautista, and Expanding This Assistance to All
County Residents to Expedite the Use of All Funds Before the May 2022 Deadline

G. Adopt A Resolution of the City Council of the City of San Juan Bautista
Establishing A COVID-19 Sick Leave Program and Authorize the City Manager to
Approve Up to Eighty-Hours of Sick Leave For COVID-19 Related lliness

7. Discussion
A. Strategic Plan Update
B. COVID-19 Update
C. Water and Wastewater Update

8. Future Agenda Items

9. Comments
A. City Council
B. City Manager
C. City Attorney

10. Adjournment



Item #4A
City Council Meeting
February 15, 2022

AFFIDAVIT OF POSTING

|, TRISH PAETZ, DO NOW DECLARE, UNDER THE PENALTIES OF PERJURY
THAT | AM THE DEPUTY CITY CLERK FOR THE CITY OF SAN JUAN
BAUTISTA, AND THAT | POSTED THREE (3) TRUE COPIES OF THE
ATTACHED CITY COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA. | FURTHER DECLARE THAT
| POSTED SAID AGENDA ON THE 11t DAY OF FEBRUARY 2022, AND |
POSTED THEM IN THE FOLLOWING LOCATIONS IN SAID CITY OF SAN
JUAN BAUTISTA, COUNTY OF SAN BENITO, CALIFORNIA.

1. ON THE BULLETIN BOARD AT CITY HALL, 311 SECOND STREET,

2. ON THE BULLETIN BOARD AT THE CITY LIBRARY, 801 SECOND
STREET. ,

3. ON THE BULLETIN BOARD AT THE ENTRANCE TO THE UNITED
STATES POST OFFICE, 301 THE ALAMEDA

SIGNED AT SAN JUAN BAUTISTA, COUNTY OF SAN BENITO, CALIFORNIA,
ON THE 11t DAY OF FEBRUARY 2022.

\:,J/”M N :MK

TRISH PAETZ, DEPUTY CITY CLERK




Item #4B
City Council Meeting
February 15, 2022

CITY OF SAN JUAN BAUTISTA
SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL MEETING
DECEMBER 14, 2021
DRAFT MINUTES

1. CALL TO ORDER - Mayor Leslie Jordan called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE — Council Member Flores lead the pledge of allegiance.

ROLL CALL Present: Mayor Jordan, Vice Mayor Flores, Council Members
Freeman, and Edge

Absent: Council Member Freels

Staff Present: City Manager Reynolds, City Attorney Mall, Deputy City
Clerk Paetz

2. CONSENT ITEMS

A. Approve the Affidavit of Posting Agenda

B. Approve the Affidavit of Posting and Mailing of a Public Hearing Notice

C. Approve Modified Memorandum of Understanding Between San Benito
County and the Cities of San Juan Bautista and Hollister for the
implementation of Senate Bill 1383 and Establishment of an Edible Food
Recovery Program Consistent with California Code of Regulations, Title 14,
Division 7, Chapter 12 Short Lived Climate Pollutants

A motion was made by Council Member Edge and seconded by Vice Mayor
Flores to approve all items on the Consent Agenda. The motion passed
unanimously, 4-0-0-1, with Council Member Freels absent.

3. PUBLIC HEARING ITEMS
A. Adopt Resolution 2021-71 Approving a Mitigated Negative Declaration for
the Force Main Project, and Approve the Preliminary Design Report for the
San Juan Bautista Sanitary Sewer Force Main Project

City Manager Reynolds provided a report. Steven Beck of Stantec explained their
preliminary design report for the Sanitary Sewer Force Main Project. EMC
Representative Teri Wissler explained preparation and posting of the Mitigated
Negative Declaration. Mayor Jordan opened the public hearing. Jackie Morris
Lopez asks for clarification whether this is a water or waste water project. Mayor
Jordan closed the public hearing.

A motion was made by Council Member Freeman and seconded by Vice Mayor
Flores to Adopt Resolution 2021-71 Approving a Mitigated Negative Declaration
for the Force Main Project, and Approve the Preliminary Design Report for the
San Juan Bautista Sanitary Sewer Force Main Project. The motion passed
unanimously, 4-0-0-1 with Council Member Freels absent.

City Council Special Meeting Minutes — December 14, 2021



B. Conduct Protest Hearing Pursuant to Proposition 218 with Respect to
Proposed Sewer Rates and Consider Introduction of an Ordinance
Increasing Sewer Rates and Amending Section 3-5-150 of the San Juan
Bautista Municipal Code Regarding Sewer Rates

City Manager Reynolds introduced Erik Helgeson of Bartle Wells and
Associates who was contracted to perform the sewer rate study. Helgeson
reported the proposed sewer rates increase will help fund the force main
project. He also reported Proposition 218 states that a customer’s rates must
not generate revenues in excess of the cost of service for which the fee is
charged, and customers are given the opportunity to protest the rate
increase.

Mayor Jordan opened the public hearing. Jackie Morris Lopez made an oral
protest. Moira Casey made an oral protest and commented she was told
when purchasing property in the Rancho Vista subdivision that there was no
problem with the water. Joe Klaus made an oral protest.

Deputy City Clerk Paetz reported she received three writings in City Hall,
purporting to be protests prior to the meeting tonight, and three oral protests
that were made at this hearing. Even if all of these protests are assumed to
be valid, this is below the threshold for a majority protest. Therefore, there is
no majority protest.

A motion was made by Council Member Edge and seconded by Council
Member Freeman to introduce an ordinance increasing sewer rates and
amending Section 3-5-150 of the San Juan Bautista Municipal Code
regarding sewer rates. The motion passed unanimously 4-0-0-1 with Council
Member Freels absent.

The Council agreed that this was a difficult decision to make, and required
reading through lots of materials, studies, and more.

4. ADJOURNMENT
The meeting adjourned at 7:12 p.m.



Iltem #4C
City Council Meeting
February 15, 2022

CITY OF SAN JUAN BAUTISTA
REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING
DECEMBER 21, 2021
DRAFT MINUTES

1. CALL TO ORDER - Mayor Leslie Jordan called the meeting to order at 6:12 p.m.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE - Council Member Flores lead the pledge of allegiance.

ROLL CALL Present: Mayor Jordan, Vice Mayor Flores, Council Members

Freeman, and Freels
Absent:  Council Member Edge

Staff Present:  City Manager Reynolds, City Attorney Mall, Deputy City Clerk
Paetz

Report on the Special Closed Session Meeting of December 21, 2021 at 5:00 p.-m.
City Attorney Mall reported that two matters were heard, no reportable action was taken
and Council direction was given to legal counsel.

2. CEREMONIAL ITEMS
A. Appoint Mayor
B. Appoint Vice Mayor
It was the consensus of the Council to continue this item to the January Regular

meeting.

3. PUBLIC COMMENT
No public comment received.

4. CONSENT ITEMS

m U owp

Ly

Approve Affidavit of Posting Agenda

Adopt the Minutes of October 19, 2021

Adopt Resolution 2021-72 of the City Council of the City of San Juan Bautista
Proclaiming and Reaffirming the Existence of a Local Emergency in the City
Adopt Ordinance 2021-04 of the City Council of the City of San Juan Bautista
For an Edible Food Recovery Program in the City of San Juan Bautista
Adopt Ordinance 2021-05 of the City Council of the City of San Juan Bautista
To Increase Sewer Rates

Waive Reading of Ordinances and Resolutions on Tonight's Agenda

Beyond Title

Council Member Freels reported he could not vote on the minutes of October 19,
2021 as he was absent for that meeting.

A motion was made by Council Member Flores and seconded by Council Member
Freels to approve all items on the Consent Agenda except Item B, the minutes of

October 19, 2021. The motion passed unanimously, 4-0-0-1 with Council Member
Edge absent.

City Council Regular Meeting Minutes — December 21, 2021



A motion was made by Vice Mayor Flores and seconded by Mayor Jordan to
approve the minutes of October 19, 2021. The motion passed unanimously, 3-0-1-1
with Council Member Edge absent and Council Member Freels abstaining.

5. PRESENTATIONS, INFORMATIONAL ITEMS AND REPORTS
A. Regional Housing Need Determination (RHND) Presentation by Veronica
Lezama of San Benito County COG
Presentation was received by Council. During public comment, Jackie Morris Lopez
encouraged the Council to write a letter. City Manager Reynolds asked about the
methodology. Community Development Director Foucht provided input on the
methodology.

B. FY2021 Audit Presentation by Ryan Jolley
The Audit presentation was received by Council. There was no public comment.

C. Treasurer’s Report and Monthly Financial Statements by City Treasurer
Michelle Sabathia
City Treasurer Sabathia was absent and City Accountant Wendy Cumming provided
the report. There was no public comment. :

D. City Manager’s Report
City Manager Reynolds provided a report using slides. No public comment received.

E. Reports from City Council Appointees to Regional Organizations and
Committees
Council Members reported on meetings they attended. No public comment
received.

6. ACTION ITEMS

A. Adopt Resolution 2021-73 of the City Council of the City of San Juan Bautista
Acknowledging Hollister Fire Department to Perform the Inspection of Certain
Occupancies Required Annually Pursuant to Sections 13146.2 and 13146.3 of
the California Health and Safety Code and Authorize the Acceptance of
Senate Bill No. 1205
Fire Marshal Chief Charlie Bedolla provided a report. Council Member Freels asked
whether the State provides funding for training or wages. Bedolla responded, no,
but added that property owners appreciate the Fire Department’s presence and
input received during the inspections.

A motion was made by Vice Mayor Flores and seconded by Council Member Freels
to adopt Resolution 2021-73 Acknowledging Hollister Fire Department would
Perform the Inspection of Certain Occupancies Required Annually Pursuant to
Sections 13146.2 and 13146.3 of the California Health and Safety Code and
Authorize the Acceptance of Senate Bill No. 1205. The motion passed
unanimously, 4-0-0-1 with Council Member Edge absent.



Item #4C
City Council Meeting
February 15, 2022

B. Adopt Resolution 2021-74 of the City Council of the City of San Juan Bautista
Increasing the Number of Members and Appointing Members to the City of
San Juan Bautista Economic Development Citizen Advisory Committee
Community Development Director Foucht reported that on at their regular meeting
in November, the Council established the SJB EDCAC as a standing committee to
provide a formal, organized approach to address business improvement, resiliency
and overall economic development in SJB. Community Development Director
Foucht is recommending tonight that the Council appoint eleven members to the
ECCAC and amend the structure of the committee accordingly. No public comment
was received.

A motion was made by Council Member Freeman and seconded by Vice Mayor
Flores to adopt Resolution 2021-74 Increasing the Number of Members and
Appointing Members to the City of San Juan Bautista Economic Development
Citizen Advisory Committee. The motion passed unanimously.

C. Adopt Resolution 2021-75 of the City Council of the City of San Juan Bautista
Accepting the San Juan Bautista Municipal Audit for Fiscal Year 2020-2021
A presentation of the audit was heard by the Council earlier in the meeting. Staff is
requesting Council approve a resolution accepting the audit. No public comment
was received.

A motion was made by Vice Mayor Flores and seconded by Council Member Freels
to adopt Resolution 2021-75 Accepting the San Juan Bautista Municipal Audit for
Fiscal Year 2020-2021. The motion passed unanimously, 4-0-0-1, with Council
Member Edge absent.

7. DISCUSSION ITEMS
A. Annual Review of the Code of Ethics for Council, Boards and Commissions
City Manager Reynolds reviewed the policy, and advised the Code of Ethics would
be brought back annually to the Council for discussion. No public comment was
received.

B. Update for the Community Hall Rental Policy — Private Security

City Manager Reynolds provided a report. Council Member Freels felt the input from
the City’s insurance carrier was beneficial, and a fee schedule needs to be revisited.
Council Member Freeman commented that at least three or five security companies
need to be vetted. Mayor Jordan commented that a company that is interested in
the good of San Juan Bautista should be selected for the job, and Level 1 Security
is currently doing a great job. City Manager Reynolds commented that the security
services contract will be between the security company and the renter of the hall.

C. SB9 Proposed Legislation
Community Development Director Foucht provided a report on SB9, also known as
the California Housing Opportunity and More Efficiency (HOME) Act, a state bill
written by Assemblymember Robert Rivas and Senator Anna Caballero, that

City Council Regular Meeting Minutes — December 21, 2021



requires cities to allow one additional residential unit onto parcels zoned for single-
dwelling units. The law, which passed in September 2021, will go into effect across
California on January 1, 2022. The Community Development Director commented
that San Juan Bautista does not fall into “urban clusters,” and the law does not
apply to historic districts. During Public comment, Jackie Morris Lopez commented
that one size does not fit all, and Rivas and Caballero are not our friends.

8. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS
Develop Lang Park was suggested by Council Member Freels. Council Member
Freeman suggested a discussion about needed facilities for youth activities, like a
skateboard park.

9. COMMENTS
A. City Council
Council Member Freels suggested that the comments section be moved up in the
agenda so announcements can be heard. Mayor Jordan announced that the Fire
Department is holding a toy drive, and anyone can drop off donations at the Fire
House on Polk Street and they will be distributed.

B. City Manager
No comments were received.

C. City Attorney
No comments were received.

10. ADJOURNMENT
The meeting adjourned at 8:35 p.m.



Item #4D
City Council Meeting
February 15, 2022

RESOLUTION NO. 2021-XX

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SAN JUAN
BAUTISTA AUTHORIZING CLOSURE OF STREETS TO ENABLE A
COMMUNITY STREET MANDALA ON MARCH 20, 2022:

BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council does hereby authorizes the following entities to
close the following streets on the day(s) and time as follows:

Ramona Hill of Credo Studio is authorized to close the following streets on March 20, 2022
from 8AM to 6PM for a Community Street Mandala:

e Franklin Street between Third and Fourth Streets.

*A fire lane to the satisfaction of the Fire Marshall shall be maintained on any closed
street so designated by the Fire Marshall.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 15" day of February 2022 by the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Leslie Q. Jordan, Mayor
ATTEST:

Shawna Freels, City Clerk



Item #4E
City Council Meeting
February 15, 2022

RESOLUTION 2022-XX

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SAN JUAN BAUTISTA,
COUNTY OF SAN BENITO, STATE OF CALIFORNIA, PROCLAIMING AND REAFFIRMING
THE EXISTENCE OF A LOCAL EMERGENCY

WHEREAS, the San Juan Bautista Municipal Code Section 5-33-040 empowers the City
Council to proclaim the existence or threatened existence of a local emergency when said City is
affected or likely to be affected by a public calamity and the City Council is not in session, subject
to ratification by the City Council within seven days; and

WHEREAS, the San Juan Bautista City Council has been requested by the Director of
Emergency Services (City Manager) of the City of San Juan Bautista to proclaim and reaffirm the
existence of a local emergency therein; and

WHEREAS, conditions of disaster or extreme peril to the safety of persons and property
have arisen within the City caused by a pandemic commencing on or about 8:00 a.m. on the 13"
day of March, 2020, at which time the City Council of the City of San Juan Bautista was not in
session; and

WHEREAS, said City Council does hereby find that the aforesaid conditions of extreme
peril did warrant and necessitate the proclamation of the existence of a local emergency.

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY PROCLAIMED that a local emergency now exists
throughout the City of San Juan Bautista on the 13" day of March, 2020; and

IT IS FURTHER PROCLAIMED, REAFFIRMED AND ORDERED that during the
existence of said local emergency, organization of this City shall be prescribed by law, by
Ordinances and Resolutions of the City, and approved by the City Council; and

IT IS FURTHER PROCLAIMED AND ORDERED that said local emergency shall be
deemed to continue to exist until its termination is proclaimed by the City Council of the City of
San Juan Bautista, State of California.

Dated this 15™ day of February, 2022 by the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

, Mayor

ATTEST:

Trish Paetz, Deputy City Clerk



Item#4F
City Council Meeting
February 15, 2022

CITY OF SAN JUAN BAUTISTA
CITY COUNCIL REPORT

AGENDA TITLE: ADOPT A RESOLUTION ACCEPTING THE RESIGNATION OF
MEMBER(S) AND ADDING NEW MEMBERS THE CITY OF SAN
JUAN BAUTISTA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CITIZEN ADVISORY
COMMITTEE (EDCAC);

MEETING DATE: February 15, 2022
DEPARTMENT HEAD: Brian Foucht, Community Development Director
RECOMMENDED ACTION(S):

Staff recommends that the City Council adopt a resolution amending Resolution 2021-65
thereby accepting the resignation of Cara Denny from the EDCAC and appointing Luke Kerbs as
a member of the EDCAC.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

On November 16, 2021 the City Council approved Resolution 2021-65 establishing the SJB
EDCAC as a standing committee to provide a formal, organized approach to address business
improvement, resiliency and overall economic development in San Juan Bautista.

DISCUSSION:

A standing committee of the sort under consideration is subject to the Brown Act (Government
Code Section 54952) and also the “Maddy Act” (Government Code Section 54970 et seq)
designed to increase public awareness of appointments made by the City Council and to provide
the local legislative bodies access to critical talent resources that would otherwise go unused.
Formal recognition of resignations and appointments are requirements for such committees.

Fiscal Impact
The fiscal impact on the City short term will consist of costs to support the committee. Long
term financial benefit to the City is expected to outweigh these costs.

Attached:
Resolution



CITY OF SAN JUAN BAUTISTA
APPLICATION FOR COMMISSIONS AND BOARDS

Check one: Planning Commission Historic Resources Board

1.

2.

Applicant Name:

Current Residenc
Malling Address: _
E-mail Address:

Telephone Numbe
How long have you been a resident of San Juan Bautista? o

Are you currently serving or have you served an a City of San Juan Bautista Board, Commission, ar City Council?

If yes, which one? _ . Term currenlly serving

Term currently serving

What motivated you to apply for this Board ar Commission? You may attach a separate sheet of papér.

What skills or attributes can you bring to this Board or Commission? You may attach a separate sheet of paper

“Seo Atfached R

The primary role of a Board or Commission member is to provide advice to the City Council on policy issues that are
within the scope of that Board or Commission. With this in mind, what steps would you take to effectively exercise this
specific Board x:p\(:ommission rola? You may attach a separate sheet of paper.

e ftiac

List any relevant education, training or experience that demonstrates your ability to effectively serve on this Board or
Commission. You may attach aiseparate sheet of paper,

X2 Ao el - S




Applicant's Name \,\) K“e V-E‘Z—%S

10. List and provide a brief descriplion of your current or last occupation

__SEE Atfoched o

11. Have you attended a City Council, Board or Commission meeling, Town Hall meeting or Public Warkshop? If so,
please describe what you Ieameerd what improvements you would suggest the City consider.

_See AWeckeda R

12. Describe your involvement in co Munity activities, valunteer and civic organizations.
S fiftected - o

13. Do you have any physical or mental constraints which may limit your ability to perform the duties of a Board or

Commission member?,If es,w&n be done to accommadate these constraints?
Qe rﬂ\ir\’d(‘ —

LY

(Note: Pursuant to the Americans with Disobiiities Acl, the Cily of San Juan Bautisla will nake raasonable efforts to accommadale
persons with qualified disabilities during the Boards and Commissions interviaw process. If you roquire special accommodalions,
plaase contact the Cily Clerk at least five days in advance of any scheduled interview.)

| cerlify under penally of perjury that all stalements | have made on this application are true and correct. | hereby
authorize the City of San Juan Bautista lo invastigate the accuracy of this information from any persan or organization,
and | release (he City of San Juan Bautista and all persons and organizations from all claims and liabililies arising from
such investigation or the supplying of information for such investigalion. | acknowledge that any false statement or
misrepresentation on this application or supplementary materials will be cause for refusal of appoiniment or immediate
dismissal at any time during the period of my appointment,

YOUR APPLICATION IS NOT COMPLETE UNTIL IT IS SIGNED AND RETURNED.

IMPORTANT NOTICE

A Board or Commission member is a public official. As such, It is necessary to provide contact Information to
the public, Please note that all Information provided on this form becomes a public record after it is officially
filed. Please do not include any information on this form that you do not want posted on the City's web site and
the City's Official Roster.

Applicants appointed to the Planning Commission and Historical Resources Board are required to file the Fair

Political Practices Commission (FPPC} Statements of Economic Interest (Form 700), which are also a public
record. A copy of this form is available In the City Clerk's office or by visiting www.fppc.ca.qov.

Ao s 10,20%.

Please mail, fax, or deliver to: City Hall, P.O. Box 1420, 311 Second St., San Juan Bautista, CA 95045,
FAX: 623-4093.

Signature of
Applicant




6. San Juan Bautista is a city that has always been very closc to my heart. I was born and raised in
Aromas CA, and regularly visited the town with my family throughout my life. In 2020 I made the best
decision of my life to move Lo San Juan Bautista and I have never looked back. I learned about the:
EDCAC through Stephanic Correia who is a current board member.,

[ was motivated to join the EDCAC to help give a voice to some of the economic concerns I hear from
citizens of our town. [ am a business owner, and my partner is also a business owner in town. We are
close with the San Juan community and would like to help make a difTerence for the benefit of our
community. My goal in joining the EDCAC is to be a force for good and to help preserve and improve our
beautiful community.

7. Thave excellent communication skills and a passion for the town. T am cordial with a large number of
business owners in town. [ am very numbers driven, [ am involved in business, and I am a tech wizard. [
have fallen in love with this town and plan on continuing my future here I am able to translate numbers
very ¢asily into normal communication. I am highly motivated and I will bring excitement and passion to
the board.

I 'am highly talented with a broad suite of computer and graphics tools, and can build documents,
sprcadsheets, posters, and videos. I have built websites for many small businesses in San Juan Bautista, [
havc the natural ability to connect with members of our community and translate their concerns into
actionable items.

8. Twould listen to the concems of community members and provide insight to policy makers on how
policies will affect our community and business owners.

% [have a Bachelor's Degree from UC Davis, Regularly sit on Board of Directors meetings for
Advocates for the Forest of Niscne Marks State Park Nonprofit Organization, and am a small business
owner. [ have experience with legal research and California law, as well as communicatin g complex
matters to County and State representatives. I have been a participant in numerous leadership training
conferences and understand the requirements to be a suceessful organizer

10. Senior Data Scientist, Endava - Iindava is a software development consulting company. At Endava, [
am responsible for developing Endava’s software products and creating custom soflware solutions for
large enterprises.

11. N/A

12. Tregularly sit on Board of Directors meetings for the Advocates for the Forest of Nisene Marks
Statewhere [ also volunteer as the tech lead for the organization. T also volunteer on trailwork days for the
park where we contribute to the labor efforts within the park. I also participate and contribute to public
discussions at County Board of Supervisors meetings.

13. N/A



RESOLUTION 2022-XX

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SAN JUAN
BAUTISTA ESTABLISHING THE SAN JUAN BAUTISTA
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CITIZENS ADVISORY COMMITTEE

WHEREAS, expansion of the local tax base, creation of new employment opportunities,
improvements to the quality of life and collaboration with other public entities are important
economic development goals of the City; and

WHEREAS, the City of San Juan Bautista may access significant resources to promote and
advance local economic development including Federal FEconomic Development
Administration grants, assistance from the Governor’s Office of Business and Economic
Development, and locally developed pooled resources; and

WHEREAS, the San Benito County Economic Development Corporation will embark upon a
Comprehensive Economic Development Strategy (CEDS) that will contribute to effective local
economic development through a locally-based, regionally-driven economic development
planning process that will enable acquisition Federal Economic Development Administration
funding in support of City business improvement and economic development priorities; and

WHEREAS, the CEDS will focus on key economic concerns and broad community interests
through a comprehensive community engagement program that will include the San Juan
Bautista community; and

WHEREAS, the San Juan Bautista Business Forum is an open, informal and ongoing discussion
group that desires a means for the business community to formally engage with the City Council
regarding initiatives that will create and maintain a resilient and vibrant business and
employment climate in San Juan Bautista that serves visitors and residents alike; and

WHEREAS, effective and organized formal communication regarding economic development
requires a concerted partner-driven effort involving local education, the arts and culture,
education, transportation, land development, public and private investment priorities, marketing
and promotion;

WHEREAS, the City Council established the EDCAC via Resolution 2021-65 and desires to
accept resignations and appoint members of the Committee;

WHEREAS, City staff has received eleven (11) valid applications for membership on the
Committee;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of San Juan
Bautista hereby establishes the San Juan Bautista Economic Development Citizens Advisory
Committee according to the purpose, membership and terms described in Attachment 1.



THE FOREGOING RESOLUTION was adopted by the City Council of the City of San
Juan Bautista at its regular meeting held on the 15th day of February, 2022, by the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

Mayor

ATTEST:

Trish Paetz, Deputy City Clerk



Attachment 1

City of San Juan Bautista
Economic Development Citizens Advisory Committee

Name Affiliation Appointed Expires
: 12/31/21 12/31/24
Beverly Meamber f—_:g Ln nﬂ:{;g x
Cara Denny 12/31/21 12/31/24
Business Owner
Luke Kerbs
12/31/21 12/31/24
Darlene Boyd SBC Measure G Oversight
SJB Business Association; 12/31/21 12/31/24
Fran Fitzharris Food Service business
owner
12/31/21 12/31/25
Heliena Watson DT Business Owner, Retail
.. ; DT Business Owner, Food 12/31/21 12/31/25
Kristina Hastings SEice
. ED Consultant Business 12/31/21 12/31725
Lizz Sanchez Turner Owner
nE . DT Business Owner 12/31/21 12/31725
Patricia Bains Retail ’
. . Business Owner, Real 12/31/21 12/31/26
Stephanie Correia Estate
. DT Business Owner 12/31/21 12/31/26
Susie Velez Retail '
) San Juan School 12/31/21 12/31/26
Teresa Lavagnino Education/ Recreation

AUTHORITY: Resolution 2021 — 65; Resolution 2022-xxx
MEMBERSHIP:

The Economic Development Citizens Advisory Committee (CCAC} shall be established with
eleven (11) voting members.

Membership requirements or considerations include the following:

1



Members shall reside, operate a business within, have gainful employment with, or be involved
in a substantial, meaningful way with, entities whose mission and activity includes education,
social services, health services, historic preservation activities, culture and the arts.

Members shall take an interest in issues associated with economic development, business
development, resiliency, the arts, culture, historic preservation, recreation and public
education.

Members may have special knowledge, expertise, or skills related to economic development,
business operation, public private partnerships including finance, federal state and local
economic development programs. Members may also have special knowledge or experience in
the arts and culture, education, recreation, transportation or other qualifications related to
economic development. Special knowledge, skills, or expertise is not mandatory for
appointment to the committee.

The committee may call upon representatives of other organizations or departments, and the
general public as resources on certain topics related to the purpose, tasks and responsibilities
of the committee.

APPOINTMENTS

Appointments to the EDCAC shall be made by the City Council based on review of applications
submitted on the City of San Juan Bautista standard application form.

TERMS

Initial appointment of committee members shall be as follows:

Initial appointment of Committee members shall be staggered as follows:

Four (4) members: three (3) year term

Four (4) members: four (4) year term

Three (3) members: five (5) year term

If the initial appointments are made mid-term, the appointments shall minimally be for the
terms listed above [e.g. the "one (1) year terms" may actually be one (1) year and five (5)

months terms or one (1) year and two (2) month terms].

After the initial appointments, all terms will be for two (2) year periods. All terms shall expire
upon the last day of December of the appropriate year.

The City Council may remove at any time and without cause any member of the EDCAC.

2



PURPOSE
The purpose of the EDCAC is as follows:
1) Stimulate the provision of enhanced resources for local business development and support;

2) Establish and maintain communication with City staff and City Council regarding business
support, development and overall economic development;

3) Establish and maintain an ongoing liaison with economic development resources in San
Benito County and State and Federal agencies.

To accomplish these purposes, the Committee may conduct the following activities, including
but not limited to:

1) Host an active forum for exchange of ideas and information and otherwise reach out to the
business community, residents, and visitors to promote business development;

2) Evaluate and determine the economic needs of the business community and residents;
3) Interact proactively with a broad spectrum of economic development interests;

4) Recommend strategies to the City Council to provide resources directly to local businesses.

DEPARTMENT: The City of San Juan Bautista Community Development Department



Item #4G
City Council Meeting
February 15, 2022

WAIVER OF READING
OF ORDINANCES

State law requires that an ordinance be read in its entirety prior to adoption unless
the City Council waives reading beyond the title. Reading an entire ordinance at
the meeting is extremely time-consuming; reading of the title alone usually gives
the audience sufficient understanding of what the Council is considering.

To ensure that this waiver is consistently approved by the Council, Council should
make the waiver at each meeting, thus, you should do it at this point on the
Consent Agenda. The Council then does not have to worry about making this
motion when each ordinance comes up on the agenda.

GC36934



Item #4H
City Council Meeting
February 15, 2022

Trish Paetz

From: Don Reynolds

Sent: Friday, February 4, 2022 1:46 PM

To: Mayor Jordan; Vice Mayor Flores; Council Member Freeman; S Freels; Mary Edge

Cc: Trish Paetz

Subject: FW: State Ballot Measure Restricting Voters' Input and Local Taxing Authority
Attachments: CBRT Measure Opposition Fact Sheet (1-1 1-22).pdf; CBRT Fiscal Analysis (1-11 -22).pdf;

Legal Analysis 01-20-22 AG FINAL.pdf: SAMPLE Oppose City Resclution_2.3.22.docx

We will seek the Council’s approval of this Resolution February 15- let me know if you have any questions or
concerns. Thank you!

Don Reynolds

City Manager

San Juan Bautista

P.0. Box 1420

311 Second Street

San Juan Bautista CA 95045
(831) 623-4661 x 14

C (831) 594-6322

From: Deanna Sessums <dsessums@calcities.org>

Sent: Thursday, February 3, 2022 5:01 PM

To: Deanna Sessums <dsessums@calcities.org>

Subject: State Ballot Measure Restricting Voters’ Input and Local Taxing Autharity

Monterey Bay City Managers

In 2018, the “Tax Fairness, Transparency and Accountability Act” or AG# 17-0050 Amdt. #1, was being circulated to
qualify for the November 2018 ballot. This initiative would have drastically limited local revenue authority. Through the
successful work and advocacy of the League of California Cities and its coalition partners, the measure’s proponents
withdrew the initiative from the ballot in June 2018.

On January 4, 2022, the California Business Roundtable filed the Taxpayer Protection and Government Accountability Act
or AG# 21-0042A1. This measure is far more detrimental to cities than the measure filed in 2018, because it would
decimate vital local and state services to the benefit of wealthy corporations.

During its December 2-3, 2021 meeting, the League of California Cities Board of Directors voted unanimously to oppose
Initiative 21-0026A1. Following the Board’s unanimous decision, a coalition of public safety, labor, local government and
infrastructure advocates have joined together to fight against this measure. With the Attorney General set to release the
Title and Summary soon, the coalition announced their opposition in a media release that was sent out on Wednesday

morning. The proponents will need to submit nearly 1 million signatures in order to qualify for the November 2022 ballot
and the Secretary of State's recommended date to turn in signatures is only 3 months away, April 29, 2022.

Cal Cities is asking cities to adopt a city resolution to demonstrate how harmful this measure would be to your
community and the people of California. Attached is a sample resolution and additional fact sheets and analysis for
your information.

Thank you for your prompt attention. Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns.

Thanks, Deanna



Deanna Sessums

Monterey Bay Public Affairs Manager
League of California Cities

€. 831-915-8293

dsessums@calcities.org | www.calcities.org

LEAGUE OF

CALIFORNIA
CITIES

Strengthening California Cities
through Education & Advocacy

Twitter | Facebook | YouTube | Linkedin



i LEAGUE OF
4 CALIFORNIA
R CITIES

The Taxpayer Protection and Government Accountability Act
Initiative No. 21-0042A1
January 21, 2022

Summary: The measure limits the voters’ input, adopts new and stricter rules for
raising taxes and fees, and makes it more difficult to hold state and local law
violators accountable.

Limiting Voter Authority and Accountability

Limits voter input. Prohibits local voters from providing direction on how
local tax dollars should be spent by prohibiting local advisory measures.

Invalidates Upland decision that allows majority of local voters to pass
special taxes. Taxes proposed by the Initiative are subject to the same
rules as taxes placed on the ballot by a city council. All measures passed
between January 2022 and November 2022 would be invalidated unless
reenacted within 12 months.

Restricting Local Fee Authority to Provide Local Services

Franchise fees. Sets new standard for fees and charges paid for the use of
local and state government property. The standard may significantly
restrict the amount oil companies, utilities, gas companies, railroads,
garbage companies, cable companies, and other corporations pay for
the use of local public property. Rental and sale of local government
property must be “reasonable” which must be proved by “clear and
convincing evidence."

Except for licensing and other regulatory fees, fees and charges may not
exceed the “actual cost" of providing the product or service for which
the fee is charged. “Actual cost” is the “"minimum amount necessary.” The
burden to prove the fee or charge does not exceed "actual cost" is
changed to “clear and convincing” evidence.

Restricting Authority of State and Local Governments to Issue Fines and Penalties
for Violations of Law.

Requires voter approval of fines, penalties, and levies for corporations and
property owners that violate state and local laws unless a new, undefined
adjudicatory process is used to impose the fines and penalties.



LEAGUE OF
CALIFORNIA
CITIES

Restricting Local Tax Authority to Provide Local Services

e Expanding existing taxes (e.g., UUT, use tax, TOT) to new territory (e.g.,
annexation) or expanding the base (e.g., new utility service) requires voter
approval.

e City charters may not be amended to include a tax or fee.

e New taxes can be imposed only for a specific time period.

e Taxes adopted after January 1, 2022, that do not comply with the new
rules, are void unless reenacted.

o All state taxes require majority voter approval.

e Prohibits any surcharge on property tax rate and allocation of property
tax to state.

Other Changes

e No fee or charge or exaction regulating vehicle miles traveled can be
imposed as a condition of property development or occupancy.



CaliforniaCityFinance.Com

Rev. January 7, 2022

Fiscal and Program Effects of
Initiative 21-0042A1 on Local Governments

If Initiative 21-0042A1 is placed on the ballot and passed by voters, it will result in:

Billions of local government fee and charge revenues placed at heightened legal peril. Related public
service reductions across virtually every aspect of city, county, special district, and school services
especially for transportation, and public facility use.

Hundreds of millions of dollars of annual revenues from dozens of tax and bond measures approved by
voters between January 1, 2022 and November 9, 2022 subject to additional voter approval if not in
compliance with the initiative.

Indeterminable legal and administrative burdens and costs on local government from new and more
empowered legal challenges, and bureaucratic cost tracking requirements.

The delay and deterrence of municipal annexations and associated impacts on housing and commercial
development.

Service and infrastructure impacts including in fire and emergency response, law enforcement, public
health, drinking water, sewer sanitation, parks, libraries, public schools, affordable housing,
homelessness prevéention and mental health services.

1. Local Government Taxes and Services Threatened

With regard to taxes, Initiative 21-0042A1:

Prohibits advisory, non-binding measures as to use of tax proceeds on the same ballot.
o Voters may be less informed and more likely to vote against measures.

Eliminates the ability of special tax measures proposed by citizen initiative to be enacted by majority voter
approval (Upland).

o Because the case law regarding citizen initiative special taxes approved by majority vote (Upland)
is so recent, it is unknown how common these sorts of measures might be in the future. This
initiative would prohibit such measures after the effective date of the initiative. Any such
measures adopted after January 1, 2022 through November 8, 2022 would be void after
November 9, 2023.

Requires that tax measures include a specific duration of time that the tax will be imposed. This seems to
require that all tax increases or extensions contain a sunset (end date).

o This would require additional tax measures to extend previously approved taxes at additional cost
to taxpayers.

Requires that a tax or bond measure adopted after January 1, 2022 and before the effective date of the
initiative (November 9, 2022) that was not adopted in accordance with the measure be readopted in
compliance with the measure or will be void twelve months after the effective date of the initiative
(November 9, 2023).

o If past election patterns are an indication, dozens of tax and bond measures approving hundreds
of millions of annual revenues may not be in compliance and would be subject to reenactment.
Most will be taxes without a specific end date. Because there is no regularly scheduled election
within the 12 months following the effective date of the initiative, measures not in compliance
would need to be placed on a special election ballot for approval before November 9, 2023 or the
tax will be void after that date. General tax measures would require declaration of emergency and
unanimous vote of the governing board.

2217 Isle Royale Lane » Davis, CA - 95616-6616
Phone: 530.758.3952 » Fax: 530.758 3952



-2- rev January 7, 2022
e Requires voter approval to expand an existing tax to new territory (annexations). This would require
additional tax measures and would deter annexations and land development in cities.

o Ifataxis "extended" to an annexed area without a vote after January 1, 2022, it will be void 12
months later untit brought into compliance. Because there is no regularly scheduled election
within the 12 months following the effective date of the initiative, such extensions for general
taxes would, under current law, each require unanimous vote of the agency board to be placed on
a special election ballot or would be void after November 9, 2023.

Local Tax and Bond Measures - California
Cities, Counties, Special Districts, Schools

B Prass CiFail

-
P ——" |

[

I

i
gt |

z ]
]
by
poawmm o
PP = 1

2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020

1.a. Number of Measures and Value of Local Taxes at Risk!

In 2020, voters in California approved 293 local tax and bond measures for cities, counties, special
districts and schools (95 in March and 198 in November). The approved measures enacted $3.85 biilion
in new annual taxes including $1.3 billion for cities, $302 million for counties, $208 million for special
districts (fire, wastewater, open space and transit districts), and $2.037 billion for schools (including for
school bonds).

Most tax measures go to the ballot during a presidential or gubernatorial primary or general election in an
even year. However, some tax measures are decided at other times. During 2019, there were 45
approved tax and bond measures (24 city, 14 special district, 7 school) adopting $154.0 million in new
annual taxes ($124.0 million city, $10.5 million special district and $19.2 million school).

Most tax and bond measures comply with the new rules in Initiative 21-0042Amdt#1 except:

* Dozens of taxes would require end dates. This would require additional measures in future years
to extend the taxes further. Very few extensions of existing local taxes fail.

* Majority vote general tax measures could not be accompanied on the same ballot with an
advisory, non-binding measure as to use of tax proceeds.

e Special taxes placed on the ballot via citizen initiative would require two-thirds voter approval.

Bond measures have fixed terms. Historically, about 20 percent of other tax measures have included
specific durations (i.e. sunsets). Advisory measures as to use of revenues are uncommon. | do not expect
the provisions of 21-0042A1 to have any substantial effect on passage rates. However, some 2022
approved measures would likely have to put back on the ballot.

Based on history, a reasonable estimate of the annualized tax revenues estimated to be approved by

1 Source: Compilation and summary of data from County elections offices.

CaliforniaCityFinance.com



-3- rev January 7, 2022

voters in 2022 and placed at risk by this initiative is at least $1.5 billion, including $1.0 billion from
cities and $500 million from counties and special districts.2

1.b. Additional Costs and Public Service Effects of the Tax Provisions

In addition to service delays and disruption due to new tax revenues placed at greater legal risk, there will
be substantial additional costs for legal defense. The deterrence of taxes for annexations will delay and
deter municipal annexations.

2. “Exempt Charges” (fees and charges that are not taxes) and Services Threatened

With regard to fees and charges adopted after January 1, 2022, Initiative 21-0042A1;

Subjects new fees and charges for a product or service to a new "actual cost" test defined as “(i) the
minimum amount necessary to reimburse the government for the cost of providing the service to the
payor, and (ii) where the amount charged is not used by the government for any purpose other than
reimbursing that cost. In addition, subjects these same charges to a new, undefined, “reasonable”
standard.

Subjects fees and charges for entrance to local government property: and rental and sale of local
government property to a new, undefined, “reasonable” test.

Subjects a challenged fee or charge to new, higher burdens of proof if legally challenged.

Prohibits a levy, charge or exaction regulating or related to vehicle miles traveled, imposed as a
condition of property development or occupancy.

2.a. Value on New Local Government Fees and Charges at Risk®

Virtually every city, county, and special district must regularly (e.g., annually) adopt increases to fee rates and
charges and revise rate schedules to accommodate new users and activities. Most of these would be subject
to new standards and limitations under threat of legal challenge. Based on the current volume of fees and
charges imposed by local agencies and increases in those fees simply to accommodate inflation, the amount
of local government fee and charge revenue placed at risk is about $1 billion per year including those
adopted since January 1, 2022. Of this $1 billion, about $570 million is for special districts, $450
million is cities, and $260 million is counties.4

Major examples of affected fees and charges are:

1.

S

7.

Nuisance abatement charges - such as for weed, rubbish and general nuisance abatement to fund
community safety, code enforcement, and neighborhood cleanup programs.

Commercial franchise fees.

Emergency response fees - such as in connection with DUI.
Advanced Life Support (ALS) transport charges.

Document processing and duplication fees.

Transit fees, tolls, parking fees, public airport and harbor use fees.

Facility use charges, fees for parks and recreation services, garbage disposal tipping fees.

In addition to fees and charges, the measure puts fines and penalties assessed for the violation of state and

2 'This does not include citizen initiative special tax approved by majority but not two-thirds. Because this approach 1s new, the
number of these measures and amount of revenue involved cannot be estimated.

* Source: California State Controllet Annual Reports of Financial Transactions concerning cities, counties and special districts,
summarized with an assumed growth due to fee rate increases (not population) of 2 percent annually.

# School fees are also affected but the amount is negligible by comparison.

CaliforniaCityFinance.com



—4- rev January 7, 2022

local law at risk, making them taxes subject to voter approval under certain circumstances.

2.b. Additional Costs and Public Service Effects of the Fee/Charge Provisions

In addition to service delays and disruptions due to fee and charge revenues placed at greater legal risk,
there would be substantial additional costs for legal defense. The risk to fees and charges will make
infrastructure financing more difficult and will deter new residential and commercial development.

e e o ey e e e e

CaliforniaCityFinance.com



LEAGUE OF
CALIFORNIA
CITIES

Stop the Corporate Loopholes Scheme

Deceptive Proposition Allows Major Corporations to Avoid Paying their Fair Share
and Evade Enforcement when they Violate Environmental, Health & Safety Laws

An association representing California’s wealthiest corporations — including oil,
insurance, banks and drug companies — is behind a deceptive proposition aimed for
the November 2022 statewide ballot. Their measure would create major new loopholes
that allow corporations to avoid paying their fair share for the impacts they have on our
communities; while also allowing corporations to evade enforcement when they violate
environmental, health, safety and other state and local laws. Here's why a broad
coalition of local governments, labor and public safety leaders, infrastructure
advocates, and businesses oppose the Corporate Loophole Scheme:

Gives Wealthy Corporations a Major Loophole to Avoid Paying their Fair
Share - Forcing Local Residents and Taxpayers to Pay More

e The measure creates new constitutional loopholes that allow corporations to pay
far less than their fair share for the impacts they have on our commuinities,
including local infrastructure, our environment, water quality, air quality, and
natural resources — shifting the burden and making individual taxpayers pay
more.

Allows Corporations to Dodge Enforcement When They Violate
Environmental, Health, Public Safety and Other Laws

» The deceptive scheme creates new loopholes that makes it much more difficult
for state and local regulators to issue fines and levies on corporations that violate
laws infended to protect our environment, public health and safety, and our
neighborhoods.

Jeopardizes Vital Local and State Services

» This far-reaching measure puts at risk billions of dollars currently dedicated to
critical state and local services.

e It could force cuts to public schools, fire and emergency response, law
enforcement, public health, parks, libraries, affordable housing, services to
support homeless residents, mental health services and more.

e It would also reduce funding for critical infrastructure like streets and roads,
public transportation, drinking water, new schools, sanitation, utilities and more.

Opens the Door for Frivolous Lawsuits, Bureaucracy and Red Tape that Will
Cost Taxpayers and Hurt Our Communities

e The measure will encourage frivolous lawsuits, bureaucracy and red tape that
will cost local taxpayers millions — while significantly delaying and stopping
investments in infrastructure and vital services.



LEAGUE OF
CALIFORNIA
CITIES

Undermines Voter Rights, Transparency, and Accountability

e This misleading measure changes our constitution to make it more difficult for

local voters to pass measures needed to fund local services and local
infrastructure.

» It alsoincludes a hidden provision that would retroactively cancel measures that
were passed by local voters — effectively undermining the rights of voters to
decide for themselves what their communities need.

* Itwould limit voter input by prohibiting local advisory measures, where voters
provide direction to politicians on how they want their local tax dollars spent.



RESOLUTION 2022-XX

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SAN JUAN BAUTISTA
OPPOSINT THE TAXPAYER PROTECTION AND GOVERNMENT
ACCOUNTABILITY ACT INITIATIVE No. 21-0042A1

WHEREAS, an association representing California’s wealthiest corporations is behind a
deceptive proposition aimed for the November 2022 statewide ballot; and

WHEREAS, the measure creates new constitutional loopholes that allow corporations to pay far
less than their fair share for the impacts they have on our communities, including local
infrastructure, our environment, water quality, air quality, and natural resources; and

WHEREAS, the measure includes undemocratic provisions that would make it more difficult for
local voters to pass measures needed to fund local services and infrastructure, and would limit
voter input by prohibiting local advisory measures where voters provide direction on how they
want their local tax dollars spent; and

WHEREAS, the measure makes it much more difficult for state and local regulators to issue
fines and levies on corporations that violate laws intended to protect our environment, public
health and safety, and our neighborhoods; and

WHEREAS, the measure puts billions of dollars currently dedicated to state and local services
at risk, and could force cuts to public schools, fire and emergency response, law enforcement,
public health, parks, libraries, affordable housing, services to support homeless residents,
mental health services, and more; and

WHEREAS, the measure would also reduce funding for critical infrastructure like streets and
roads, public transportation, drinking water, new schools, sanitation, and utilities.

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of San Juan Bautista
opposes Initiative 21-0042A1; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the City Council joins the NO on Initiative 21-0042A1
coalition, a growing coalition of public safety, labor, local government, infrastructure advocates,
and other organizations throughout the state; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the City Council hereby directs staff to email a copy of this
adopted resolution to the League of California Cities at BallotMeasures@cacities.org.

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 15" day of February, 2022, by the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Leslie Q. Jordan, Mayor
ATTESTED:

Trish Paetz, Deputy City Clerk



Item #5A
City Council Meeting
February 15, 2022

PROCLAMATION
BLACK HISTORY MONTH
IN THE CITY OF SAN JUAN BAUTISTA

WHEREAS, the City of San Juan Bautista recognizes and values diversity, equity,
and inclusion within our community; and,

WHEREAS, the migration of African Americans to all parts of the United States
and throughout the world have led to countless indelible contributions in the fields
of science, medicine, law, social justice, athletics, the arts, government, and more;
and,

WHEREAS, the presence of African Americans in our community continues to
enhance the quality of life in the City of San Juan Bautista; and,

WHEREAS, the City of San Juan Bautista understands that African Americans
have endured egregious discrimination and bigotry throughout the course of our
Nation’s history, conflicting with the core values of the City of San Juan Bautista;
and

WHEREAS, Black History Month calls on our collective need to recognize and
combat racism, and to continue to build a community that embraces all ages, races,
religions, and genders; and,

WHEREAS, Black History Month is American History; and

WHEREAS, Black History Month is a time where all citizens are encouraged to
reflect on past successes and challenges of Black communities, and to look to the
future to ensure freedom, equity, and inclusiveness;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the San Juan Bautista City
Council, do hereby proclaim February 2022 as Black History Month in the City of
San Juan Bautista.

Dated this 15" day of February, 2022

Mayor Leslie Q. Jordan



Iltem #5C
City Council Meeting
February 15, 2022

Treasurer’s Report
For the Six Month Period Ended December 31, 2021
(50% of fiscal year)
General Fund ~

General revenues are running at 51% for the year to date. Correspondingly, general fund
expenditures are at 40% for the year to date. The net effect is a positive change in general fund
balance of $280k.

Water Enterprise Fund ~

The water enterprise fund revenues are running at 47% for the year to date, and expenses are also
at 55%. The net effect is a positive change in the water enterprise fund of $185k.

Sewer Enterprise Fund ~

The sewer enterprise fund revenues are running at 54% for the year to date, and expenses are at
51%. The net effect is a positive change in the sewer enterprise fund of $210k.



J ] Item #5C
City of San Juan Bautista CiIcourEiiaatn,

Expenditures ~ Budget Vs. Actual February 15, 2022
For the Six Month Period Ended December 31, 2021
EXPENDITURES FY21 FY22 Annual YTD
Fund Actuals Actuals Budget Variance 50% Note
General Fund 841,844 810,189 2,050,876 (1,240,687) 40%
Special Revenue Funds:
Capital Projects Fund 1,216,231 178,927 2,477,368 (2,298,441) 7% A
Community Development 285,738 242,984 650,768 (407,784) 37%
COPS 50,000 50,000 100,000 (50,000) 50%
Parking & Restroom Fd 707 17,410 117,899 (100,489) 15% A
Gas Tax Fund 6,857 8,372 100,784 (92,412) 8%
Valle Vista LLD 9,484 35,084 25,928 9,156 135% B
Rancho Vista CFD 18,795 21,860 58,716 (36,856) 37%
Copperleaf CFD 3,805 7,141 21,945 (14,804) 33%
Development Impact Fee Funds
Public/Civic Facility 1,350 1,350 169,540 (168,190) 1% A
Library 2,220 9,020 29,440 (20,420) 31% A
Storm Drain 89,783 1,716 10,932 (9,216) 16% A
Park In-Lieu 150 2,831 17,884 (15,053) 16% A
Public Safety 426 426 180,852 (180,426) 0% A
Traffic 128,530 216 5,432 (5,216) 4% A
Internal Service Funds:
Blg Rehab. & Replace - - 25,000 (25,000) 0% A
Vehicle Replacement 3,410 B B -
Enterprise Funds:
Water:
Operations 345,451 396,262 725,548 329,286  55%
Capital 91,934 85,285 547,705 462,420 16% A
Sewer
Operations 401,678 412,842 805,565 392,723 51%
Capital 154,078 348,440 717,205 368,765 49%
TOTAL Funds 2,860,141 1,820,166 8,839,387 7,019,221 21%
Footnotes:

A ~ Capital fund transfers/costs are budgeted to be in¢ °
sporadically during the year, they do not always align with the to date percentages, or prior year amounts.
Additionally, some projects have been moved to the next fiscal year.

B ~ Cost are greater than budget due to one time maintenance, paid through assessment reserves.

2/11/2022

O



: ; ‘ Item #5C
City of San Juan Bautista City Council Mosting

Revenues ~ Budget Vs. Actual February 15, 2022
For the Six Month Period Ended December 31, 2021

REVENUES FY21 FY22 Annual YTD
Fund Actuals Actuals Budget  Difference 50% Notes
General Fund 897,511 1,089,710 2,137,076  (1,047,366) 51% A
Special Revenue Funds:
Capital Projects Fund 1,216,231 178,927 905,111 (726,184) 20% C
Community Development 75,008 39,512 404,514 (365,002) 10% B
COPS 80,456 68,190 100,000 (31,810) 68%
Parking & Restroom Fd 8,411 7,709 25,000 (17,291) 31% A
Gas Tax Fund 47,876 155,917 375,784 (219,867) 41%
Valle Vista LLD 10,856 12,964 25,928 (12,964) 50%
Rancho Vista CFD 28,822 29,358 58,716 (29,358) 50%
Copperleaf CFD 10,636 10,973 21,945 (10,973) 50%
Development Impact Fee Funds:
Park Development 20,536 . B -
Public/Civic Facility 1,767 - - -
Library 2,377 - - -
Storm Drain 38,288 - - -
Parking In-Lieu - - - -
Park In-Lieu 10,426 - - -
Public Safety 1,839 - - -
Traffic 45,821 - - -
Internal Service Funds:
Blg Rehab. & Replace - 19,000 19,000 38,000 (19,000) 50%
Vehicle Replacement 30,000 30,000 60,000 (30,000) 50%
Enterprise Funds:
Water
Operations 596,046 581,252 1,239,670 (658,418) 47%
Capital 207,493 - 576,400 (576,400) 0% C
Sewer
Operations 555,413 622,388 1,142,430 (520,042) 54%
Capital 12,488 - 733,275 (733,275) 0% C
TOTAL Funds 3,019,790 1,756,190 7,843,849 6,087,660 22%

A ~ Current year revenue was higher due to a $251k grant from Federal government for COVID relieft, offset by
higher document transfer taxes in the prior year.

B ~ These funds are developer derived and are recognized when received.

C ~ The timing of the projects and the related revenue does not always align with the year-to-date percentages.



City of San Juan Bautista

Warrant Listing
As of December 31, 2021
Date Num Name Amount
101.000 - Union Bank
101.001 - Operating Acct. 1948
12/08/2021 215194 All Clear Water Services -4,100.00
12/08/2021 215195 AVAYA 0.00
12/08/2021 215196 Brigantino Irrigation, Inc. -77.79
12/08/2021 215197 Carlos Figueroa. -83.49
12/08/2021 215198 Charter Communications -548.19
12/08/2021 215199 Clark Pest Control -97.00
12/08/2021 215200 Core & Main -196.12
12/08/2021 215201 Department of Transportation -23.16
12/08/2021 215202 Ernesto Soto. -75.26
12/08/2021 215203 Hollister Auto Parts, Inc. -21.59
12/08/2021 215204 Home Depot Credit Services -103.03
12/08/2021 215205 Jessica Nunley -163.82
12/08/2021 215206 KBA Docusys -230.39
12/08/2021 215207 Level! 1 Private Security. -5,197.50
12/08/2021 215208 Local Government Commision -788.50
12/08/2021 215209 Luz Veronica Zapata. -74.69
12/08/2021 215210 Mandell Municipal Counseling -4,292.00
12/08/2021 215211 Mc Kinnon Lumber Co., Inc. -20.70
12/08/2021 215212 Monterey Bay Analytical Services -3,895.40
12/08/2021 215213 PG&E -807.33
12/08/2021 215214 Quadient Leasing USA, Inc. -473.47
12/08/2021 215215 Rx-Tek -734.00
12/08/2021 215216 Sentry Alarm System -339.22
12/08/2021 215217 Smith & Enright Landscaping -3,640.00
12/08/2021 215218 State Compensation Insurance Fund -2,250.58
12/08/2021 215219 Toro Petroleum Corp. 0.00
12/08/2021 215220 True Value Hardware 0.00
12/08/2021 215221 US Bank 0.00
12/08/2021 215222 Vanessa Tellez. 0.00
12/08/2021 215223 Wendy L. Cumming, CPA 0.00
12/08/2021 215224 AVAYA -250.66
12/08/2021 215225 Toro Petroleum Corp. -180.51
12/08/2021 215226 True Value Hardware -45.64
12/08/2021 215227 US Bank -993.37
12/08/2021 215228 Vanessa Tellez. -74.30
12/08/2021 215229 Wendy L. Cumming, CPA -5,546.25
12/10/2021 215230 Felix Quezada -165.00
12/10/2021 215231 Level 1 Private Security. -608.00
12/10/2021 215232 Randazzo Enterprises INC. -165.00
12/10/2021 215233 Vicki Saxton -95.00
12/15/2021 215234 Karl D. Bjarke -1,356.03
12/15/2021 215235 Angel Solache. -700.00
12/15/2021 215236 att.com -70.75



City of San Juan Bautista

Warrant Listing
As of December 31, 2021
Date Num Name Amount

12/15/2021 215237 Bartle Wells Associates -7,875.00
12/15/2021 215238 Ca Association Code Enforcement Officers -85.00
12/15/2021 215239 Core & Main -389.88
12/15/2021 215240 CSG Consultants, Inc. -21,960.00
12/15/2021 215241 Cypress Water Services -6,505.40
12/15/2021 215242 Design Line & Granger -406.41
12/15/2021 215243 Devin Brooks -56.91
12/15/2021 215244 Harris & Associates -8,788.75
12/15/2021 215245 Mandel! Municipal Counseling -1,769.00
12/15/2021 215246 Monterey Bay Analytical Services -1,544.50
12/15/2021 215247 PG&E -4,522.37
12/15/2021 215248 Printing Systems Inc -77.52
12/15/2021 215249 Ready Refresh -392.46
12/15/2021 215250 San Benito County Chamber of Commerce -265.00
12/15/2021 215251 San Benito County Clerks Office -2,456.75
12/15/2021 215252 Sentry Alarm System -150.00
12/15/2021 215253 Sprint -456.88
12/15/2021 215254 SWRCB -3,326.00
12/15/2021 215255 U.S. Postmaster -1,000.00
12/17/2021 215256 at&t -90.33
12/17/2021 215257 J.V. Orta's Rent A Fence -225.00
12/17/2021 215258 Level 1 Private Security. -4,725.00
12/17/2021 215259 PG&E -6,847.39
12/17/2021 215260 Pinnacle Healthcare Medical Group -150.00
12/17/2021 215261 Sentry Alarm System -612.00
12/21/2021 215262 AFLAC -290.69
12/21/2021 215263 Ferguson Enterprises LLC -15.77
12/21/2021 215264 First Alarm -440.37
12/21/2021 215265 Monterey Bay Economic Partnership -3,000.00
12/21/2021 215266 US Bank Equipment Finance -249.61
12/21/2021 215267 Valero Wex Bank -940.09
12/21/2021 215268 Wellington Law Offices -2,500.00
12/21/2021 215269 United Rotary Brush Corporation -546.21
12/21/2021 215270 Wright Bros. industrial Supply -253.40
Total 101.001 - Operating Acct. 1948 -121,417.43
Total 101.000 - Union Bank -121,417.43

TOTAL

-121,417.43



Item #6A
City Council
February 15, 2022

CITY OF SAN JUAN BAUTISTA
CITY COUNCIL STAFF REPORT

Pbirned S et Pl
Lt 1797

AGENDA TITLE: APPOINTMENT OF CITY CLERK
MEETING DATE: February 15, 2022
SUBMITTED BY: Deborah Mall, City Attorney
REQUEST:

It is requested that the City Council:
1. Direct Staff to advertise for candidates to fill the City Clerk vacancy by appointment and
determine whether to put a measure on the ballot to make the City Clerk an appointed
position.

BACKGROUND
We were disappointed that our very qualified City Clerk Shawna Freels resigned on January 24,
2022.

DISCUSSION

The City Clerk is an elected position. The timing of the resignation did not allow enough time for
staff to meet the requirements to put this on for a Special Election in June. The election for this
position will be on the ballot in November. In the meantime, the City Council may fill the vacancy
by appointment. Under the law, the person appointed may hold the office for the unexpired term
of the City Clerk, so long as the council fills the vacancy within 60 days from the commencement of
the vacancy.

The City has had a difficult time getting persons who live in the City to run for this position and
stay in the office. You will recall that no one ran in the 2020 election and Ms. Freels was
appointed. Many cities have appointed City Clerks, so that they can retain the best candidate and
are not restrained by the requirement that the person live within City limits. There are technical
trainings and membership in City Clerks organizations that are required to adequately perform this
position. We were lucky to have Ms. Freels who had this experience, but it is unlikely that there
will be many more candidates in the City. There is a process set forth in Government Code at
Section 36509, to put the question to the voters as to whether or not the offices of the city clerk
(or city treasurer) shall be appointive. If the Council is interested, it can direct staff to put this
question on the ballot in November.

In the meantime, the Council should direct staff to advertise for persons interested in being
appointed as City Clerk. The Appointment should be made at your next Regular meeting or by a
Special meeting, immediately thereafter. The Deputy City Clerk, who has filled in as City Clerk
when the City Clerk was unavailable, is retiring. However, the City is obtaining help from RGS to
act in the Deputy City Clerk’s stead and that person can assist with the city clerk duties until the
position is filled.

O



RESOLUTION 2022-XX

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SAN JUAN BAUTISTA
DIRECTING STAFF TO ADVERTISE FOR CANDIDATES TO FILL THE CITY CLERK VACANCY
AND DIRECTING STAFF TO START THE PROCESS TO PUT A MEASURE ON THE BALLOT

TO MAKE THE CITY CLERK POSITION APPOINTIVE

WHEREAS, City Clerk Shawna Freels resigned on January 24, 2022; and
WHEREAS, the City Council may appoint a City Clerk to fill the term; and

WHEREAS, the position is elected and an election is required at the next Municipal election in
November of this year, but may be made appointive under State law if put on the ballot and
approved by the voters.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED AND ORDERED

That staff shall advertise for Candidates to fill the City Clerk vacancy and bring the list of
candidates back to the City Council at the next regular meeting for appointment.

FURTHER, that staff should start the process to put a measure on the ballot at the next
municipal election in November to make the City Clerk an appointive position.

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the City Council of the City of San Juan Bautista on this 15" day of
February 2022 by the following vote.

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

Mayor
ATTEST:

Trish Paetz, Deputy City Clerk



Item #6B
City Council Meeting
February 15, 2022

CITY OF SAN JUAN BAUTISTA
CITY COUNCIL

AGENDA TITLE: APPROVE UPDATED DEPUTY CITY
CLERK/ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES
MANAGER JOB DESCRIPTION
MEETING DATE: February 15,2022

SUBMITTED BY: Trish Paetz, Administrative Services Manager

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

It is recommended that the City Council approve the updated job description for Deputy City
Clerk/Administrative Services Manager, attached hereto.

BACKGROUND

The Administrative Services Manager job description was created in 2006 and has never been
revised although the position has grown substantially in responsibility. The duties of the Deputy
City Clerk have always been assumed by the Administrative Services Manager, as well as
responsibility for risk management, human resources management, contracts administration, and
Administrative Assistant to the City Manager. The updated job description describes more fully
and in detail the different functions of the position.



RESOLUTION NO. 2022- XX

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF SAN JUAN BAUTISTA ADOPTING A JOB
DESCRIPITON FOR THE DEPUTY CITY CLERK/ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES
MANAGER

WHEREAS, the Administrative Services Manager is retiring after 17 years; and

WHEREAS, before recruitment to fill the position can begin, the job description needs
to be updated; and

WHEREAS, City consultant RGS (Regional Government Services), drafted a new job
description for the position of Deputy City Clerk/Administrative Services Manager that more
fully and accurately describes the requirements of the position; and

WHEREAS, the attached job description for the Deputy City Clerk/Administrative
Services Manager updates the original Administrative Services Manager job description.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE
CITY OF SAN JUAN BAUTISTA HEREBY FINDS:

1. That the Deputy City Clerk/Administrative Services Manager job description
more fully and accurately describes the duties and responsibilities of the position.

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the City Council of the City of San Juan Bautista at a regular
meeting held on the 15" day of February, 2022, by the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:

Leslie Q. Jordan, Mayor
ATTEST:

Trish Paetz, Deputy City Clerk



CITY OF SAN JUAN BAUTISTA
POSITION DESCRIPTION

DEPUTY CITY CLERK/ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES MANAGER
Full Time — 40 Hrs./Week
Permanent Employee

Exempt Classification — Salaried, Not Eligible for Overtime or Comp Time

GENERAL DESCRIPTION OF FUNCTION AND PURPOSE:

Under general direction of the City Manager, provides and/or participates in all City Clerk
functions and activities, including conducting elections; coordinating the custody, storage, and
dissemination of public records, and providing support to the Planning Commission and City
Council, preparing City Council and Planning Commission Agenda packets, and their activities;
organizes, manages, continuously improves, and provides administrative assistance for the City’s
human resources and personnel functions and the activities of the Human Resources office,
including benefit administration, training and development, recruitment and selection, employee
and employer relations, job analysis and classification, compensation and benefits strategy
development and administration, employee performance evaluation and recognition, safety and
regulatory compliance, and risk management, including the City’s insurance, workers
compensation, and benefits programs; provides highly responsible, complex, and administrative
support and assistance to the City Manager and other City management staff; and performs
related work as required.

SUPERVISION RECEIVED AND EXERCISED

Reports to the City Manager, and receives general direction from the City Manager and Assistant
City Manager. Exercises general supervision over Accounts Receivable and Accounts Payable
staff, and other full or part-time assigned staff or projects.

DISTINGUISHING CHARACTERISTICS

The single-position classification that is responsible for providing support for all activities of the
City Clerk’s Office and the Human Resources Office. Incumbents perform-a variety of complex
office administrative, project coordination, and management support work for the City Manager
and City Council. Represents the City in a multi-jurisdictional “joint-powers insurance authority”
(“JPIA”) for risk and risk insurance direction and guidance. The work requires extensive public
contact, the frequent use of tact, discretion, and independent judgment, knowledge of City
activities, and the ability to conduct independent projects. The incumbent is accountable for
accomplishing goals and objectives for the office and for furthering City goals and objectives
within general policy guidelines.

EXAMPLES OF DUTIES (Includes, but not limited to):



Assists in the development and implementation of goals, objectives, policies, procedures,
and work standards for the City Clerk’s office and the Human Resources office.
Provides varied, confidential, and responsible office support to the City Manager and
various city management and administrative personnel, as needed; oversees and ensures
that the office administrative functions of the City Managet’s office and the City Council
and Planning Commission are effectively carried out.

Provides for the training and tracks work evaluation of City Hall office staff; provides
policy and procedural guidance and interpretation to staff.

Serves as the liaison to the City’s JPIA and workers compensation third-party
administrator.

Manages bi-weekly payroll processing.

Serves as the official record keeper of the City, providing for the preparation, indexing
and retention of meeting notifications, agendas, minutes, ordinances, resolutions,
contracts, codes, deeds, easements, bonds, and related documents.

Responds to inquiries regarding public records, the Public Records Act, the Freedom of
Information Act, and the Brown Act; reviews and monitors legal requests for records;
ensures that all public records are open to inspection at all times during office hours and
that every person’s right to inspect any public record of the City is upheld.

Provides assistance to the public by helping to identify records and information relevant
to requests; ensures timely and appropriate response to all requests and communicates in
writing with any requestor.

Prepares City Council and Planning Commission agendas; identifies agenda items and
ensures that all items are prepared and distributed to the appropriate parties in a timely
manner; prepares and coordinates the distribution of administrative and public reports,
bulletins, questionnaires, notices for public hearings, and other documents; prepares
deeds for recordation; posts and distributes agendas.

Attends San Juan Bautista City Council meetings and Planning Commission meetings;
transcribes and prepares minutes; prepares minute orders, resolutions, and ordinances in
draft or final form; processes and required meeting follow-up, including contact with
citizens and preparation/completion of ordinances, resolutions, agreements, notices of
completion and claim rejection notices.

Assists Election Officer (City Clerk) in planning and conducting petiodic municipal
elections, administration of state campaigns, and disclosure laws; prepares necessary
correspondence and resolutions for Council approval related to the election process.

Is the Filing Officer for Fair Political Practice Commission compliance; coordinates the
tracking of completed forms, proper filing, adherence to timelines, and provides
notifications for campaigns, regulatory forms, and filings as needed.

Monitors and maintains information with regard to various Boards, Commissions, and
Committees, including tracking terms, expirations, appointments, reappointments,
applications, recruitment and interview processes.

Maintains the City’s Municipal Code by tracking ordinances and providing for their
publication and distribution; administers in-house updates of the Municipal Code.



Administers the City’s records management program, including storage of records off
site, records management procedure review, and processing of document destruction
requests.

Certifies and notarizes documents (or facilitates the process in the absence of a notary
public commission), for City business; provides attestations with regard to the signature
of the Mayor, Council members, and/or City Manager.

Monitors bid process for projects and materials; assigns bid dates; officiates bid
openings; retains or releases bid bonds; provides copies of bids to appropriate
departments.

Assists staff and the public with questions regarding official documents or actions of the
City; explains policies and procedures related to agenda preparation or submittals,
document storage, and other matters.

Assists with meeting goals, objectives, policies, procedures, and work standards for the
Human Resources/Personnel Department;

Participates on the City’s management team; assists in decision making and policy advice
to the City Manager and Department Heads by providing an adequate foundation of
information regarding significant events and issues in the City Manager’s absence.
Plans and performs the clerical and administrative support work of the City Manager’s
office; performs complex and technical duties and ensures the completion of
administrative operations for assigned staff and City officials.

Attends to a variety of office administrative details, such as keeping informed of
departmental activities, transmitting information, ordering and coordinating supply
orders, preparing contracts and agreements, arranging for equipment purchases and
maintenance, attending meetings, preparing timesheets, tracking time-off requests for
payroll.

Receives and screens visitors and telephone calls; provides information to City stafT,
other organizations, and the public, requiring the use of judgment and the interpretation
of policies, rules, procedures, and ordinances.

Monitors changes in laws, regulations and technology that may affect office operations;
implements policy and procedural changes as required.

Knowledge of:

Use of proper English language, grammar, punctuation, vocabulary, and spelling
Video Meeting Etiquette

Proper office methods, procedures, and practices including effective recordkeeping and
central filing systems

General municipal organization and administration

Human resources practices and procedures

Ability to:

learn, interpret, and apply the legal requirements, procedures, and policies of the office of
the City Clerk



o perform complex secretarial/clerical work with speed and accuracy

e apply good judgment in recognizing scope of authority

e understand and follow complex oral and written instructions in an independent manner

¢ operate standard office equipment/machines such as photocopier, scanner, and personal
computer,

e maintain effective centralized recordkeeping and filing systems

e effectively and tactfully communicate in both oral and written forms.

e maintain confidentiality in the collection, processing, and dissemination of sensitive and
confidential information.

e establish and maintain effective work relationships with those contacted in the
performance of required duties.

| MINIMUM REQUIREMENTS:

Any combination of Education, Training, and/or Experience that may include:
Education:

Equivalent to an Associates of Arts Degree in Business, Public Administration, or related field.
Training:

Must know how to efficiently use Microsoft Office software products.

Experience:

A minimum of two (2) years of experience working for a City or other municipality in a similar
capacity; or five-years as an executive assistant, human resources officer position, or higher.

License/Certification: Possession of or ability to obtain a valid CA driver’s license and
maintain insurability with the City’s JIPA.

February 15, 2022



Item #6C
City Council Meeting
February 15, 2022

CITY OF SAN JUAN BAUTISTA
CITY COUNCIL REPORT

AGENDA TITLE: AGREMENT WITH REGIONAL GOVERMEMNTAL
SERVICES AUTHORITY (“RGS”) TO PROVIDE
TEMPORARY MEETINGSERVICES, HUMAN
RESOURCES AND RISK MANAGEMENT SERVICES

MEETING DATE: FEBRUARY 15, 2022

DEPARTMENT HEAD: DON REYNOLDS, CITY MANAGER

RECOMMENDED ACTION(S):

It is recommended that the City Council take two actions:

1) Approve the attached Resolution authorizing the City Manager to amend the existing
Regional Governmental Services Authority (“RGS”) Agreement for $10,000, adding
$40,000 to that amount to perform meeting services for the City Council and Planning
Commission and provide human resources and risk management services for the City;
and

2) Authorize the City Manager to recruit for a temporary part-time Office Technician
position to support the Interim Deputy City Clerk.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

The City’s Budget includes a full-time Office Assistant position to support its administrative
services with a focus on accounts payable. It also includes a part-maintenance worker position to
help on weekends with public restrooms and to help with Third Street during the busiest hours.
Last fall when the Office Assistant recruitment occurred, no candidates with the required 3-years
of experience applied. The City Manager made a provisional appointment of “Office Technician,”
and the City Council approved Resolution 2021-60 on October 19, 2021, and the Office Technician
job description.

To recruit for these positions and assist with the Human Resource functions on December 20,
2021, the City Manager executed a “not to exceed” $10,000 agreement (provided as an attachment
to the proposed Resolution) with the Regional Government Services Authority
(https://www.rgsipa.org/).

Regional Government Services Authority (RGS) is a Joint Powers Authority (JPA) serving the needs
of cities, counties, special districts, joint powers authorities, and other governmental entities since

1

O



Item #6C
City Council Meeting
February 15, 2022

2002. RGS works exclusively for the benefit of public agencies, providing a ready source of
support and consulting services to meet the needs of its partner agencies in a broad range of
disciplines and to help local governments meet three challenges:

1. Decreasing revenues

2. Increasing demands (and costs) for services, and

3. Loss of experienced staff.

Local government leaders knew that these challenges were likely to continue, so agencies would
have to work together - uniting not only their voices but their resources to advocate and become
more efficient. The idea behind the creation of RGS was to form an agency that would help local
governments share expertise and improve efficiencies. This was an emerging need. It did not
require that each agency hire full-time staff. With the creation of this JPA, agencies could, in
effect, share expertise through a third-party.

RGS is governed by several member agencies, all with the common goal expressed in the
JPA’s MISSION STATEMENT:To provide quality, innovative, cost-effective services
exclusively to public agencies. In November 2020, the 5-year Strategic Plan was adopted.
Current member agency representation can be found on the Board of Directors page of this website.

They specialize in supporting small cities that include Sand City and Del Rey Oaks in Monterey
County. They also support several local water and wastewater districts. They are uniquely
qualified for this work.

When the City learned of the planned retirement of the Deputy City Clerk/Administrative Services
Manager, it began to assess this position and the great variety of responsibilities it had accumulated
over the past 15 to 17-years. A two-page list of duties and responsibilities was shared with RGS
and they have worked with the incumbent and City Manager to create a draft job description. It is
common for small cities to combine City Clerk duties with other duties including Public
Information Officer and Human Resources. The multi-faceted diverse job, can be a hard position
to fill. Fortunately, the City Manager has a solid background in Human Resources and Risk
Management to oversee the work. But basic tasks may be left unattended when the vacancy is
filled depending on the candidate pool, so the City is prepared to fill that need with supplemental
support by RGS.

In San Juan Bautista, for a decade or more, the Deputy Clerk has served the Historic Resources
Board and Planning Commission, while the elected City Clerk supports the City Council. When
the elected City Clerk cannot clerk the City Council, the Deputy City clerk will fill-in. In the past,
when an unexperienced community member ran for City Clerk and got elected, the Deputy City
Clerk had to train them to be the City Clerk the clerk the City Council meetings. This is very
technical job with important legal requirements including the implementation of the public
meeting laws provided for in the Ralph M. Brown Act. With the recent resignation of the City
Clerk, the City is at risk of losing all of its clerking experience. In two separate reports to the City
Council on this Agenda, the Council is asked to approved a job description for the Deputy City
Clerk/Administrative Services Manager, and to decide about the succession of the City Clerk
position.

2

O



Item #6C
City Council Meeting
February 15, 2022

DISCUSSION:

As described above, the City is planning for the succession of both the retiring Deputy City Clerk,
and the recent resignation of the City Clerk. City recruitments take several months, so to have a
skilled professional to clerk these meetings is a great help in making this critical staffing transition.
In working with RGS, they have employees who are well qualified to provide agencies with
assistance in conducting and documenting public meetings subject to the Brown Act. In fact
they are currently providing these services to a number of public agencies. These clerking services
are all to be provided remotely.

RGS can offer the services of planning and preparing the meeting agenda packet, public notices,
and conducting meetings for $130 per hour. Minutes can be prepared for both City Council and
Planning Commission meetings for $95 per hour. Over a three months term until the Deputy City
Clerk functions are filled, the cost is estimated not to exceed $30,000. Since the City has already
entered into an Agreement with RGS, the proposed addition of the services to be provided includes
the original amount of $10,000 plus the clerking duties, with a small contingency for other Human
Resources work that may be required. (not to exceed $50,000).

The City’s administration is performed electronically as much as possible, but does require “boots
on the ground” when it comes time to produce an Agenda Packet in both hard-copy and distribute
the Packet in town, in addition to on-line. Other important “boots on the ground” work includes
help covering for public inquires, responding to Public Records Act requests, and getting official
actions executed and filed. Clerical support is needed at City Hall for this work, in the form of a
part-time temporary help. As proposed, this temporary position would be another “Office
Technician,” but only 20-hours per week. The appointment is proposed to end shortly after the
Deputy City Clerk vacancy is filled.

FISCAL IMPACT:

The estimated $50,000 for clerking, human resources and risk management services will be paid
from the funds saved by the vacancy of the Deputy Clerk Position. Fully loaded, this position
will cost between $115,000 and $120,000 annually.

ATTACHMENTS:

Resolution and RGS Agreement, Scope and Proposed Costs

w



RESOLUTION NO. 2022- XX

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF SAN JUAN BAUTISTA AUTHORIZING
THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE A PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT
WITH REGIONAL GOVERNMENT SERVICES (“RGS”) TO TEMPORARILY
PROVIDE CLERK SERVICES FOR CITY COUNCIL AND PLANNING COMMISSION
MEETINGS, HUMAN RESOURCES AND RISK MANAGEMENT SERVICES

WHEREAS, after 17-years, the Deputy City Clerk/Administrative Services Manager is
retiring; and

WHEREAS, while the City updates the Job Description and recruits for this anticipated
vacancy, City is also reviewing the need for administration of its Human Resources and Risk
Management services; and

WHEREAS, the elected City Clerk resigned in January, and the City Council must
within 30-days of the resignation, determine how it will fill this vacant elected position; and

WHEREAS, Regional Government Services (“RGS™) Authority is a unique not for profit
Joint Powers Authority formed in 2002 and now serves more than 300-cities and special districts
in California with a Board of active California City Managers staffed by experienced and retired
City experts for the purpose of providing local governments with administrative, staffing and
advisory services; and

WHEREAS, in November, the City Manager executed a limited contract for human
resource recruitment for $10,000, with RGS, and they are drafting an updated Deputy City
Clerk/Administrative Services Manager job description, recruiting for a part-time Maintenance
Worker, and a fulltime Office Technician position (rather than the Office Assistant position
recruited but not filled in 2020); and

WHEREAS, now with the resignation of both the Deputy City Clerk and the City Clerk,
RGS has been asked to provide contractual services that help fill the Deputy City Clerk role with
a contract for a temporary retired City Clerk to help with the temporary clerking duties, and
support the City Council and Planning Commission until such a time that the City can plan for
and implement the succession of these vacancies; and

WHEREAS, understanding that the temporary clerking services will be clerking
meetings off-site, staff is also seeking a part-time Office Technician to support the clerical duties
associated with preparing meeting packets and following up after meetings to all action items
approved are then executed, and other formalities of the Clerk’s roles required to be performed
from City Hall (filing and record keeping, and keeping the Council and Commission informed in
hard-copy when needed, etc.); and

WHEREAS, RGS is prepared to support the City through an amended contractual
relationship in the amount not to exceed $50,000, to include an expanded role of providing the
clerking services, and supporting both Risk and Human Resource services while the City recruits
for a new Deputy City Clerk/Administrative Services Manager.



NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE
CITY OF SAN JUAN BAUTISTA HEREBY FINDS:

1.

2

That the recitals in this Resolution and accompanying staff report are true and
correct and are hereby made a part of this Resolution.

It agrees that during the transition of City Clerk, Deputy City
Clerk/Administrative Services Manager positions, temporary clerk support is
required to assure continued public access to City meetings and records,
compliance with the Brown Act and other critical legal policies and procedures
associated with the role of the City Clerk, Deputy City Clerk and Administrative
Services Manager.

Authorize the City Manager to execute an agreement with RGS for an amount not
to exceed $50,000 to provide clerk services, human resources and risk
management services until the vacancies are filled.

Authorize recruitment for a temporary Office Technician to support the off-site
temporary clerk services until the Deputy City Clerk/Administrative Services
Manager position is filled; and

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the City Council of the City of San Juan Bautista at a regular
meeting held on the 15™ day of February, 2022, by the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:

ATTEST:

Leslie Q. Jordan, Mayor

Trish Paetz, Deputy City Clerk

Attachment: RGS Scope of work



> REGIONAL
GOVERNMENT
e | SERVICES

SERVING PUBLIC AGENCIES SINCE 2002

AMENDMENT NO. 1 TO MANAGEMENT AND ADMINISTRATIVE
SERVICES AGREEMENT

This first amendment to the Management and Adminjstrative Services Agreement
between the CITY OF SAN JUAN BAUTISTA (“Agency”) and Regional Government

Services Authority, hereinafter called “RGS” is made and entered into this 1% day of February
2021.

RECITALS

The Agency and RGS entered into an Agreement for services dated December 20, 2021.
This Amendment is entered into with reference to the following facts and circumstances:

A. In Section 3, the Not-To Exceed (NTE) amount is increased by $40,000, to a
revised total of $50,000.

B. In Exhibit B, the Scope of Services is expanded to include the services as
indicated in ATTACHMENT 1 to this Amendment.

C. All other terms and conditions of the Agreement shall remain in full force and
effect.

IN WITNESS WHEREQF, the parties hereto have caused this Additional Services
Amendment to be executed on the date first above written by their respective officers duly
authorized in that behalf.

Dated: Dated:
Agency RGS
Don Reynolds, City Manager Richard H. Averett, Executive Director

RGS provides quulity, innovative, cost-gffective services exclusively to public agencies.
Main 650.587.7300 Fax 650.587.7311 P.O.Box 1350 Carmel Valley, CA 93924
WWW.rgs.ca.gov



Amendment #1 — City of San Juan Bautista
Agreement Dated 12/20/2021

ATTACHMENT 1

Subject to the terms and conditions of the Agreement dated 12/20/21, Regional Government
Services Authority (RGS) shall assign RGS employee(s) to serve as the Public Meeting
Advisor(s) to the City of San Juan Bautista (Agency), which may require performing any or
all of the functions described below:

1. Provide temporary Public Meeting services including the following as needed:

1.1.

1.2.

1.3.

1.4.

1.5.
1.6.

Oversee and ensure the timely preparation of public meeting agendas and their
proper posting and publication, to include gathering of necessary staff reports,
formatting, sequential numbering, creating board packets, distribution to board
and committee members, and related duties

Provide the proper preparation for, and staffing of, public meetings as necessary
and the preparation of minutes or other documentation of the proceedings if
required

Routing of documents for signatures post meeting and assuring appropriate posting
and filing

Review required documents for compliance with Agency rules, ordinances and
guidelines, State codes and Federal statutes

Be reasonably available to perform services during the normal work week.

Meet as often as necessary for the purpose of consulting about the Agency’s needs and
is‘sues, and the scope of work performed.

2. Projects and activities may be modified on request of the Agency. Agency will only be invoiced for
the actual hours worked.



REGIONAL
B_g i GOVERNMENT
: SERVICES
SERVING PUBLIC AGENCIES SINCE 2002

January 25, 2022

Don Reynolds, City Manager

City of San Juan Bautista

P.O. Box 1420

San Juan Bautista, CA 95045

Email: citymanager@san-juan-bautista.ca.us

SUBJECT: HUMAN RESOURCES SERVICES
Dear Mr. Reynolds,

Thank you for contracting with Regional Government Services to provide Human Resources Services for
your agency. To best support our partnership with you, here are some key pieces of info:

Who to Contact
The advisor responsible to deliver your project/service is Kay Randolph-Pollard, she can be reached at

krandolphpollard@rgs.ca.gov or at 650-587-73 14.

From time to time, you may want to talk with an RGS service leader to resolve issues, expand setvices, or
share your feedback. Please feel free to contact RGS Project Advisor, Chris Paxton at ¢paxton(@rgs.ca.gov
or 650.587.7300 ext. 38. We want to ensure that.the work being performed is high quality and meets your
needs!

Key Partnership Concepts

Work Hours: RGS Advisors work a range of hours. If specific work hours for your agency are desired,
they can be set by mutual agreement, consistent with the contract scope (attached). RGS Advisors will
adjust their schedules as much as possible to meet your needs and will inform you as early as possible
about scheduling adjustments.

Work Planning and Progress Communication: We believe thal a mutually agreed on work plan will
help to accomplish your objectives in priority order: and that progress updates and work plan adjustments
are essential to a successful partnership. The format and frequency of these tools varies depending on your
needs. Please discuss needs with your Advisor, including information about other stakeholders who should
receive information regularly.

Role Communication to Others: From time to time, RGS employees may speak to your employees,
other consultants, product vendors, labor organizations, and the general public. We are proud to claim
both our RGS employment and our role as partners with your agency in these communications, We will
also regularly and clearly defer the authority for decision-making to your team. Please consult with your
Advisor(s) about any issues you encounter in clarifying their role. We are happy to collaboratively craft a
clear message to inform others about how to work effectively with you and your RGS Advisor(s).

RGS Employee Information: RGS Advisors are employees of RGS and may not provide personal
identifying information to any partner agency staff. If you receive a request from a third party for such
information, please notify your Lead Advisor immediately.

We look forward to working well with you. Together, we can deliver outstanding service to your
customers and community!

Kind Regards,
Chris Paxton Praject Advisor



January 25, 2022

Page 2

(ATTACHMENT)
SCOPE OF
SERVICES

DocuSign Envelope |D: 93866EBE-A833-46C9-B074-7BA16DS531260

Exhibit B

Scape of Services. Subjecl to the terms and conditions of this Agreement, Regional Government
Services Authority (RGS) shall assign an RGS employee or employees to serve as Advisors to the City
of S8an Juan Bautista, heveafter “Agency,” which may require performing any or all of the functions
described below:

2. Provide immediate ongoing human resources consulling services to the Agency. Consulking
services inelude implementation of work on identified priority projects, and also include the
following aclivities as needed:

2,1,

2.5.
2.6,

2.7.

2.8.

2.9.

2.10.

2.12,
2.13.

Provide professional advice regarding best practice to facilitate the effective and compliant
administration of Agency’s human resources related policies and practices, legal
compliance, and payroll practices.

Develop, conduct, and manage general and executive level recruitment projects.

Coordinate and assist with leave management, including but not limited to workers'
compensation, medical leaves, and reasonable accommodation.

Draft required communications, including administrative policies, procedures, forms and
templates as needed to develop an effective and compliant system of human resources
management practices and transactions.

Conduct salary surveys of comparable agencies.

Development or review of classification descriptions and [1.SA designation and recommend
updates as necded.

Analyze a variety of information and recommend appropriate management action; provide
written documentation of analysis and recommendations as needed.

As needed, provide professional guidance and assistance to Agency staff in the arcas of
performance management, training development, compensation, and benefits.

As needed, review payroll processes and practices to ensure compliance with state and
federal laws and best praclices.

As needed, benefit review and analyze of administration; assist with benefit selection and
administration.

As needed, draft specific documentation relevant to resolving a range of human resources
issues; coach managers as needed on effective actions and communications to achieve
resolution; coach supervisors on conducting sensitive personnel conversations.

As needed, update HR systems documentation for current best practices.

As needed, review of the occupational safety policies, resources and administrative systems
to ensure legal compliance and best practices.

2. Be reasonably available to perform the services during the normal work week. Meet as often as
necessary for the purpose of consulting about the scope of work performed with the appropriate
Agency project manager and with the RGS Lead Advisor or Advisors.

3. RGS will maintain open communication lines with Agency staff through written documentation,
video conference calls, phone, and e-mail.

Agreenwent oy )

gLt and AdourisTialve Seoices TeTT Rev 0T Page TTOTTY

Betweert the CTY OF SAN JUAN BAUTISTA and Regional Government Seivices Authority Decermber 20,2021



January 25, 2022
Page 3

DocuSign Envelape 10: 93B66EBE-A833-46C9-B074-7BA16D531 26D

4. The work will be done remotely or onsite. During the COVI D-19 pandemic restrictions, RGS
Advisors may only work onsite with the authority of the RGS Human Resources Services Director.

5. Projects and activitics may be modified on request of the Agency. Agency will only be invoiced for
the actual hours worked.

6. The RGS team assigned will be led by a Lead Advisor, who will both perform work and direct
projects to other RGS staff as needed. RGS staff, with equal or lower bill rates, will be assigned to
projects or tasks at Lead Advisor's discretion,

X;:n:n:lndnf TGt NTanagament ated dmipairanve Services (02 Rev 2 Page THhol TS

Between the CETY OF SAN JUAN BAUTISTA and Regional Government Scrvices Authority December 20, 2021



DocuSign Envelope 1D: 93B66EBE-A833-46C9-B074-7BA16D53126D
REGIONAL
GOVERNMENT

: 4 | SERVICES

SERVING PUBLIC AGENCIES SINCE 2002

RGS is committed to reducing paper waste by converting to electronic processes. Toward these waste
reduction goals, RGS uses DocuSign to digitally sign and execute our Agreements. DocuSign provides a
secure and legally binding digital signature process which eliminates the need for printing and distribution
of documents for signature. Additionally, and especially under the current health and safety restrictions,
RGS requests that agencies use electronic payment methods whenever possible to reduce mailing and
paper expenses. RGS requests your assistance with meeting these waste reduction goals by joining us in
the use of DocuSign and electronic payment methods during our collaboration.

Preamble: The agreement for services described below is also an agreement to engage in a
relationship between organizations — Ageney partners. In order to establish a mutually
respectful relationship as well as a productive one, RGS has adopted the following values and
business methods.

Our Values

* Expert Services: RGS serves exclusively public sector agencies with its team of public-
sector experts.

* Innovation: RGS encourages and develops innovative and sustainable services to help
each Agency meet its challenges through new modes of service provision.

e Customer Driven: RGS customizes solutions to achieve the right level and right kind of
service at the right time for each Agency’s unique organizational needs.

* Perseverance: Sometimes the best solutions are not immediately apparent. RGS listens,
works with you, and sticks with it until a good fit with your needs is found.

* Open Source Sharing: RGS tracks emerging best practices and shares them, learning
openly from each other’s hard-won experience.

» Commitment: Government agencies are the public’s only choice for many services. Public
trust is earned and must be used wisely. And RGS will do its part. Each Agency should
and will know how RGS sets its rates. RGS’ pledge to you is that we will act with honesty,
openness, and full transparency.

How RGS Does Business

When you work with RGS you can expect:

¢ RGS will strive to be explicit up front and put our understandings in writing. Before
making assumptions, we hope to talk directly to prevent any misunderstandings.

 Ongoing interaction throughout our relationship to ensure that your needs are being met,
and that projects progress appropriately and agreed-upon timelines are met.

¢ RGS is committed to honest interaction.

¢ When RGS employees are on your site, we expect them to treat people respectfully and be
treated respectfully. If problems arise, we want to communicate early, accurately, and
thoroughly to ensure that we find mutually acceptable solutions.

* As a public Agency, partnering is valued. We look out for each Agency’s interests
consistent with maintaining the public trust.

« To keep expectations realistic, it is important to understand that RGS is a governmental,
joint powers authority evolving to meet changing local government needs. RGS has
carefully constructed policies and procedures to allow maximum flexibility to meet your
needs.

P.O. BOX 1350 | CARMEL VALLEY, CA 93924 | 844.587.7300 | WWW RGS CA.GOV




DocuSign Envelope ID: 93B66EBE-A833-46C9-B074-7BA16D53126D

Agreement for Management and Administrative Services

This Agreement for Management Services (“Agreement”) is made and entered into as of the 20th
day of December 2021, by and between the CITY OF SAN JUAN BAUTISTA a municipal Agency
(“Agency”), and Regional Government Services Authority (RGS), a joint powers authority,
(each individually a “Party” and, collectively, the “Parties”).

RECITAL

THIS AGREEMENT is entered into with reference to the following facts and circumstances:

A.  That Agency desires to engage RGS to render certain services to it;

B.  That RGS is a management and administrative services provider and is qualified to provide
such services to the Agency; and

C.  That Agency has elected to engage the services of RGS upon the terms and conditions as

hereinafter set forth.
TERMS AND CONDITIONS
Section 1. Services. The services to be performed by RGS under this Agreement shall include

those services set forth in the attached Exhibits, which are incorporated by this
reference herein and made a part hereof as though it were fully set forth herein.

Where in conflict, the terms of this Agreement supersede and prevail over any terms set

forth in the Exhibits.
1.1 Standard of Performance. RGS shall perform all services required pursuant

1.2

1.3

1.4

to this Agreement in the manner and according to the standards observed by a
competent practitioner of the types of services that RGS agrees to provide in the
geographical area in which RGS operates.

Service Advisor. To ensure quality and consistency for the services provided,
RGS also assigns a service advisor to Agency. The service advisor is available to
assigned RGS staff and to Agency management and will check in regularly with
both to address program/project directives. Typically service advisor time is not
billed to Agency, with some exceptions where significant programmatic direction
is provided.

Reassignment of Personnel. Assignment of personnel to provide the services
described in the Exhibits is at the sole discretion of RGS. In the event that
Agency or RGS, at any time during the term of this Agreement, desires the
reassignment of personnel, Agency and RGS shall meet and discuss in good faith
to address the issue of concern, including but not limited to reassigning such
pEerson or persons.

Time. RGS shall devote such time to the performance of services pursuant to
this Agreement as may be reasonably necessary to meet the standard of
performance described above and to provide the services described in the
Exhibits.

Agreement for Management and Adiministrative Services [#27 Rev 2] Pape T ol T3
Between the CITY OF SAN JUAN BAUTISTA and Regional Government Services Authority December 20, 2021

O



DocuSign Envelope |D: 93B66EBE-AB33-46C9-B074-7BA16D53126D

Section 2,

Section 3.

Section 4.

Section 5.

Term of Agreement and Termination.

2.1

2.2

Services shall commence on or about December 20, 2021, and this Agreement is
anticipated to remain in force to June 30, 2023, at which time services may
continue on a month-to-month basis until one party terminates the Agreement
or if Section 3 contains a “not to exceed” amount, until RGS charges for services
reach the not-to-exceed amount at which point the Agreement will automatically
terminate unless amended. Services provided under the month-to-month
provision are subject to current RGS staff rates in effect at the time of service.
Once this Agreement has converted to a month-to month basis, it shall
automatically terminate upon the ninety-first (915t) continuous day with no
billable service hours. After the ninety-first (915t) day with no billable service
hours, RGS shall provide Agency with written notice of the automatic
termination of the Agreement.

This Agreement may be terminated by either Party, with or witheut cause, upon
30 days’ written notice. Agency has the sole discretion to determine if the
services performed by RGS are satisfactory to the Agency which determination
shall be made in good faith. If Agency determines that the services performed by
RGS are not satisfactory, Agency may terminate this Agreement by giving
written notice to RGS. Upon receipt of notice of termination by either Party,
RGS shall cease performing duties on behalf of Agency on the termination date
specified and the compensation payable to RGS shall include only the period for
which services have been performed by RGS.

Compensation. Payment for services under this Agreement shall not exceed $10,000

and shall be as provided in the Exhibits.

Effective Date. This Agreement shall become effective on the date first herein above
written.

Relationship of Parties.

5.1

It is understood that the relationship of RGS to the Agency is that of an
independent contractor and all persons working for or under the direction of RGS
are its agents or employees and not agents or employees of Agency. The Agency
and RGS shall, at all times, treat all persons working for or under the direction of
RGS as agents and employees of RGS, and not as agents or employees of the
Agency. Agency shall have the right to control RGS employees only insofar as the
results of RGS’ services rendered pursuant to this Agreement. In furtherance of
this Section 5.1, the Parties agree as follows:

5.1.1 Agency shall not request from RGS or from an RGS employee providing
services pursuant to this Agreement an RGS employee’s Social Security
Number or other similar personally identifying information.

5.1.2 Agency shall not report an RGS employee to a third party as an employee
of Agency. For the purposes of this Section 5.1, “third party” means
another government agency, private company, or individual.

Agreement for Management and Administrative Scrvices 7727 Rev 2] Page 3ol 13
Between the CITY OF SAN JUAN BAUTISTA and Regional Govemment Services Authority December 20, 2021

O



DocuSign Envelope ID: 93B66EBE-A833-46C9-B074-7BA16D53126D

5.2

53

35

5.6

5.1.3 In the event that a third-party requests information about an RGS
employee—including but not limited to personally identifying information,
hours or locations worked, tasks performed, or compensation—Agency
shall inform RGS of the request prior to responding. If Agency possesses
such information about an RGS employee, the Parties shall confer in good
faith about an appropriate and legally compliant response to the request.

RGS shall provide services under this Agreement through one or more employees
of RGS qualified to perform services contracted for by Agency. The positions of
RGS staff that will coordinate services to the Agency are indicated in the
Exhibits. The Executive Director or assigned supervising RGS staff will consult
with Agency on an as-needed basis to assure that the services to be performed are
meeting Agency’s objectives. At any time the RGS employee may be providing
services to one or more RGS clients concurrent with the services being provided
under this Agreement.

Agency shall not have the ability to direct how services are to be performed,
specify the location where services are to be performed, or establish set hours or
days for performance of services, except as set forth in the Exhibits.

RGS employees may require access to Agency’s computer systems and networks
to complete the assigned services. RGS requires its employees to agree to
appropriate system usage policies, which include a pledge not to use partner
agency electronic equipment for anything other than partner agency work.
(These policies can be provided to Agency upon request.)

Agency shall not have any right to discharge any employee of RGS from RGS
employment.

RGS shall, at its sole expense, supply for its employees providing services to
Agency pursuant to this Agreement any and all benefits, such as worker’s
compensation, disability insurance, vacation pay, sick pay, or retirement benefits;
obtain and maintain all licenses and permits usual or necessary for performing
the services; pay any and all taxes incurred as a result of the employee(s)
compensation, including employment or other taxes; and provide Agency with
proof of payment of taxes on demand.

Section 6. General Liability Coverage. RGS, pursuant to California Government Code Section

990, may satisfy its contractual liabilities with self-insurance and/or participate in a
pooled risk purchasing program. RGS has and will continue to maintain a program of
liability coverage against claims for injuries to persons or damages to property that may
arise from or in connection with the performance of the work hereunder by RGS and its
agents, representatives, employees, and subcontractors.

6.1  Workers’ Compensation Coverage.

6.1.1 General requirements. RGS shall, at its sole cost and expense,
maintain Workers’ Compensation coverage and Employer’s Liability
coverage with limits of not less than $1,000,000.00 per occurrence.

Agreement Tor Management and Administrative Services (4727 Rev 2] Page T ol 15
Between the CITY OF SAN JUAN BAUTISTA and Regional Government Services Authority December 20, 2021

O



DocuSign Envelope 1D: 93B66EBE-A833-46C9-8074-7BA16D53126D

6.1.2

Waiver of subrogation. The Workers’ Compensation coverage shall be
endorsed with or include a waiver of subrogation in favor of Agency for all
work performed by RGS, its employees, agents, and subcontractors.

6.2 Commercial General, Automobile, and Professional Liability Coverages.

6.3

6.4

6.2.1

6.2.2

General requirements. RGS, at its own cost and expense, shall
maintain commercial general and automobile liability coverage for the
term of this Agreement in an amount not less than $2,000,000 per
occurrence, combined single limit coverage for risks associated with the
work contemplated by this Agreement. RGS shall additionally maintain
commercial general liability coverage in an amount not less than
$2,000,000 aggregated for bodily injury, personal injury, and property
damage.

Minimum scope of coverage. RGS coverage may not be written on
ISO forms but will always provide coverage at least as broad as the latest
version of the following: (A) General Liability: Insurance Services Office
Commercial General Liability coverage (occurrence form CG 0001); and
(B) Automobile Liability: Insurance Services Office Business Auto
Coverage form number CA 001, code 1 (any auto).

Professional Liability Insurance. RGS, at its own cost and expense, shall
maintain for the period covered by this Agreement professional liability coverage
for licensed professionals performing work pursuant to this Agreement in an
amount not less than $2,000,000 covering the licensed professionals’ errors and
omissions.

All Policies Requirements.

6.4.1

6.4.2

6.4.3

Coverage requirements. Each of the following shall be included in the

coverage or added as an endorsement:

a. Agency and its officers, employees, and agents, shall be covered as
additional covered parties with respect to RGS’ general commercial,
and automobile coverage for claims, demands, and causes of action
arising out of or relating to RGS’ performance of this Agreement
and to the extent caused by RGS’ negligent act, error, or omission.

b. An endorsement to RGS’ general commercial and automobile
coverages must state that coverage is primary with respect to
Agency and its officers, officials, employees and volunteers.

c. All coverages shall be on an occurrence or an accident basis, and
not on a claims-made basis.

Acceptability of coverage providers. All coverages required by this
section shall be acquired through providers with a Bests' rating of no less
than A: VII or through sources that provide an equivalent level of
reliability.

Verification of coverage. Prior to beginning any work under this
Agreement, RGS shall furnish Agency with notifications of coverage and

Agreement for Managementand Administrative Services [#727 Rev 3] Page 5ol 13
Between the CITY OF SAN JUAN BAUTISTA and Regional Government Services Authority December 20, 2021

O



DocuSign Envelope 1D: 93B66EBE-A833-46C9-B074-7BA16D53126D

with original endorsements effecting coverage required herein. The
notifications and endorsements are to be signed by a person authorized to
bind coverage on its behalf. Agency reserves the right to require complete,
certified copies coverage at any time.

6.4.4 Subcontractors. RGS shall include all subcontractors as insureds under
its coverage or shall furnish separate certificates and endorsements for
each subcontractor. All coverages for subcontractors shall be subject to all
of the requirements stated herein.

6.4.5 Variation. During the term of this Agreement, RGS may change the
insurance program in which it participates. RGS will provide reasonable
notice of any such change to Agency and replacement copies of Certificates
of Coverage and endorsements.

6.4.6 Deductibles and Self-Insured Retentions. RGS shall disclose any
self-insured retention if Agency so requests prior to performing services
under this Agreement or within a reasonable period of time of a request by
Agency during the term of this Agreement.

6.4.7 Maintenance of Coverages. The coverages stated herein shall be
maintained throughout the term of this Agreement and proof of coverage
shall be available for inspection by Agency upon request.

6.4.8 Notice of Cancellation or Reduction in Coverage. In the event that
any coverage required by this section is reduced, limited, or materially
affected in any other manner, RGS shall provide written notice to Agency
at RGS earliest possible opportunity and in no case later than five business
days after RGS is notified of the change in coverage.

Section 7. Legal Requirements.

7.1

7.2

7.3

7.4

7-5

Governing Law. The laws of the State of California shall govern this
Agreement.

Compliance with Applicable Laws. RGS and any subcontractors shall
comply with all laws applicable to the performance of the work hereunder.

Reporting Requirements. If there is a statutory or other legal requirement
for RGS to report information to another government entity, RGS shall be
responsible for complying with such requirements.

Other Governmental Regulations. To the extent that this Agreement may
be funded by fiscal assistance from another governmental entity, RGS and any
subcontractors shall comply with all applicable rules and regulations to which
Agency is bound by the terms of such fiscal assistance program.

Licenses and Permits. RGS represents and warrants to Agency that RGS and
its employees, agents, and any subcontractors have all licenses, permits,
qualifications, and approvals of whatsoever nature that are legally required to
provide the services contemplated by this Agreement. RGS represents and

Agreement Tor Managementand Adminisiralive Services [#27 Rev 2] Page 6 ol T3
Between the CITY OF SAN JUAN BAUTISTA and Regional Government Services Authority December 20, 2021

O



DocuSign Envelope ID: 93B66EBE-A833-46C9-B074-7BA16D53126D

7.6

warrants to Agency that RGS and its employees, agents, and subcontractors shall,
at their sole cost and expense, keep in effect at all times during the term of this
Agreement any licenses, permits, and approvals that are legally required to
practice their respective professions.

Nondiscrimination and Equal Opportunity. RGS shall not discriminate on
the basis of a person’s race, religion, color, national origin, age, physical or
mental handicap or disability, medical condition, marital status, sex, or sexual
orientation, against any employee, applicant for employment, subcontractor,
bidder for a subcontract, or participant in, recipient of, or applicant for any
services or programs provided under this Agreement. RGS shall comply with all
applicable federal, state, and local laws, policies, rules, and requirements related
to equal opportunity and nondiscrimination in employment, contracting, and the
provision of any services that are the subject of this Agreement.

Section 8. Keeping and Status of Records.

8.1

Records Created as Part of RGS’ Performance. All final versions of
reports, data, maps, models, charts, studies, surveys, photographs, memoranda,
plans, studies, specifications, records, files, or any other documents or materials,
in electronic or any other form, that RGS prepares or obtains pursuant to this
Agreement and that relate to the matters covered hereunder shall be the property
of Agency. RGS hereby agrees to deliver those documents to Agency upon
termination of the Agreement, if requested. It is understood and agreed that the
documents and other materials, including but not limited to those described
above, prepared pursuant to this Agreement are prepared specifically for Agency
and are not necessarily suitable for any future or other use.

Confidential Information. RGS shall hold any confidential information
received from Agency in the course of performing this Agreement in trust and
confidence and will not reveal such confidential information to any person or
entity, either during the term of the Agreement or at any time thereafter. Upon
expiration of this Agreement, or termination as provided herein, RGS shall return
materials which contain any confidential information to Agency. For purposes of
this paragraph, confidential information is defined as all information disclosed to
RGS which relates to Agency past, present, and future activities, as well as
activities under this Agreement, which information is not otherwise of public
record under California law. Agency shall notify RGS what information and
documents are confidential and thus subject to this section 8.2.

Agreement Tor Management and Administrative Services (427 Rev 2] Page Tol 13
Between the CITY OF SAN JUAN BAUTISTA and Regional Government Services Authority December 20, 2021

O



DocuSign Envelope ID: 93B66EBE-A833-46C9-B074-7BA16D53126D

Section 9.

Section 10.

Section 11.

Section 12.

Section 13.

Section 14.

Section 15.

8.3 RGS Books and Records. RGS shall maintain any and all ledgers, books of
account, invoices, vouchers, canceled checks, and other records or documents
evidencing or relating to charges for services or expenditures and disbursements
charged to Agency under this Agreement for a minimum of 3 years, or for any
longer period required by law, from the date of final payment under this
Agreement.

8.4 Inspection and Audit of Records. Any records or documents that Section
8.3 of this Agreement requires RGS to maintain shall be made available for
inspection, audit, and/or copying at any time during regular business hours,
upon oral or written request of Agency. Under California Government Code
Section 8546.7, if the amount of public funds expended under this Agreement
exceeds $10,000.00, the Agreement shall be subject to the examination and audit
of the State Auditor, at the request of Agency or as part of any audit of Agency, for
a period of three years after final payment under the Agreement.

Non-assignment. This Agreement is not assignable either in whole or in part without
the written consent of the other party.

Amendments. This Agreement may be amended or modified only by written
Agreement signed by both Parties.

Validity. The invalidity, in whole or in part, of any provisions of this Agreement shall
not void or affect the validity of any other provisions of this Agreement.

Disputes. Should any dispute arise out of this Agreement, Agency agrees that it shall
only file a legal action against RGS, and shall not file any legal action against any of the
public entities that are members of RGS.

Venue/Attorneys’ Fees. Any suit or action initiated by either party shall be brought
in Alameda County, California. In the event of litigation between the Parties hereto to
enforce any provision of the Agreement, the prevailing Party shall be entitled to
reasonable attorney’s fees and costs of litigation.

Mediation. Should any dispute arise out of this Agreement, the Parties shall meet in
mediation and attempt to reach a resolution with the assistance of a mutually acceptable
mediator. Neither Party shall be permitted to file legal action without first meeting in
mediation and making a good faith attempt to reach a mediated resolution. The costs of
the mediator, if any, shall be paid equally by the Parties. If a mediated settlement is
reached, neither Party shall be deemed the prevailing party for purposes of the
settlement and each Party shall bear its own legal costs.

Employment Offers to RGS Staff. Should Agency desire to offer permanent or
temporary employment to an RGS employee who is either currently providing RGS

services to Agency or has provided RGS services to Agency within the previous six
months, said Agency will be charged a fee equal to the full-time cost of the RGS
employee for one month, using the most recent RGS bill rate for the RGS employee’s
services to Agency. This fee is to recover RGS’ expenses in recruiting the former and
replacement RGS staff.

Agreement Tor Manngement and Admimistrative Services J4727 Rev 2] Page B ol T3
Between the CITY OF SAN JUAN BAUTISTA and Regional Government Services Authority December 20, 2021

O



DocuSign Envelope ID: 93B66EBE-A833-46C9-B074-7BA16D53126D

Section 16. Entire Agreement. This Agreement, including the Exhibits, comprises the entire
Agreement.

Section 17. Indemnification.

17.1

17.2

RGS’ indemnity obligations.
RGS shall indemnify, defend, and hold harmless Agency and its legislative body,

boards and commissions, officers, and employees (“Indemnitees”) from and
against all claims, demands, and causes of action by third parties, including but
not limited to attorneys’ fees, arising out of RGS’ performance of this Agreement,
to the extent caused by RGS’ negligent act, error, or omission. Nothing herein
shall be interpreted as obligating RGS to indemnify Agency against its own
negligence or willful misconduct.

Training disclaimer

Agency understands and acknowledges that RGS advisors may, as part of the
scope of services under this Agreement, provide training on various matters
including human resources, accounting, or management practices. The advice
and guidance included in such training does not, and is not intended to,
constitute legal advice; instead, all information, content, and materials provided
are based on industry best practices, but may not be applicable in all
situations. Agency staff should not act or refrain from acting on the basis of the
information provided as part of a training without first seeking legal advice from
counsel in its relevant jurisdiction and/or appropriate Agency approval. RGS’
obligation to indemnify, defend, and hold harmless indemnities pursuant to this
section 17.1 for professional errors and omissions shall not exceed $500,000.

Agency’s indemnity obligations. Agency shall indemnify, defend and hold
harmless RGS and its officers, directors, employees and agents from any and all
claims and lawsuits where such persons are named in the lawsuit solely because
of a duty any of them performs in accordance with the services outlined in
Exhibit B.

It is the intent of the parties here to define indemnity obligations that are related
to or arise out of Agency’s actions as a governmental entity. Thus, Agency shall
be required to indemnify and defend only under circumstances where a cause of
action is stated against RGS, its employees or agents:

a. which is unrelated to the skill they have used in the performance of the duties
delegated to them under this Agreement;

b. when the allegations in such cause of action do not suggest the active fraud or
other misconduct of RGS, its employees, or agents; or

c. where an Agency employee, if he had been acting in a like capacity, otherwise
would be acting within the scope of that employment.

Whenever Agency owes a duty hereunder to indemnify RGS, its employees or
agents, Agency further agrees to pay RGS a reasonable fee for all time spent by
any RGS employee, or spent by any person who has performed work pursuant to
this Agreement, for the purpose of preparing for or testifying in any suit, action,
or legal proceeding in connection with the services the assigned employee has
provided under this Agreement.

Agreement Tor Management and Adminisirative Services J4/27 Rev 2] Pape Dol T3
Between the CITY OF SAN JUAN BAUTISTA and Regional Government Services Authority December 20, 2021

O



DocuSign Envelope ID: 93B66EBE-A833-46C9-B074-7BA16D53126D

17.3 Obligations and indemnity related to defined benefit retirement plan

participation.

a.

RGS and Agency acknowledge and agree that, if Agency participates in a
defined benefit plan (such as CalPERS, a pension plan, or Social Security)
(“Retirement Program”), it is possible that the Retirement Program may
find that RGS employees providing services pursuant to this Agreement
are employees of Agency and should be registered with the Retirement
Program as employees of Agency, which possibility is the same as if
Agency were contracting with a private consulting firm. Pursuant to
Section 5.1 of this Agreement, Agency has an obligation to treat all persons
working for or under the direction of RGS as agents and employees of
RGS, and not as agents or employees of Agency. Agency agrees not to ask
RGS employees for personally identifying information.

In the event that the Agency’s Retirement Program initiates an inquiry
that includes examination of whether individuals providing services under
this Agreement to Agency are Agency’s employees, Agency shall inform
RGS within five days and share all communications and documents from
the Retirement Program that it may legally share. In the event that either
RGS or Agency files an appeal or court challenge, RGS and Agency each
agree to cooperate with each other in responding to the inquiry and any
subsequent administrative appeal or court challenge of an adverse
determination. Notwithstanding Section 17.1 of this Agreement, RGS and
Agency shall each bear their own costs in responding to an inquiry by a
Retirement Program, including but not limited to costs of an
administrative appeal or court challenge.

In the event that any RGS employee or subconsultant providing services
under this Agreement is determined by a court of competent jurisdiction
or the Retirement Program to be eligible for enrollment in the Retirement
Program as an employee of the Agency, to the fullest extent of the law,
Agency shall indemnify, defend, and hold harmless RGS for any payment
that Agency is required as a result to make to the Retirement Program,
whether in the form of employee and/or employer contributions or any
similar obligations as well as for the payment of any penalties and interest
on such payments.

Section 18. Notices. All notices required by this Agreement shall be given to Agency and RGS in
writing, by first class mail, postage prepaid, or by email transmission addressed as follows:

Agency:

RGS:

City of San Juan Bautista
311 2nd Street / P.O. Box 1420
San Juan Bautista, CA 95045

Regional Government Services Authority
P. O. Box 1350

Carmel Valley, CA 93924

Email: contracts@rgs.ca.gov

Agreement Tor Management and Administrative Services [4727 Rev 2] Page TO ol TS
Between the CITY OF SAN JUAN BAUTISTA and Regional Government Services Authorily December 20, 2021

O



DocusSign Envelope ID: 93B66EBE-AB33-46C9-B074-7BA16D53126D

Notice by email transmission shall be deemed given upon verification of receipt if received before
5:00p.m. on a regular business day or else on the next business day.

IN WITNESS WHEREOQF, the Parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be executed on the date
first written by their respective officers duly authorized on their behalf.

DATED: 12/17/2021 Agency

DocuSigned by:
(—[)m, Kl As
Don kewwld’&lv@i‘ty Manager

citymanager@san-juan-bautista.ca.us

By:

DATED: 12/16/2021 Regional Government Services Authority

——Doculgned by:

By: Kicard. Quepdt
Richard M—AvereticsBxecutive Director

Agreement Tor Management and Administrative Services [727 Rev 2] Page TT ol T3
Between the CITY OF SAN JUAN BAUTISTA and Regional Government Services Authority December 20, 2021

O



DocuSign Envelope ID: 93B66EBE-A833-46C9-B074-7BA16D53126D

Exhibit A

Compensation.

1.

Fees. Agency agrees to pay to RGS the hourly rates set forth in the tables below for each RGS
employee providing services to Agency, which are based in part on RGS' full cost of
compensation and support for the RGS employee(s) providing the services herein described.

RGS and Agency acknowledge and agree that compensation paid by Agency to RGS under this
Agreement is based upon RGS’ costs of providing the services required hereunder, including
salaries and benefits of employees. The Parties further agree that compensation hereunder is
intended to include the costs of contributions to any pensions and/or annuities for which RGS
may be obligated for its employees or may otherwise be contractually obligated.

Consequently, the Parties agree that adjustments to the hourly rate shown below for “RGS
Staff” will be made for changes to the salary and/or benefits costs provided by RGS to such
employee. On July 1 of each year, RGS’ hourly bill rates will be adjusted by the percentage
change in the Consumer Price Index (Bureau of Labor Statistics, CPI for urban wage earners
and clerical workers in the San Francisco-Oakland-San Jose area) (“CPI”) for the twelve
months through the end of December of the prior year. Irrespective of the movement of the
CPI, RGS will not adjust its hourly rates downward; nor will RGS adjust its hourly rates
upward in excess of a five percentage (5%) change, excepting instances where there was no
increase in the prior year’s hourly rates. In that event, RGS will adjust its hourly rates by the
full percentage change in the CPI for the twelve months through the end of December of the
prior year.

Reimbursement of RGS’ Administrative Cost. Agency shall reimburse RGS for
overhead as part of the hourly rate specified below, and direct external costs. Support
overhead costs are those expenses necessary to administering this Agreement, and are included
in the hourly rate. Direct external costs, including such expenses as travel or other costs
incurred for the exclusive benefit of the Agency, will be invoiced to Agency when received and
without mark-up. These external costs will be due upon receipt.

Terms of Payment. RGS shall submit invoices monthly for the prior month’s services.
Invoices shall be sent approximately 10 days after the end of the month for which services were
performed and are due and shall be delinquent if not paid within 30 days of receipt.
Delinquent payments will be subject to a late payment carrying charge computed at a periodic
rate of one-half of one percent per month, which is an annual percentage rate of six percent,
which will be applied to any unpaid balance owed commencing 7 days after the payment due
date. Additionally, in the event the Agency fails to pay any undisputed amounts due to RGS
within 15 days after payment due date, then Agency agrees that RGS shall have the right to
consider said default a total breach of this Agreement and the duties of RGS under this
Agreement may be terminated by RGS upon 5 working days’ advance written notice.

Payment Process/Address. RGS prefers invoices be paid electronically. Please
contact RGS for electronic payment instructions —

Jefferson Kise, MBA, RGS Finance and Operations Manager
(831) 308-2718 | jkise@rgs.ca.gov

[EXHIBIT A CONTINUES ON FOLLOWING PAGE]
Should it be necessary for payments to be made by check then please use the following address:

Agreement for Management and Adminisirative Scrvices [#727 Rev 2] Page T2 0l TS
Between the CITY OF SAN JUAN BAUTISTA and Regional Government Services Authority December 20, 2021

O



DocuSign Envelope ID: 93B66EBE-A833-46C9-B074-7BA16D53126D

Regional Government Services Authority
PO Box 1350 | Carmel Valley, CA 93924

AGENCY CONTACTS

Agency Billing Contact. Invoices are sent electronically only. Please provide the contact person to
whom invoices should be sent:

NAME EMAIL
Carmen Lujan, Finance & Admin Clerk accttech@san-juan-bautista.ca.us

Agency Insurance Contact. Please provide the contact person to whom the certificate of coverage
should be sent:

NAME EMAIL
Trish Paetz, Administrative Services deputycityclerk@san-juan-bautista.ca.us
RGS STAFF

CLASSIFICATION HOURLY RATE*
Chief Operating Officer $135 to $270
Deputy Chief Operating Officer $130 to $195
Senior/Lead Advisor $125 to $190
Advisor $115 to $160
Project Advisor $105 to $125
Project Coordinator $85 to $120
Technical Specialist $75 to $115

*The Hourly Rate does not include direct external costs which will be invoiced to Agency with no
markup and will fall outside of the not-to-exceed (if established) for services provided.

Agreement Tor Management and Administrative Scrvices [#727 Rev 2] Page T3 ol T3
Between the CITY OF SAN JUAN BAUTISTA and Regional Government Services Authority December 20, 2021

O




DocuSign Envelope 1D: 93B66EBE-A833-46C9-B074-7BA16D53126D

Exhibit B

Scope of Services. Subject to the terms and conditions of this Agreement, Regional Government

Services Authority (RGS) shall assign an RGS employee or employees to serve as Advisors to the City
of San Juan Bautista, hereafter “Agency,” which may require performing any or all of the functions
described below:

2. Provide immediate ongoing human resources consulting services to the Agency. Consulting
services include implementation of work on identified priority projects, and also include the
following activities as needed:

2.1.

2.2,
2.3.

2.4.

2.5.
2.6.

2.7.

2.8.

2.9.

2.10.

2.11.

2.12.
2.13.

Provide professional advice regarding best practice to facilitate the effective and compliant
administration of Agency’s human resources related policies and practices, legal
compliance, and payroll practices.

Develop, conduct, and manage general and executive level recruitment projects.

Coordinate and assist with leave management, including but not limited to workers’
compensation, medical leaves, and reasonable accommodation.

Draft required communications, including administrative policies, procedures, forms and
templates as needed to develop an effective and compliant system of human resources
management practices and transactions.

Conduct salary surveys of comparable agencies.

Development or review of classification descriptions and FLSA designation and recommend
updates as needed.

Analyze a variety of information and recommend appropriate management action; provide
written documentation of analysis and recommendations as needed.

As needed, provide professional guidance and assistance to Agency staff in the areas of
performance management, training development, compensation, and benefits.

As needed, review payroll processes and practices to ensure compliance with state and
federal laws and best practices.

As needed, benefit review and analyze of administration; assist with benefit selection and
administration.

As needed, draft specific documentation relevant to resolving a range of human resources
issues; coach managers as needed on effective actions and communications to achieve
resolution; coach supervisors on conducting sensitive personnel conversations.

As needed, update HR systems documentation for current best practices.

As needed, review of the occupational safety policies, resources and administrative systems
to ensure legal compliance and best practices.

2. Be reasonably available to perform the services during the normal work week. Meet as often as
necessary for the purpose of consulting about the scope of work performed with the appropriate
Agency project manager and with the RGS Lead Advisor or Advisors.

3. RGS will maintain open communication lines with Agency staff through written documentation,
video conference calls, phone, and e-mail.

Agreement for Management and Administrative Scrvices [427 Rev 2] Pagc TT 0T T3
Hetween the CITY OF SAN JUAN BAUTISTA and Regional Government Services Authority December 20, 2021

O



DocuSign Envelope ID: 93B66EBE-A833-#6C9-B074-7BA16D53126D

4. The work will be done remotely or onsite. During the COVID-19 pandemic restrictions, RGS
Advisors may only work onsite with the authority of the RGS Human Resources Services Director.

5. Projects and activities may be modified on request of the Agency. Agency will only be invoiced for
the actual hours worked.

6. The RGS team assigned will be led by a Lead Advisor, who will both perform work and direct
projects to other RGS staff as needed. RGS staff, with equal or lower bill rates, will be assigned to
projects or tasks at Lead Advisor’s discretion.

Agreement for Management and Administrative Scrvices (4727 Rev 2] Page 15 ol 15
Between the CITY OF SAN JUAN BAUTISTA and Regional Government Services Authority December 20, 2021

O



Certificate Of Complietion

Envelope |d: 93B66EBEAB3346C9B0747BA16D53126D
Subject: Please DocuSign: 2021-12-20 San Juan Bautista (HR Srvs)

Source Envelope:

Document Pages: 15
Certificate Pages: 2

AutoNav: Enabled

Envelopeid Stamping: Enabled

Signatures: 2
Initials: 0

Time Zone: (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)

Record Tracking

Status: Original
12/16/2021 3:31:33 PM

Signer Events

Don Reynolds
citymanager@san-juan-bautista.ca.us

Securily Level: Email, Account Authentication
{None)

Electronic Record and Signature Disclosure:

Nol Offered via DocuSign

Richard Averett
raverelt@rgs.ca.gov
Executive Director
ra

Security Level: Email, Account Authentication
(None)

Electronic Record and Signature Disclosure:

Not Offered via DocuSign
In Person Signer Events
Editor Delivery Events
Agent Delivery Events
Intermediary Delivery Events
Certified Delivery Events

Carbon Copy Events
Kay Randolph Pollard

krandolphpollard@rgs.ca.gov

Security Level: Email, Account Authentication
(None)

Electronic Record and Signature Disclosure:

Not Offered via DocuSign
Witness Events

Notary Events

Holder: Anna Marie Will
awill@rgs.ca.gov

Signature
DocuSigned by

Dow F’ufwiis

AGDAE DI ANEC O

Signature Adoption: Pre-selected Style

Using |P Address: 68.186.42.98

Deculilgnad by:

Kidard Luentt

BATETOBIGEAIA

Signature Adoption: Pre-selected Style

Using IP Address: 73.71.19.49

Signature
Status
Status
Status
Status

Status

COPIED

Signature

Signature

DocuSign

Status: Completed

Envelope Originator:

Anna Marie Will

P.O. Box 1350

Carmel Valley, CA 93924
awill@rgs.ca.gov

IP Address: 67.161.219.14

Location: DocuSign

Timestamp

Sent: 12/16/2021 3:38:57 PM
Viewed: 12/17/2021 1:20:42 PM
Signed: 12/17/2021 1:22:19 PM

Sent: 12/16/2021 3:38:57 PM
Viewed: 12/16/2021 3:51:50 PM
Signed: 12/16/2021 3:52:50 PM

Timestamp
Timestamp
Timestamp
Timestamp
Timestamp

Timestamp
Sent: 12/16/2021 3:38:58 PM

Timestamp

Timestamp



Envelope Summary Events
Envelope Sent

Certified Delivered

Signing Complete

Completed

Payment Events

Status
Hashed/Encryplad
Sacurity Checked
Security Checked
Security Checked

Status

Timestamps

12/18/2021 3:38:58 PM
12/16/2021 3:51:50 PM
1211672021 3:52:50 PM
12117/2021 1:22:19 PM

Timestamps



Item #6D
City Council
February 15, 2022

CITY OF SAN JUAN BAUTISTA
CITY COUNCIL STAFF REPORT

Flalishind 1797

AGENDA TITLE: APPROVAL OF A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF
THE CITY OF SAN JUAN BAUTISTA APPROVING
“AMENDMENT TO CONTRACT OF EMPLOYMENT FOR
CITY ATTORNEY,” PROVIDING FOR APPOINTMENT OF
ROBERT W. RATHIE AS CITY ATTORNEY AND APPOINT
ROBERT W. RATHIE AS CITY ATTORNEY

MEETING DATE: February 15, 2022
SUBMITTED BY: Deborah Mall, City Attorney
REQUEST:

It is requested that the City Council:

1. Adopt a Resolution to approve the Agreement to the Contract for City Attorney providing for
the appointment of Robert W. Rathie (“Bob”) as City Attorney.

2. Appoint Robert W. Rathie as San Juan Bautista City Attorney.
BACKGROUND

| have served the City of San Juan Bautista for seven years as City Attorney. | am proud of the
work that we have done and have enjoyed working with the City. Unfortunately, retirement calls.

DISCUSSION

The City Council is familiar with Bob Rathie, as he has served the City Council when | was not
available. Bob was also involved in assisting George Thacher when George served as City
Attorney. He is currently the Assistant City Attorney for Marina, but in effect, he has been serving
almost in the capacity of City Attorney, since he has been handling all of the public meetings for
some time. Bob is a graduate of Chico State and the Monterey College of Law. He has been with
the Wellington Office since 1992, and has a broad breadth of knowledge and experience about all
aspects of municipal and government agency law including the Brown Act. He has a special
attention to detail and is our office expert in contracts (especially insurance and indemnification),
construction, real property, commercial real estate laws, public records and general lease
practices.

Since September of 2006, Wellington Law Offices has, by written agreement, been providing
attorney services for the City of San Juan Bautista, with myself as the most recent “City Attorney,”
the other three lawyers in the firm designated “Assistant City Attorneys.” Attached hereto is a copy
of the 2006 agreement (“Contract of Employment for City Attorney”) and a proposed amendment
(“*Amendment to Contract of Employment for City Attorney”) to it. The Amendment:

O



Item #6D
City Council
February 15, 2022

Amends Section 2 of the Contract to designate Bob Rathie as the appointed City Attorney,
and note the other members of the firm (Thacher, Wellington) as assistants.

Amends Section 6 of the Contract to, in effect, set Bob’s hourly rate at $160. Bob is

presently billed at $140 as an assistant, and will go to $160 as required for City Attorney.
The others are not changed.

CONCLUSION

It is recommended that the City Council amend the 2006 Agreement and appoint Robert W. Rathie
as City Attorney.



RESOLUTION NO. 2022-XX

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
SAN JUAN BAUTISTA APPROVING “AMENDMENT TO
CONTRACT OF EMPLOYMENT FOR CITY ATTORNEY,”
PROVIDING FOR APPOINTMENT OF ROBERT W. RATHIE
AS CITY ATTORNEY

-000-

WHEREAS, pursuant to written agreement, Wellington Law Offices has
provided City Attorney services to City, since September of 2006, with Deborah
Mall serving since January 20, 2015; and

WHEREAS, Wellington Law Offices has requested that Robert W. Rathie
Mall, of that firm, be appointed as City Attorney to replace Deborah Mall, who is
retiring; and

WHEREAS, this Council is well aware of Mr. Rathie’s considerable
experience as an assistant city attorney for Marina and San Juan Bautista and as
counsel to other public entities, and is satisfied that Mr. Rathie is highly qualified
as a practitioner in all aspects of the field of local government agency and
administrative law.

NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SAN JUAN
BAUTISTA HEREBY RESOLVES AS FOLLOWS:

SECTION 1. Robert W. Rathie is appointed as City Attorney.

SECTION 2. That certain document entitled “Amendment to Contract of
Employment for City Attorney,” is amended to correct the provision for the
appointment of City Attorney to replace Robert W. Rathie for Deborah A. Mall for
City Attorney and certain other amendments to the 2006 contract fully to effect
such appointment, hereby is approved.



SECTION 3. The Mayor hereby is authorized and directed to sign the
Amendment to Contract of Employment for City Attorney for and on behalf of the
City.

PASSED AND ADOPTED at a regular meeting of the City Council of the City
of San Juan Bautista duly held on the 15 day of February, 2022, by the following
vote:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

, Mayor

ATTEST:

Trish Paetz, Deputy City Clerk



CONTRACT OF EMPLOYMENT
FOR
CITY ATTORNEY

THIS CONTRACT is made and entered into on September 19, 2006, by and between
the CITY OF SAN JUAN BAUTISTA, a general law city organized and existing pursuant to
California law, hereinafter referred to as “City,” and the WELLINGTON LAW OFFICES,
hereinafter referred to as “Attorney,” as follows:

Recitals

1. Each of the attorneys (Robert R. Wellington, George C. Thacher, Kenneth D. Buchert
and Robert W. Rathie) employed in the law offices of Attorney are duly licensed and authorized
to practice law in the State of California.

2. Attorney and the above-listed attorneys employed by Attorney specialize in the field
of local governmental agency and administrative law.

3. City requires the professional services of a city attorney in connection with the
transaction of City business and operations, and is authorized by California Government Code
Section 36505 to employ a city attorney.

4. City desires to engage the legal services of Attorney, and Attorney consents to provide
such services, upon the terms and conditions hereinafter set forth.
Terms and Conditions

In consideration of the mutual promises contained herein, City and Attorney hereby agree
to the following terms and conditions:

1. Employment of Attorney. City hereby retains and employs Attorney to provide city
attorney services for City, and Attorney hereby accepts such employment and agrees to provide
city attorney services, as hereinafter set forth.

2. City Attorney. George C. Thacher of Attorney’s law offices is hereby appointed and
designated as the City Attorney for the City of San Juan Bautista (“City Attorney” herein).
Robert R. Wellington, Kenneth D. Buchert and Robert W. Rathie of Attorney’s law offices are
hereby appointed and designated as Assistant City Attorneys of the City of San Juan Bautista
(“Assistant City Attorneys” herein). '

3. Regular Legal Services. City Attorney shall attend all regular and special meetings of
City’s City Council, and any staff meetings or any other meeting as requested by the City

1

G:5JB/Ceneral/sjbatlyK

O



Council or City Manager; provide such oral or written legal advice and opinions as are requested
by the City Council or City Manager relating to the normal day-to-day city business; prepare all
ordinances, resolutions and rules and regulations required by City; review City legal documents
and draft all ordinary contracts and other legal and business documents necessary to the regular
operations of City, as well as any incidental correspondence regarding same; answer questions
regarding City and its operations when requested by interested citizens; and engage in such
normal legal research and study as is necessary to properly advise and protect the interests of
City, its Council and employees. Provided, a) in the event City Attorney is on vacation, ill, or
otherwise unavailable, Attorney may assign one of the Assistant City Attorneys to attend any of
the meetings described herein, and b) Attorney may assign, as necessary, an Assistant City
Attorney to perform, review, research, correspond, advise, or study matters as set forth above.

4. Monthly Retainer. For these above-described regular legal services, which are
estimated for the purposes of this Contract to average approximately 15 to 20 hours each
calendar month, City shall pay to Attorney the retainer sum of $2,500.00 per month (i.e., the
equivalent of up to 20 hours of regular legal services shall be provided each month at the
approximate average rate of $130.00 per hour).

5. Extraordinary Services. Attorney shall also provide such special or extraordinary
legal services as are necessary to City or as may be requested from time to time by the City
Council or the City Manager, and which are defined as instituting, defending or representing City
in any court litigation or administrative proceedings before a local, state or federal governmental
agency; the negotiations for or the preparation of any complex legal document involving a matter
outside the normal day-to-day business of City; or representing City in any eminent domain,
labor negotiation, employee disciplinary, code or regulatory enforcement, lien or bond issuance
proceedings. Prior to rendering any such extraordinary services, Attorney shall notify the City
Manager of same. City may, at any time during the performance of extraordinary legal services
hereunder, request that Attorney provide, to the extend possible, an estimate of the time and legal
fees projected to be required for anticipated further extraordinary services on behalf of City, and,
if also requested, some specification of the services to be rendered and explanation of the relative
need for such services.

6. Hourly Fees. For such extraordinary legal services, and for all regular services in
excess of 20 hours each month, City shall be billed at the rate of $160.00 per hour for the
services of City Attorney, $160.00 per hour for Robert R. Wellington, $150.00 per hour for
Kenneth D. Buchert and $140.00 per hour for Robert W. Rathie.

7. Monthly Billings. Attorney shall provide City with written statements or invoices
each month specifying the all legal services, regular and extraordinary, rendered and the time
expended thereon, calculated in one-tenth (1/10) of an hour increments. Travel time relating to
meetings at the City offices will be charged at a flat rate of one hour per round trip. City agrees
to pay any balances due within thirty days of billing.

8. Costs and Overhead. Attorney shall provide and pay for all of its own overhead and
office costs, including secretaries, rent, office ¢quipment, library expense, insurance and
professional memberships and government lawyer associations. City agrees to pay or reimburse

2

G:8JB/Genaral/sjballyK

O



Attorney for all out-of-pocket costs (such as filing fees, long distance telephone, photocopies,
facsimile, special postage fees and out-of-area travel expenses) at actual cost, which shall be
itemized in the monthly billing statements. No charges shall be made to City for clerical
overtime, word processing or computerized legal research.

9. Associate Special Counsel. Attorney, with the prior consent of the City Council or City
Manager, may retain or associate such other attorney or attorneys, i.e., outside counsel, as may
be necessary to assist City on any matter requiring special legal counsel.

10. Office Hours. City Attorney will have office hours in the San Juan Bautista City
Hall for one-half day, two to four times per month, with the day and times to be determined by
the City Manager.

11. Modification; Termination. This Contract may be revised and modified in writing by
the mutual consent of the parties at any time. In addition, this Contract may be terminated by
either party with or without cause at any time upon thirty (30) days’ written notice to the other
party. In the event of termination, City shall be responsible only for a pro rata portion of the
retainer as well as for fees for additional services and costs incurred as of the effective date of the
termination. If Attorney has any property in its possession belonging to City at the time of
termination, Attorney shall account for same and shall dispose of it as directed by City. This
Contract shall continue until termination or until modified in writing by the parties.

12. Independent Contractor. Attorney acknowledges that it and/or its attorneys are
independent contractors and not employees of the City.

13. Assignment. This Contract cannot be assigned by either party for any reason
whatsoever without the consent in writing of the other party.

14. Entire Contract. This Contract contains the entire agreement and understanding of
the parties regarding their rights and obligations hereunder. Any alleged oral representations or
modifications concerning this Contract and the subjects thereof shall have no force or effect
unless reduced to a writing signed by both parties.

15. Effective Date. The effective date of this Contract shall be October H , 2006,
but it shall apply to any services previously rendered by Attorney to the City.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this agreement on the
date first written above.

CITY OF SAN JUAN BAUTISTA WEL LIN% \(ZI:S A) m
By A Qﬂ//c By [

vice Mayor Robert R. Wellington

Andby x{M(, (}guﬂ]# 3

Deputy City Clerk

G:8JB/General/sjbattyK

O



SECOND AMENDMENT TO CONTRACT FOR EMPLOYMENT
FOR

CITY ATTORNEY

This SECOND AMENDMENT TO THAT CONTRACT FOR EMPLOYMENT FOR CITY ATTORNEY
entered into on September 19, 2006, is made and entered into on February __, 2022, by and between
the City of San Juan Bautista, a California city and Wellington Law Offices as follows:

Paragraph 2 is to be replaced with the following Paragraph 2:

2. City Attorney. Robert W. Rathie of Attorney’s law offices is hereby appointed and designated
as the City Attorney for the City of San Juan Bautista (“City Attorney” herein). Robert R. Wellington and
George C. Thacher of Attorney’s Law Offices are hereby appointed and designated as Assistant City
Attorneys of the City of San Juan Bautista (“Assistant City Attorneys” herein).

Paragraph 6 is amended to remove the last clause “and $140.00 per hour for Robert W. Rathie.”

IN WITNESS WHEREOQF, City and Wellington Law Offices by its duly authorized representative,
have executed this Agreement on the date first hereinabove set forth at San Juan Bautista, California.

MAYOR FOR SAN JUAN BAUTISTA WELLINGTON LAW OFFICES



Item #6E
City Council Meeting
February 15, 2022

CITY OF SAN JUAN BAUTISTA
CITY COUNCIL STAFF REPORT

AGENDA TITLE: Community Plan - Sphere of Influence Study
MEETING DATE: February 15, 2022

SUBMITTED BY: Brian Foucht, Community Development Director
RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Staff recommends that the City Council review the recommendation of the Planning
Commission and Urban Growth Boundary Committee and adopt a resolution authorizing the
City Manager to execute a contract with EMC Planning Group to prepare a Community Plan and
Sphere of Influence Study for presentation to San Benito County and San Benito County LAFCO,
as contained in Attachment 1.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

The Urban Growth Boundary (UGB) Committee (Scott Freels, Mary Edge, E.J. Sabathia, Luis
Matchain, Jackie Morris - Lopez) reached consensus on a preliminary Sphere of Influence for
San Juan Bautista, shown on the attached map. The concept of an Urban Growth Boundary is
represented as a two-tiered SOI.

The Planning Commission reviewed this information and recommended that the City Council
establish the concept as a starting point for evaluation as part of a Community Plan, as follows:

e The first of the two tiers (orange) are parcels generally adjacent to the existing City
Boundary and represent logical areas for planned residential and commercial/industrial
employment-generating land uses, including areas that are currently configured for a
residential a Specific Plan. Some of these areas are subject to Williamson Act contracts.
Note that these areas establish important concepts of contiguity, concentric growth around
the City’s commercial core, land use compatibility, circulation and open space objectives.

e The second tier (yellow) are areas wherein land uses would likely affect the viability of
planning within the first tier and where resource conservation (e.g. agriculture, watershed,
natural resource protection, and recreation) is key to the character of the City or to the
protection of resources relied upon by the City. The City may wish to pre-designate open
space or other existing land uses and limit the expansion of existing development until tier
urban development potential is exhausted. The City may wish to include parcels that
contain uses that are served by the City (e.g. True Leaf and Coke Farms).



Item #6E
City Council Meeting
February 15, 2022
The attached graphic is established for the purpose of evaluation by the City, considering the
current SIB General Plan, population growth and rate, jobs/housing balance, and anticipated
municipal service capacity. (The bright green line delineates separate APNs owned by the same
person or entity. Purple areas are those not considered within the proposed SOI.) This process
may result in reconfiguration of the shape or extent of the tiers. In preparation for this
evaluation, the map includes reference to typical land use constraints (Williamson Act, FEMA
flood zone, fault rupture zone).

An interactive map has also been prepared which can be accessed at the

link: https://cosb.maps.arcgis.com/apps/View/index.html?appid=72dd937b3ddf40098583ead9
062fc89b. Open the link and click on any parcel in the prospective SOI. A window will open up
with information about the parcel including Ag Preserve (Williamson Act) Flood Hazard Zone
(FEMA) and the Fault Rupture Hazard zone (Alquist Priolo Act Zone) in addition to GP/Zoning
and size, etc.)

2. Sphere of Influence

A sphere of influence is a planning boundary outside of an agency’s legal boundary (such as the
city limit line) that designates the agency’s probable future boundary and service area. Factors
considered in a sphere of influence review focus on the current and future land use, the current
and future need and capacity for service, and any relevant communities of interest. With the
passage of the CKH Act, spheres for all cities and special districts are reviewed every five years.

The purpose of the sphere of influence is to ensure the provision of efficient services while
discouraging urban sprawl and the premature conversion of agricultural and open space lands
by preventing overlapping jurisdictions and duplication of services. On a regional level, LAFCOs
coordinate the orderly development of a community through reconciling differences between
agency plans so that the most efficient urban service arrangements are created for the benefit
of area residents and property owners.

Factors that LAFCO must consider in determining the sphere of influence of each governmental
agency are:

a) The maximum possible service area of the agency is based upon present and possible
service capabilities of the agency.

b) The range of services the agency is providing or could provide.

c) The projected future population growth of the area.

d) The type of development occurring or planned for the area, including, but not limited to,
residential, commercial, and industrial development.

e) The present and probable future service needs of the area.

f) Local governmental agencies presently providing services to such area and the present
level, range and adequacy of services provided by such existing local governmental
agencies.



Item #6E
City Council Meeting
February 15, 2022

g) The existence of social and economic interdependence and interaction between the areas
within the boundaries of a local governmental agency and the area which surrounds it and
which could be considered within the agency's sphere of influence.

h) The existence of agricultural preserves in the area which could be considered within the
agency's sphere of influence and the effect on maintaining the physical and economic
integrity of such preserves in the event that such preserves are within a sphere of influence
of a local governmental agency.

To begin the interagency coordination necessary to establish a SOI, the City is required to meet
with the County prior to submitting an application to LAFCO under GC section 56425(b). If the
two parties reach agreement, then the City submits the SOI update to LAFCO and the
Commission is to place “great weight” on this agreement to the extent it is consistent with
Commission policies. If the Commission’s final action is consistent with the agreement, the City
and County shall adopt their agreement at a noticed public hearing, and future decisions within
the sphere shall be consistent with the agreement. The City will need to conduct a planning
exercise at the General Plan level to conclude this overall process (see attached scope of work).

In recent discussions with the Commission about San Juan Bautista’s MSR/SOI, the following
steps have been identified:

1) City finish work on identifying the proposed SOI as outlined in the attached scope of work:

a. Discuss with San Benito County a prospective boundary with text, figures and acreages
for various land use designations. The map would be accompanied by prospective land
use designations, calibrated for 1.9% population growth over the life of the General Plan
(2035), basic employment and services assumptions;

b. The City would pre-adopt GP designations and pre-zone the map to include new text,
figures and acreages for the various land use designations;

c. City will adopt a related CEQA document to address these changes. As for CEQA, the
General Plan has a fairly recent EIR, so it will be necessary to prepare a supplemental or
subsequent EIR to address transport VMT requirements and various housing policies
that may not have been addressed earlier will need to be addressed.

2) Once adopted by the City Council, the City will request that LAFCO process a SOl update and
accompanying MSR update with corresponding processing fees. If the City goes after
additional planning grant funding, it may be advisable to include these processing costs in
the application.

3) The Commission will decide the final SOl boundary and contents of the MSR which may or
may not match what was requested by the City. For this reason, it is good to keep LAFCO
informed during the process so important issues can be addressed before final City Council
action, if possible.



Item #6E
City Council Meeting
February 15, 2022

3. Municipal Service Review (MSR)

Government Code section 56430(a) states that the Commission shall conduct a service review
of the municipal services provided in the county or other appropriate area designated by the
Commission in order to update a sphere of influence under Government Code section

56425. An updated MSR is required prior to adoption of a revised Sphere of Influence. The
only MSR for San Juan Bautista was completed in 2007.

The MSR update relationship to the proposed SOl is to evaluate 7 factors (identified in the
Government Code section) that have to do with:

» growth and population projections relying on General Plan growth projections and any
related COG information;

o the location of any disadvantaged communities around the agency (and this would also
include the agency “City” itself);

o the present and planned capacity of public facilities and related needs and deficiencies;
e the financial ability of the agency to provide those services; .

e status and opportunity for shared facilities - such as the proposed sewer and water
system connections and opportunities for shared fire and police services;

e accountability for community service needs including government structure (which has
more to do with special districts); and

» any other matter related to effective and efficient service the Commission identifies by
their own policy.

4. Tax Sharing Agreement

Regarding the tax sharing agreement, this is not a requirement at the SOI stage. It is required
for future annexations under Revenue and Taxation Code section 99. Yet, typically, a city and
county would want to know how revenues are split as they discuss SOl agreements. Revenue-
generating development becomes attractive to both a city and county and good land use
planning and efficient service delivery often becomes secondary to going after the tax
revenues.

In San Juan Bautista’s case there is a tax sharing agreement in place, but the terms probably
lead to the need for a Mello-Roos District or other special funding measure to adequately cover
City service costs for a typical project. For comparison, the City of Hollister reached a new
revenue sharing agreement for residential projects which splits County’s share of property
taxes 50/50 with the City. Commercial and Industrial projects are negotiated on a project-by-
project basis. LAFCO does not play a direct role, but can be a valuable resource in
understanding implications of LAFCO annexation boundary and service issues that may impact
assumptions built into an agreement.

Attachments:

1. Resolution
2. Proposal ~ Community Plan Sphere of Influence Study (EMC - January 2022)



RESOLUTION 2022-XX

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
SAN JUAN BAUTISTA AUTHORIZING EXECUTION OF A
CONTRACT WITH EMC PLANNING GROUP IN AN AMOUNT
NOT TO EXCEED $259,457.56

WHEREAS, following adoption of the 2035 General Plan in 2016 a Sphere of Influence
coordinated with General Plan growth assumptions was not established. Accordingly, the City
Council established the Urban Growth Boundary Committee (UGBC) to recommend a preferred
Urban Growth Boundary/Sphere of Influence configuration as a means of initiating the Sphere of
Influence discussion with San Benito County and LAFCO; and

WHEREAS, On September 17, 2019, the City Council approved Resolution 2019-44, and
authorized staff to submit a SB 2 Grant Application to the California State Department of Housing
and Community Development (HCD) in the amount of $160,000 to prepare an Area Plan for South
San Juan Bautista that could potentially accelerate housing production; and

WHEREAS, on April 8, 2020, the City was awarded the $160,000 and executed an
agreement with HCD to implement the approved project; however, that amount was deemed
insufficient to complete the study and a revised scope of work with a budget of $210,521.00 was
established, anticipating land owner funding for the balance of the planning cost; and

WHEREAS implementation of the South Area Plan would first require planning and
adoption of a Sphere of Influence for San Juan Bautista; and

WHEREAS, on January 18, 2022 HCD approved modification to the SB 2 Grant Scope
of Work that is contained in the EMC Planning Group (EMC) scope of work dated January 12,
2022 to blend the South San Juan Bautista Area Plan and the San Juan Bautista Sphere of Influence
Study; and

WHEREAS, on February 8, 2022 the Planning Commission reviewed the
recommendation of the UGBC and recommended that the City Council approve a contract for
services to evaluate the recommended preliminary Sphere of Influence referenced in the January
12, 2022 EMC Planning Group scope of work;

WHEREAS the City wishes to combine evaluation of a Sphere of Influence with planning
for the South San Juan Bautista Area and also wishes to enlist the services of the EMC and Blue
Zones to develop a Community Plan sufficient to present to San Benito County for agreement; and

WHEREAS, the Community Plan will accomplish the following:
1) revise the City of San Juan Bautista 2035 General Plan to accommodate new growth

boundaries and ensure consistency between the new potential growth areas and the General
Plan;



2) identify South San Juan Area land use designations and related zoning districts and
conceptual circulation;

3) utilize existing documentation on water and sewer services, biological resources, flooding
and fire hazards, and protection of prime agricultural lands to support land use changes;

4) develop design guidelines for the South San Juan area that are consistent with Blue Zones
community design principles; and

5) prepare a Community Plan, a General Plan level document, that incorporates the City’s
updated Sphere of Influence boundary, the Active Transportation Plan effort, and the area
located south of Highway 156, known as the South San Juan area.

WHEREAS, the total budget for the revised Scope of Work is $259,457.56; the SB 2 grant
will pay for $160,000 of the total project budget; and the City will establish a fee schedule to
reimburse the remaining approximately $100,000 cost of the Community Plan (Capital Budget
Project # 21.11 and 12, respectively);

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of San Juan
Bautista hereby authorizes the City Manager, or designee, to execute a contract agreement with
EMC Planning Group for professional, land use consulting, technical analysis and design services
to develop and prepare a General Plan — level Community Plan incorporating a South San Juan
Area Plan and Sphere Of influence study in an amount not to exceed $259,457.56 as outlined in
the attached EMC Scope of Work dated January 12, 2022.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the City Council authorizes the City Manager or
designee to alter the tasks, responsible parties, and timeline represented in the EMC Scope of Work
dated January 12, 2022 consistent with the budget and intent of the SB2 grant and those portions
of the program additionally funded by the City.

THE FOREGOING RESOLUTION was adopted by the City Council of the City of San
Juan Bautista at its regular meeting held on the 15" day of February 2022, by the following vote:
AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Mayor Leslie Jordan
ATTEST:

Trish Paetz, Deputy City Clerk



Planning for Success
January 12, 2022

Brian Foucht, AICP

Assistant City Manager and Director of Community Development
311 2nd Street

P.O. Box 1420

San Juan Bautista, CA 95045

Re:  Community Plan- incorporating the South San Juan Area (3rd Revision)
Dear Brian:

Per our most recent phone conversation (12-23-21), EMC Planning Group has prepared a
scope of work and budget for a San Juan Bautista Community Plan, intended to
incorporate the current City work effort on the “Urban Growth Boundary or City Sphere
of Influence”, the “Active Transportation Plan”, and the planning effort for the “South
San Juan area”. It is intended that the South side planning effort provide the City with
additional residential development area to assist in meeting the City’s RHNA
Allocation. We propose to team with Dan Burden and the Built Environment Team at
Blue Zones, LLC who would lead the public participation effort, collaborate on design
guidelines, and ensure that a strong emphasis is placed on creating a healthy, livable
environment in the new City growth areas and connection those new growth areas to
the communities urban corp. The team has expertise in building collaboration through
community-informed processes, and bringing together diverse stakeholders to embrace
healthy community design principles. In the work program presented below, tasks that
include Blue Zones participation are in blue lettering. We also propose to bring in
AMBG Consulting, a Colorado firm that specializes in online engagement, to lead the
online engagement effort. In our current and ongoing pandemic environment, this
online engagement piece has become essential.

Using the guidance provided in San Juan Bautista’s SB2 Grant application, EMC
Planning Group has developed a Phase 1 scope of work that would: 1) revise the City of
San Juan Bautista 2035 General Plan to accommodate new growth boundaries and ensure
consistency between the new potential growth areas and the General Plan; 2) identify

EMC PLANNING GROUP INC.
A LAND USE PLANNING & DESIGN FIRM

301 Lighthouse Avenue Suite C Monterey California 93940 Tel 831-649-1799 Fax 831-649-52009
www.emceplanning.com




Brian Foucht, San Juan Bautista Community Plan
Revised January 12, 2022
Page 2

land use designations and zoning districts, with wide acceptance from the community
that help create the General Plan Amendment and inform the Community Planning
effort; 3) utilize technical existing documentation on water and sewer services, biological
resources, flooding and fire hazards, and protection of prime agricultural lands to
support land use changes; 4) develop design guidelines for the South San Juan area that
are consistent with Blue Zones community design principles; and 5) prepare a
Community Plan document, that incorporated the City’s updated Sphere of Influence
boundary, the Active Transportation Plan effort, and the approximately 585-acre area
located south of Highway 156, known as the South San Juan area.

Completion of this Phase 1 scope of work would create the necessary foundation for
work to be undertaken in a subsequent phase to complete a Municipal Services Review
(MSR), pre-zone the Community Plan potential growth areas, conduct environmental
documentation for the Community Plan, including the South San Juan area and
undertake the LAFCO Sphere of Influence update, property tax transfer agreement, and
annexation process, which would be required by LAFCO to “plan for services” and a
“fiscal impact study.” Below, EMC Planning Group provides a statement regarding its
understanding of the project and then sets forth its work program, schedule, and
budget.

PROJECT UNDERSTANDING

The proposed boundaries of the South San Juan area encompass approximately 90 acres
of undeveloped land that lie immediately south of the existing city limits but within the
planning area and sphere of influence established by the City of San Juan Bautista 2035
General Plan.

The EMC Planning Group understands that the City of San Juan Bautista desires to
create a Community Plan that provides a “General Plan level” planning document for
those areas outside the City’s current City Limits and incorporates the City’s updated
Urban Growth Boundary or City Sphere of Influence, the Active Transportation Plan
and the South San Juan area. This Community Plan document will establish the land use
framework for future City growth, agricultural preservation, and identification of future
residential growth areas to achieve compliance with the City RHNA allocation. This
framework, in the form of a Community Plan, will set the direction for pre-zoning lands
outside the City limits, preparation of an MSR, CEQA document, and proceedings with
LAFCO for a Sphere of Influence update and eventual annexation of lands to the City
boundary.



Brian Foucht, San Juan Bautista Community Plan
Revised January 12, 2022
Page 3

The Area Plan area includes the following San Juan Bautista General Plan land use
designations:

*  Low-Density Residential (12.4 acres),

*  Medium-Density Residential (3.6 acres),
*  High-Density Residential (5.3 acres),

®  Industrial (7.3 acres), and

*  Undesignated (62.7 acres)

Per anticipated development densities in General Plan Table 6.4, (four units per acre for
low density, 16 units per acre for medium’density and 24 units per acre for high
density), new residential development within the Area Plan would be expected to yield
about 50 low-density residential units, 58 medium-density residential units, and about
127 high-density residential units.

The goal of planning for this area is to re-configure land uses to increase housing
potential in the area and explore the potential for achieving some of the desired housing
units through a mix of uses or a well-planned combination of residential and
commercial uses. The south side area is constrained by the San Andreas Fault and
Federal Emergency Management Agency designated flood zones, and these constraints
will affect the number of residential units actually realized within the South San Juan
area. Overall, planning for this South Side of San Juan Bautista is expected to
significantly increase the potential for housing development in the community.

Figure 1 shows the area identified by the Urban Growth Boundary Committee (UGB) for
the future City Sphere of Influence boundary changes, including the South San Juan
area. The Tier 1 and Tier 2, shown in this figure have an approximate land area of 796
acres on the south side of Highway 156, and Tier 1 and Tier 2 land area north or
Highway 156 consists of approximately 342 acres.



Brian Foucht, San Juan Bautista Community Plan
Revised January 12, 2022
Page 4

Figure 1: Study Area

Legend
7/ SJB City Limit

D Same Owner

[ | Parcels not in Sphere of Influence [

Hﬂﬂﬂ"ﬂ] Williamson Act

Alquist Priolo Fault Zone
7 FEMAFlood Zone

Parcels in Sphere of Influence

-llTleM

Tier 2

WORK PROGRAM

This section sets forth the team’s proposed scope of work for the project.

Task 1 Communications and Administration

1.1 Project Kick-off Meeting. Discuss project goals, issues, availability of reference
materials, work product expectations, communications protocols, and public
outreach logistics. Blue Zones will attend the kick-off meeting remotely. AMBG



Brian Foucht, San Juan Bautista Community Plan
Revised January 12, 2022

Page 5

1.2

1.3

1.4

1.5

will also attend the meeting to understand the broader needs and approach for
virtual engagement tools to serve the community. The team will also want to
utilize previous public engagement outputs that were realized by preparation
of the recent Housing Element, the Urban Growth Boundary Committee
(UGB), and the parallel track Active Transportation Plan (ATP), expected to
kick-off in February 2022. Access and coordination to information from all
these entities can help prevent duplication and assist the community plan team
structure their community outreach approach.

Meetings with City Staff and Stakeholders. Meet with City staff, other
agencies’ staff, health and community-based organizations, and public officials
to gather information, strategize on solving problems, and to present
information as it is developed. (limit to 4 meetings- assumed as virtual
meetings).

Progress Teleconferences. Once a month, participate in a check-in call to
report on progress and to discuss current project issues. Each call will conclude
with a re-cap of resulting action items. Each call is estimated to last one hour,
with an additional half-hour of preparation and summary time for each.

Project Management. EMC Planning Group will act as overall project manager
for the effort and be responsible for overseeing and coordinating the project
team. This management responsibility includes coordinating closely with Blue
Zones as it develops and provides leadership for the public participation effort
and ensuring that City Staff, EMC Planning Group, and Blue Zones
communicate effectively throughout the process. EMC Planning Group will be
the first point of contact for City Staff.

Management of Online Presence. EMC Planning Group, in coordination with
AMBG Consulting (https://www.ambgconsulting.com/) will be responsible for
developing, operating, and coordinating the content of the online
platform/website to be used throughout the process to involve the public in
area plan preparation. AMBG Consulting will develop the website with two
revisions, using the Bang the Table Engagement HQ. EMC Planning
Group/AMBG Consulting will be responsible for posting content on the online
platform Engagement HQ website, including existing and available
information from the Urban Growth Committee, Blue Zones work on ATP, and
other appropriate and relevant information to support the Community Plan
effort. EMC Planning Group/AMBG will not be responsible for developing
content for or about any of these related projects. Additionally, the City will be
responsible for procuring a domain name associated with the project, as well as paying
for any licensure needed through Bang the Table. If it is seen as an asset, AMBG can




Brian Foucht, San Juan Bautista Community Plan
Revised January 12, 2022

Page 6

1.6

Task 2

21

22

23

create a final toolkit or video instructions for City to manage a long-term Engagement
HQ Website.

AMBG Consulting will also lead in synthesizing data collected from online
surveys, maps, and other website-based engagement tools into an accessible
format (i.e., infographics, graphs, etc.) and display this data on the website on
an ongoing basis.

General Administration. This task includes opening and managing project
files, background research, invoicing, and similar project administration tasks.

Public Outreach and Input

Outreach. Work with City staff to confirm a list of stakeholder and organizations
to coordinate with during the plan preparation process and to include in
workshop invitations. This effort will include outreach to tribal representatives, as
the project is intended to result in a General Plan Amendment. It will also include
contacting organizations and persons on the list developed with City staff to
solicit input on the plan preparation process. AMBG will work with the rest of the
Consulting Team to identify potential stakeholders to include in the process.

Community engagement strategy and program management. Blue Zones will
lead in developing the community engagement strategy, overseeing the onsite
engagement processes, and supporting the development of the online
engagement forum to ensure integration of feedback into plan development.

In-Person Charrettes with Virtual engagement complement. There will be
collaborative multiday charrettes to gather community feedback and discuss plan
development and design. Portions of the public participation effort will be
conducted through Bang the Table, an online engagement forum. The project team
will coordinate with concurrent related projects (e.g. Urban Growth Boundary
committee, Active Transportation Plan, etc.), working with partners to achieve
complementary scheduling with engagement related to those projects.

On-Site Activities: Led by Blue Zones and attended and assisted by EMC
Planning Group, the initial on-site events will include:

a. First On-Site Community Charrette: The first public engagements will
serve to both inform the public of the Community Plan effort, and to
actively listen to comments, concerns, and suggestions, to include the
following activities over two days:



Brian Foucht, San Juan Bautista Community Plan

Revised January 12, 2022

Page7

Presentation of the Engagement Plan to showcase both in-person
and interactive methods that will be used for collecting
stakeholder input throughout plan development;

Community presentation on the overview of project and process,
healthy land use planning concepts, to include principles and
best practices;

Receive input from the Urban Growth Committee on specific
direction to City staff and principles and objectives to the
considered for the Community Plan;

Receive input from the ATP Team regarding progress and input
to date;

Interactive mapping opportunities to identify opportunities,
challenges and concerns;

Meetings with key stakeholders to discuss key issues; and

The first Planning Commission/City Council joint study session,
as further described in Task 2.4.

b. Second On-Site Community Charrette: At the second public set of
events, Blue Zones, with assistance from EMC Planning Group will
present emerging findings and recommendations to the public, City and

County staff, and key stakeholders. This two-day event will provide an

opportunity to review and comment on input and ideas to date that will

inform the draft plan elements, to include:

Community presentation on the emerging opportunities, plan
development progress, plan principles, and industry best
practices;

Meetings with key stakeholders to discuss emerging issues;

An open-house for residents, elected officials, city and county
staff, organizational representatives, and other key stakeholders
to provide comment on input and ideas that will inform the draft
plan elements; and

The second Planning Commission/City Council joint study
session, as further described in Task 2.4.



Brian Foucht, San Juan Bautista Community Plan
Revised January 12, 2022

Page 8

24

Task 3

On-site activities will be complemented with virtual technologies,
managed by AMBG and EMC Planning Group.

Planning Commission/City Council Study Sessions. This task includes
preparing for and attending two (2) joint study sessions with the Planning
Commission and City Council to discuss healthy, walkable, compact
neighborhood design, Smart Growth principles, their application and other
planning concepts to be applied in the areas outside the City limits, and how
those principles and concepts can be coordinated and connect with the current
City urban framework.

These sessions will include:

a. Anoverview of healthy, walkable, compact, community-development
concepts, including,

* Presentation of the Engagement Plan to showcase both in-person
and interactive methods that will be used for collecting
stakeholder input throughout plan development, ensuring
inclusive, community-centered engagement;

* A foundational focus on community health, equity, locational
efficiency, and relevant design tools; and

* Inclusion of Smart Growth principles, applying the right scale
and patterns, mix of uses, affordable housing, livable streets,
greening, and other relevant tools aligned with the context.

b. Reviewing stakeholder feedback and plan development; and

c. Offering interactive opportunities with the Commission and Council to
identify priorities, concerns, opportunities, and to gather feedback.

Technical Input and Land Use Update

3.1 Technical Input. Provide technical input on biological resources and fire and

3.2

flooding hazards to support land use changes.

Integration of Walkable, Healthy, Smart Growth Principles. Blue Zones, LLC,
will review the Community Plan development to identify opportunities to
integrate walkable community, Smart Growth principles, and transportation
elements to shape land use changes.



Brian Foucht, San Juan Bautista Community Plan
Revised January 12, 2022

Page 9

3.3

34

Task 4.

4.1

4.2

Task 5

5.1

Land Use and Zoning Designations. Prepare maps and text describing revised
land use designations and zoning based on the analysis undertaken in previous
tasks and subtasks.

Land Use Diagram Amendment. Prepare draft amendments to the 2015
General Plan Land Use Diagram to achieve consistency with proposed
Community Plan changes. This would include revised land use designations
and urban growth area boundaries, including a proposed Sphere of Influence
(SOI) and Urban Service Area Boundary. This could likely be the Tier 1 Urban
Service Boundary and Tier 2 SOI boundary.

Urban Design, Development Standard, and Design
Guideline Support

Administrative Draft Design Guidelines. Blue Zones will guide efforts to
integrate community input, walkable community and Smart Growth principles,
and staff insights into the design guidelines.

Public Review Draft Design Guidelines. Revise Administrative Draft Design
Guidelines based on comments from City Staff.

Draft Community Plan Document and General Plan
Amendments

Community Plan Document Overview. An area plan document will be
prepared that compiles all the work undertaken in previous tasks. The
Community Plan is intended to plan for a new Urban Growth Boundary,
provide land use designations for these proposed City expansion areas,
integrate walkable community and smart growth principles, incorporate the
Active Transportation Plan work, and provide a focus to City expansion and
uses in South San Juan Bautista, the plan will also include planning for
employment to assure a balanced approach to jobs-housing. The Community
Plan document would contain the following main chapters (as may be modified
in coordination with City staff):

a. Introduction, background, and purpose;
b. Land use, development standards, and design guidelines;

c. Mobility (block form, street connectivity, complete streets planning,
street sections and vehicular access, non- motorized mode planning,
transit planning, etc.);

d. Parks, open spaces and trails;



Brian Foucht, San Juan Bautista Community Plan
Revised January 12, 2022

Page 10

5.2

5.3

5.4

e. Plan level infrastructure and public facilities (water, sewer, and storm
drainage) (this task assumes the City Engineer would provide inputs on
both existing services and services needed for Community Plan
buildout); and

f. Plan Implementation (plan amendments, subsequent approvals, etc.).

Blue Zones will review chapters, collaborate with the EMC Planning Group,
and ensure stakeholder feedback is integrated, advising on any
recommendations and concepts specifically in the following sections:

a. Land Use, Development Standards, and Design Guidelines;
b. Mobility;

c. Parks, Open Space and Trails; and

d. Plan Implementation.

Administrative Draft Area Plan. Prepare an Administrative Draft Community
Plan document that is organized as outlined above.

Deliverable: Three (3) hardcopies and one electronic copy of the Administrative
Draft Community Plan will be submitted to the City for review and comment.
It is assumed that City comments will be consolidated into one set, with
internal consistency of comments verified before delivery to the EMC Planning
Group team. The Blue Zones team will review this document and provide

comment.

Proof Draft Area Plan. Prepare a Proof Draft Community Plan document that
incorporates the City’s feedback. This version will again be reviewed by City
staff to verify its concurrence with the modifications made in response to the
City’s set of consolidated comments.

Deliverable: Three (3) hardcopies and one electronic copy of the Proof Draft
Community Plan will be submitted to the City for review and comment. It is
assumed that City comments will be consolidated into one set, with internal
consistency of comments verified before delivery to the EMC Planning Group
team.

NOTE: It is possible, with City Staff approval, that this task (5.3) could be
eliminated to create a cost savings.

Final Public Review Draft Community Plan. Prepare a Final Public Review
Draft Community Plan document that incorporates comments on the Proof



Brian Foucht, San Juan Bautista Community Plan
Revised January 12, 2022

Page 11

Draft Community Plan received from the City. This is the version of the
Community Plan that will be made available for public review and that will be
studied by the Planning Commission and City Council.

Deliverables: Three (3) hard copies of the public review Community Plan and
one electronic copy. City staff will be responsible for posting the document
online for public access, and it will also be responsible for making hard
copies/CDs for public distribution, if it chooses to provide more than a
downloadable file online.

Task 6 Conceptual Acceptance by the Planning Commission

and City Council of the Community Plan

This task includes preparing for and attending two (2) joint public hearings with the

Planning Commission and City Council to discuss the Draft Community Plan. The

purpose of this task is to obtain approval in concept or acceptance of the Community

Plan document as it has been presented. This would result in the stable project

description needed for the CEQA analysis to be undertaken in Phase II (not part of this

scope of work), as well as future tasks as follows:

County of San Benito Agreement with Plan boundaries;
Municipal Services Review (MSR);

Pre-zoning lands for annexation;

Revise or update the property tax transfer agreement;
Prepare a Plan for Services;

Prepare a Fiscal Impact Analysis; and

Prepare and apply to LAFCO for a SOI Amendment and Annexation of Areas
within the City’s proposed Urban Service Boundary (the above bullet points are
future tasks and not a part of this scope of work and budget.

The Conceptual approval hearings anticipated for this step in accepting the Community

Plan are as follows:

6.1 Public Hearings. Prepare for and attend two (2) joint public hearings with the

Planning Commission and City Council to discuss the Public Review Draft
Community Plan. The Blue Zones team will assist in the development of these
presentations and will take part in these meetings.



Brian Foucht, San Juan Bautista Community Plan
Revised January 12, 2022
Page 12

Deliverables: One staff report for the first joint Planning Commission/City
Council; one supplemental memo for the second meeting describing changes
suggested by the Planning Commission and incorporating City Council
changes for acceptance of the Community Plan; and PowerPoint presentation
for the initial meeting.

6.2 Final Community Plan. Prepare a Final Community Plan document that
incorporates agreed upon revisions to the Draft Community Plan as directed
by the Planning Commission and City Council.

Deliverables: Community Plan.

SCHEDULE

The proposed scope of work is estimated to take approximately 9 months to deliver. It is
understood by the City and EMC Planning Group Team that this is a shortened and
constrained schedule, primarily due to grant deadline, and that both parties will do
what they can to meet this deadline. Table 1 outlines the rough timeframe within which
the scope of work would be delivered to the City.

Table 1: Project Schedule

Task Timeframe
Task 1: Communications and Administration February 2022 — October 2022
Task 2: Public Engagement Plan February 2022 - May 2022
Task 3: Technical Analysis and Land Use Update February 2022 -- June 2022
Task 4: Design Guidelines June 2022 -- July 2022
Task 5: Draft Area Plan Document June 2022 -- September 2022
Task 6: Conceptual Approval September 2022 — October 2022

COMPENSATION

The following budget reflects the scope items described herein. Costs not included in the
budget include: Fees for the Bang the Table platform, City costs, as well as fees of other
agencies; Federal, state, regional and local agency permits, permit processing, or

" associated technical reports required; other technical reports that may be required, and
are not include herein, including a formal Plan for Services, a Fiscal Impact Assessment
and an updated MSR; assistance with LAFCO annexation proceedings; CEQA
documentation; costs for City staff time; costs for consultants retained by the City; and
other costs not expressly included in this scope and budget.



Brian Foucht, San Juan Bautista Community Plan
Revised January 12, 2022
Page 13

Project Costs

The total proposed budget to deliver the scope of work outlined above is $259,457, and
this includes $72,420 for Blue Zones, LLC and $34,230 for AMBG. Table 2 shows the
budget details, and Table 3 shows a breakdown of the Blue Zones budget.



Brian Foucht, San Juan Bautista Community Plan
Revised January 12, 2022
Page 14

Table 2: Project Budget

Task EMC Planning Group Inc,

Saff Fﬁﬂ;‘ Rincipal Principal Flannes Senior Bologist Associate Panner Graphies H';dum;:; Total Hours Total Cost
Hling Rate (Per Haur) $250 00 $22500 $200 00 $13000 $15000 $125 00 $12500

Task1 Corrnunicalions and Admirisitalon 50 240 170 00 00 70 50 690 $14,300 00
Task2 Pubkc Engagermeni Aan 120 %0 30 00 00 350 20 930 $17,325 00
Task? Technical lirpul and Land Use Updale 40 06 £H0 200 80 150 20 1040 $13,375 00
Task4: Design Guidebnes 50 50 150 0o 00 0o 40 390 $7,125 00
Task5: Drafl Cormnwrny Plan 150 350 80 100 250 200 500 2530 $46,875 00
Taskt Concepiual Acceptancs / Prepare Flan® 150 300 40 5.0 00 50 150 110 0 $22,000 0
Sulstotal (Hours) 670 1300 1780 300 330 320 780 Total Hours Total Cost
Subtotal {Cost) $16,750 00 §42,750 00 $25,600 00 $5,700 00 $4,350 00 $11,500 60 $3,75000 §69.0 $127,000.00
Subconsuitants and r Additional Costs

Flue Zones $7242000

Bangthe Tabie™ $300000

AMBG Gonsulling $34230.00

Viclor Gormez $5,00000

Produdion Cogs $2,000.00

Tiawsl Cosls $1,50000

Administrative Overhead 5% $6,30750

Total $132,457.50

)

Hodes *Attendace ot two Q)hearings, plus prep time
** The Gity has lhe eplion of using lhis budgel lo cortrad wdh Bang ke Table diredly



Brian Foucht, San Juan Bautista Community Plan
Revised January 12, 2022
Page 15

Table 3: Blue Zones Budget Breakdown

Task 1: Project Kickoff/Project Management $3,760
Task 2: Public Engagement Strategy & On-Site Delivery $35,168
Task 3: Technical Analysis and Land Use Update $6,860
Task 4: Design Guidelines $12,020
Task 5: Draft Area Plan Document $10,620
Task 6: Plan Hearings $3,992
All tasks (Includes direct expenses) $72420
CONCLUSION

We are happy to meet to clarify any scope or budget issues and to facilitate executing
contracts. Again, thank you for bringing us on board to help make the project a reality.

Sincerely,
P === B 6@5»%(&}\‘ ‘L//"\l
- M J . \
Michael J. Groves, AICP Elizabeth King
President Principal Planner

Attachment: Blue Zones Team Qualifications



<5

BLUE ZONES"

BLUE ZONES BUILT ENVIRONMENT TEAM

DAN BURDEN, the Director of Innovation and Inspiration at Blue Zones, has more than 40
years of experience in the built environment and has helped more than 3,500 communities, all 50
states, more than 40 MPOs and 6 Canadian provinces and territories become more livable,
bicycle friendly and walkable. Dan’s well-rounded work across most built environment disciplines
brings a holistic approach to community and transportation planning and urban design. Dan
specializes in active transportation, complete streets, healthy streets, walkability studies, bicycle
and trails systems planning, safe routes to school, traffic calming, and traffic management. Dan is
a trainer for national, regional, state and local courses in context sensitive solutions, traffic
calming, bicycling, walkability, urban design and land use development, bicycle/pedestrian law
enforcement and safety. Dan's diversity of interests and experiences across many platforms
helps bring together the disciplines of engineering, planning, landscape architecture and
community development.

DANIELLE SCHAEFFNER, the Director of Planning and Projects at Blue Zones, brings years
of active transportation experience and leadership at the local, regional, state, and national level
to her work. Danielle is passionate about creating policy, systems, and environmental change to
increase access to multimodal options for all ages, races, incomes, and abilities. Danielle's work
has included a range of active transportation efforts, including comprehensive and mode-specific
planning, Health Impact Assessment (HIA), and built environment policy and project guidance. At
Blue Zones she oversees various built environment efforts, develops community-based active
transportation strategies, and coordinates and collaborates with diverse partners on projects
across the country; she has also contributed to equity and built environment-focused reports and
guidance documents.

SARAH BOWMAN, Resource Development Lead, Blue Zones, has twenty years of experience
as a public engagement specialist, serving as project manager for efforts in more than 1,200
communities in the United States, Canada, and Ireland. This includes multi-year planning and
design efforts, as well as the development of educational tools and resources for the U.S.
Department of Transportation, U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, AARP, Federal Highway
Administration, Transportation Research Board, Honolulu Department of Transportation Services,
the University of Notre Dame, Trinity College Dublin, Dublin City Council, Blue Zones, and others.
Sarah served as a Planning Commissioner for the City of Port Townsend, Washington, from 2011
—2014. Sarah specializes in developing tools and resources to engage seldom-heard
populations, such as people with learning disabilities, intellectual disabilities, and cognitive
impairment.

TONY HULL, Built Environment Expert for Biue Zones, has over two decades of experience in
planning, designing, and evaluating active transportation projects. Tony’s nationally recognized
work includes leading planning and research studies, facilitating workshops and trainings, and
providing technical expertise for wide-ranging active transportation projects. This expertise
includes pedestrian and bicycle facility design, accessibility, safety analysis, data collection and
evaluation, traffic calming, community engagement, and social equity. Tony is a graduate of the
Ohio State University, serves on the TRB Committee on Pedestrians and is a long-time member
of the Association of Pedestrian and Bicycle Professionals (APBP).

323 N WASHINGTON AVE, 2ND FL, MPLS, MN 55401 612.596.3600

BLUEZONES.COM 14 fin



Item #6F
Special Meeting
February 15, 2022

CITY OF SAN JUAN BAUTISTA
CITY COUNCIL

AGENDA TITLE:  AMEND RESOLUTION 2021-16 AND THE
MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING FOR
“CARES ACT” COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
BLOCK GRANT (“CDBG”) - V1,” FUNDS,
EXPANDING SUBSISTENCE PAYMENTS TO
LOW INCOME RESIDENTS FOR UTILITY
PAYMENTS FROM JUST CITY RESIDENTS, TO
ALL COUNTY RESIDENTS IN AN EFFORT TO
EXPEND FUNDS BEFORE THE MAY 2022
DEADLINE

MEETING DATE: February 15, 2022

SUBMITTED BY: Don Reynolds, City Manager

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

It is recommended that the City Council adopt the attached Resolution and authorize the City
Manager and City Attorney to amend the Memorandum of Understanding between the City, San
Benito County and City of Hollister, by expanding the use of funds for Subsistence Payments to
Low Income Residents for Utility Payments from just eligible City residents, to all eligible County
residents, in an effort to expend the funds before the May 2022 deadline.

BACKGROUND:

Community Development Block Grant (“CDBG”) funds are a federal resource for local
governments administered through the Department of Housing and Urban Development (“HUD”)
to improve low-income neighborhoods, assist with affordable housing, and serve low-income
citizens. Council was briefed about these programs in December 2019. They are complicated to
administer.

The CARES Act made CDBG funds available to all cities. In June 2020, HUD released a Notice
of Funding Availability, (“NOFA”) and the City was made aware of an allocation of $23,500, that
was amended and increased to $63,558. The simplest and most effective way to use this small
amount of grant funds is to combine it with the County and City of Hollister, into a rent payment
and utility payment assistance program for persons experiencing a loss of income due to job loss

1

O



Item #6F
Special Meeting
February 15, 2022

or work reduction caused by the pandemic. On August 18, the City Council adopted Resolution
2020-43, agreeing to enter into a Memorandum of Understanding (“MOU”) where the County
would use its existing CDBG administrative support system to execute the program on the City’s
behalf to help City residents. This program now needs to be amended.

Subsequent federal allocations allowed the State to initiate its own rental assistance program,
making the use of the County’s CDBG CV1 ineligible. On April 13, 2021, the City amended the
resolution making available for subsistence payments to low income for utility payments to City
residents.

DISCUSSION

The City has been informed of the status of the use of these federal funds periodically over the
past six-months. There is a general concern that San Juan Bautista’s contribution of $52,805 would
not be spent before the May 2022 deadline. Last fall, the City and County increased its outreach
with fairly good success. County staff is coming to the City every Thursday to help with
applications. Two notices have been sent in the City’s utility bills. The City now been able to
distribute approximately $11,100, leaving a balance of $41,701.

The second attachment is a summary of the three jurisdictions and their status. The question on
the table is “how to use these funds quickly, to avoid returning them if not spent by the May 2022
deadline?” The collective balance is $105,307 (refer to the attached summary- since January 31,
222, Hollister’s funds have all been distributed). A meeting between City, Hollister and County
staff occurred February 9™ to discuss the best quickest way to use the remaining utility payment
funds. It was agreed to seek and amendment from the three elected bodies to allow these funds to
be used County-wide, rather then being restricted to use in each jurisdiction.

Specifically, the MOU would be amended broadening the use of San Juan Bautista “CDBG V1”
funds from just City residents to all County residents. Outreach in the City will continue and
become more focused on those households that are currently in arears (14 or so households). City
residents will be encouraged to re-apply if they have already received funds and receive a second
payment if eligible. But Hollister and County residents are also able to apply for this collective
“pool” of funds.

Once again, despite all efforts to promote this program, San Juan Bautista is in a corner to use
federal funds quickly. It makes sense that keeping the funds to assist low-income persons on the
County is a better result than returning the funds to the State Department of Housing and
Community Development for use in another County. The attached proposed Resolution
recommends this action to be taken as soon as possible in a best effort to disburse all funds before
the deadline.

Attachments:

Proposed Resolution
Program Summary February 9, 2022



RESOLUTION 2022-XX

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SAN JUAN
BAUTISTA AMENDING THE MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING
APPROVED BY RESOLUTION 2021-16 RELATED TO THE USE OF FEDERAL
“CDBG-CV1” FUNDS FOR SUBSISTENCE PAYMENTS FOR UTILITY COSTS
FOR THE RESIDENTS OF SAN JUAN BAUTISTA, AND EXPANDING THIS
ASSISTANCE TO ALL COUNTY RESIDENTS TO EXPEDITE THE USE OF ALL
FUNDS BEFORE THE MAY 2022 DEADLINE

WHEREAS, the federal government delegated a portion of its CARES Act relief
funds to its various departments, and the Department of Housing and Urban
Development (“HUD”) received a generous allocation as part of its Community
Development Block Grant program, referred to as “CDBG-CV1”; and

WHEREAS, typically the City of San Bautista, being a city with a population below
50,000 residents, has to compete for CDBG funds through a program administered by
the State Department of Housing and Community Development (“HCD”), but due to
the State of Emergency caused by the pandemic, HCD has allocated $63,558 to the City;
and

WHEREAS, seventeen percent of the funds ($10,805) can be used to administer
this grant, most larger cities have experienced staff already practicing the federal
administrative procedures and processes dictated by the CDBG regulations, but even
with this contribution, the City does not have the capacity to efficiently administer this
CDBG program; and

WHEREAS, HCD recommends that smaller jurisdictions partner with larger
jurisdiction to make efficient use of the funds and to assure compliance with the federal
regulations, and requires applications to be received no later than August 31, 2020; and

WHEREAS, the City, City of Hollister and the County executed a memorandum
of understanding for each elected body to consider, and staff is proposing that the
“MOU” be agreed upon, authorizing the County to administer the CDBG -CV1 grant
on behalf of the City ($63,558), that the administrative costs allowed by the Grant
($10,805) would pay for County staff to work in San Juan Bautista promoting the
program and assuring that City residents receive the benefits intended for them (a net
benefit of $52,750); and

WHEREAS, Resolution 2020-43 signed August 18, 2020 established an MOU
between the three jurisdictions for a rental assistance and utility payment program for
those adversely impacted by the Pandemic;

O



WHEREAS, the use of the CDBG funds for rental assistance became ineligible after
the State initiated its own rental assistance program, so the MOU was amended by
Resolution 2021-16 April 13, 2021, causing the cities of Hollister and the County to
amend its CDBG -CV1 funds and MQOU for subsistence utility assistance only; and

WHEREAS, as of January 31¢ 2022, of the $52,753 budgeted for City residents,
$11,051.56 has been disbursed, leaving a balance of $41,701.44; and

WHEREAS, in the past three months, the City and County have worked hard to
promote the program, and interest has increased, but not a rate that will exhaust the
funds before the May deadline;

WHERERAS, if the City funds are not used by the end of May, they will be
returned to the State Housing and Community Development Department for use in
another County; and

WHEREAS, an amendment to the Resolution 2021-16 that broadens the eligibility
for utility assistance from just San Juan Bautista residents to all County residents, will
reduce the risk of losing these funds; and

WHEREAS, City residents will continue to be strongly encouraged to take
advantage of this opportunity and apply for assistance; and

WHEREAS, amending the MOU by opening San Bautista CARES Act CDBG-CV1
funds to all County residents is the quickest and best way to use these funds within the
next 60-days before their use expires in May, and keep the funds in the County rather
than returning them to the State for use elsewhere.

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL AS
FOLLOWS:

SECTION 1. That the above recitals are true and correct.

SECTION 2. The City Council of the City of San Juan Bautista, hereby agrees to
amend the MOU terms and conditions consistent with the intention of this Resolution
to administer a broader subsistence payment for utility assistance program with this
CDBG-CV1 allocation from just City residents, to all County residents.

SECTION 3. The City Council directs and authorizes the City Manager to
prepare and execute an amended MOU as soon as possible to expedite the use of the
funds before they expire.



PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 15* day of February, 2022, by the following

vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Leslie Q. Jordan, Mayor
ATTESTED:

Trish Paetz, Deputy City Clerk



MEETING WITH HOLL, SJB & SBC

February 9, 2022
Time: 3:30 p.m.

In Attendance: Enrique Arreola, Nora Jimenez, Brett Miller, Don Reynolds, Daisy Caceres, Renee Perales

1. CDBG CV 1 Update: Utility Assistance- Expenditures

Total Balance Remaining

Jurisdiction Grant Amount Balance remaining per Jurisdiction
SBCo §  84,272.00 S 62,538.06
SIB S 52,753.00 S 41,701.44
COH $ 125,477.00 S 1,067.90

$

105,307.40

Services Per Clty

City

v
Agency All v
Program COBG Programs v
Year 020 v
Service Al v
Service Status All -
Date From i -r»:_-z DZO .
pan To T E i

Services Per City

City

Ry o~

Service Number of Services

Aromas Uhity DepFrymi 4
Holisliy | Uiy Depipyrmt L)
S0 Juan Bavista Uty Beprimi i
Tres Piros | Uity DeprPymit i
Alcemas UNilty-Garbage 7
Hos e | Uniy-Gacvage 79
San 2 Basta LAsy-Garbaga ML)
Aromas | Ly "ater & Sewer 2
Holster Uy -Waler & Sewer 22
San Juzn Sautista T Ay ater & Sewer (L0
Tres Pncs Ly alET & Sewer -]

. B
Services by Category Summary -t -
Program CDRG Programs v
Service Catagory At ~
Year 2020 ~
Funding An w
Date From |l V00 =
RAte"Io, |2ma0zz (=]
Filter

Services by Catsgory

Sarvice Category
Emplogynernt

;I Of Survices

Ecxacen I I

Intome Management | |

Howing 1 I

Emereily Servees
WAy e & ST 140 l SHEI5T 08 L EadST00 i COB0 Programs

Pt

Dkapes. J |

St Sumciency | |

s 1 i

Other
Lty Deprymt L] [ EMBLE0 | 34565 G COBS Frograms
Ulikty-Gaibage L] Vs IO | EBBE Frograrms
Yol Seviiis Provided 6 |siasssan 1455276 i




Program

' CDBG Programs ~
Service Category All ~
2020 ~
2020 - CDBG-CV1-City of Holiister (CDE
|1712020
| 2192022

Year
Funding
Date From
Date To

Fliter

Services by Categ

Service Category

Empioyment

Educalion

Income RanAgement

Houslng

Emergency Services
Uity -Waler & Sewer 116

Nutritisn

Linkages

Sell Suficiency

Heaith

Either

A Of Services

Litiity DepEymi a2
Ulity-Garbage 74
Towal Services Provideo 232

-

Services by Category Summ

Program CDBG Programs
Service Categiory All

2020

2020 - COBG-CV1-San Juan Bautista (C ~

zozo -
| ze2022

<

<

Yeoar

<

Funding
Date From
Date To

Filtar

Services by Category

Service Category
| Employment
| Education
| Incoma Managemeni
Housing
CEmeigency Semvices
Litity-wWater & Sewer 14

# Of Services

Mutrition

Linkages

Sedf Sufficency

| Heaith

Oiher
Uity DepiPymit 10
Utiity-Garbage i1
Total Sefvices Provided a5

Services by Category Summary

Program CDBG Praograms S
Service Catagory Al ~
Year 2020 -
Funding 2020 - CDBG-CV1-San Benito County (¢ ~
Date From 1/1/2020
Date To ‘ 219/2022

Fliter

Servicon by Category

| Service Category

| Employment

| Education

| Income tanage ment

| Fiousing

Emergency Services
Uittty AWater & Sewer 10

# Of Services

| runtion

| Linkn{jes

| Selr Sumeiency

Health

Sithert
Litiny Dop®ymi 2z
Uity - Garmage 7
Total Services Provided 26

Export To

Cost i

$733396 25

$24411.66
$20016 83
$1i7824 74

Export To 3

Cost

7307 01

$2675.25
S1069 30
511061 56

Exporn To 8

[

37653 B2

s7a76 90
$728a 46
16 6 40




Summary of Outreach Conducted- CDBG CV-1

San Juan
Bautista

Aromas

San Benito
Co Water
District

Sunnyslo
pe Water
District

Tres
Pinos

Hollister

Flyers posted in various places in SJB x2

Jovenes de Antano - flyer distribution for SJB/Aromas seniors

Mi Escuelita - email and flyers sent

Mission SJB - email and flyers sent, requesting it be added to newsletter

Mission Village Voice newspaper

Posted on next door in SIB by R. Eagen - SJB Library Tech

Posted on the SJB City website

Posted on the SJB Library website

Posted on Instagram

Presentation to SJB Council at their Nov meeting by R. Eagen

Recology - Will inform customers who require assistance

SJB School - email to migrant facilitator also serving Aromas School.

SJB Water -Provided flyers which were mailed to all water customers 2x's

Thursday on site outreach at SIB Library

VFW SJB email and flyers sent

Aromas Water Board - outreach by Email/Andi & Nora

Aromas Grange - email and flyer

Neighbors Helping Neighbors food distribution 1/18/22

SBCWD - email and flyers, plus office visit

They will be providing envelopes with client addresses for us to mail

Sunnyslope Water District- email and flyers, office visit

Posted on SWD website

Will be sending out flyers in their mailings in Jan 2022

TP Water District- email, flyers, and office visit

Provided flyers to be mailed to all their water customers. 2x's

Flyers posted

City of Hollister -Emailed and provided flyers to be mailed to water customers

Behavioral Health

CAP 60 mailings

Catholic Church email and flyer

Co of Ed letter and flyer

El Nopal Bakery both locations

Emailed flyers to HSD Migrant Program

Emailed flyers to SBHSD Migrant Program

First Five Program

Flyers posted at various Hollister sites (i.e., laundry mats)

Food Bank

Go Kids

Head Start Program




HHSA

Hollister Prep School

Postings on Social Media-Facebook- covered all jurisdictions

San Benito Foods

SBCo Health Dept

Veterans program in Hollister & SIB serving all areas

Villa de Jerez Restaurant

Average amount spent per service for ALL jurisdictions: $407.67

Jurisdiction Average per Service (Water/Sewer, Garbage, PG&E)
San Benito County  $579.87
San Juan Bautista  $315.75
City of Hollister $502.21

Action ltems

a. Due to low expenditures for SBC and SJB and the fact that the grant expires in May, SBC to
submit a request to modify the Scope of Work to allow the use of funding for all areas.

b. City Councils & BOS to approve an amended MOU to include language for the use of funds
for all jurisdictions. SIB=Feb. 15; Hollister=March 2; SBC = March 8

2. CDBG CV 2/3- Collaborative Proposal Approved. &) $1,150,872

Public facilities: Shelter Rehab- Roof, interior painting, interior floors, parking lot.
The Contract was received 2 weeks ago and submitted to HCD yesterday.

We should receive the executed contract in about a month

RMA will lead the capital project.



Item #6G
City Council
February 15, 2022

CITY OF SAN JUAN BAUTISTA
CITY COUNCIL REPORT

AGENDA TITLE: ESTABLISH A COVID-19 SICK-LEAVE POLICY OF UP
TO EIGHTY HOURS FOR EMPLOYEES ABSENT DUE TO
EXPOSURE TO COVID-19

MEETING DATE: February 15, 2022

DEPARTMENT HEAD: Don Reynolds, City Manager

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

It is recommended that the City Council adopt the attached Resolution establishing a COVID-19
sick-leave program consistent with RULE X: LEAVE Section 2 of its Personnel Policies, and
authorize the City Manager to approve the use of up to 80-hours of sick leave for COVID related
employee illnesses.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

The City’s personnel policies address the definition, verification and general use of Sick-Leave
consistent with the State’s Healthy Workplace, Healthy Families Act of 2014. It authorizes the
City Manager to approve and regulate the use of sick-leave by employees in the City.

Cal OSHA in its COVID Prevention Plan describes paid sick leave for employees who are exposed
on the job. The City adopted its CPP January 18, 2022. But the State laws regarding any exposure
for employees, expired in 2021, as did the federal laws.

Returning to work from the holidays was confusing and concerning, due to the fast-spreading
effects of the Omicron variant of COVID 19. CDC protocols regarding quarantine, vaccinated
and unvaccinated protocols, all made the response to any COVID 19 issue a complicated mess.
During that time, one city employee became ill and tested positive for COVID 19. That employee
has very little accrued leave on the books. He has returned to work, but there remains very little
accrued leave available should he or close family become ill.

DISCUSSION:

At the January 21, 2022 Monterey Bay Area City Manager’s Group discussion, several local
jurisdictions reported that they had taken it upon themselves to establish a COVID 19 sick leave
program. Some are limited to 40-hours, and others 80-hours. On Monday February 7, 2022, the

1

O



Item #6G

City Council

February 15, 2022

Legislature passed a law re-establishing COVID Sick-Leave for up to 80-hours between January

1, and September 30, 2022. On Wednesday February 9 2022, the Governor signed it into law,

following the same 2014 theme of “Healthy Workplace, Healthy Families.” Like the Cal-OSHA

CPP program, this new law applies to employees larger than San Juan Bautista. But also, like the
CPP, the City can afford to provide this extra safety net for its employees.

Staff is presenting a Resolution to stand-up for its employees during the ongoing difficult time of
the Pandemic. Staff recommends establishing a COVID 19 sick leave program of up to 80-hours
between January 1, and September 30, 2022.

FISCAL IMPACT:

The fiscal impact of this policy is estimated to cost less than $10,000, and be spread among
several different funding sources including the General Fund, Special Districts and Enterprise
Funds, and will be shared between two fiscal years.

ATTACHMENTS:

Proposed Resolution Establishing a COVID 19 Sick Leave Program



RESOLUTION NO. 2021- XXX

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF SAN JUAN BAUTISTA ESTABLISHING A
COVID-19 SICK LEAVE PROGRAM AND AUTHORIZE THE CITY MANAGER TO
APPROVE UP TO EIGHTY-HOURS OF SICK LEAVE FOR COVID-19 RELATED
ILLNESS

WHEREAS, the State’s “Healthy Workplace, Healthy Families Act of 2014” generally
requires all employers to provide sick leave to their employees; and

WHEREAS, the City Personnel Policies “RULE X: LEAVE Section 2 Sick Leave”
defines in Section 2.3 when employees are eligible to use their accrued sick leave, and in Section
2.4 defines use of sick leave to care for sick family members, Section 2.5 requires the City
Manager’s authorization, and 2.7 describes how to verify the illness; and

WHEREAS, the City is fortunate that it has been able to maintain a steady work-force
despite being in the State of Emergency caused by the highly contagious virus COVID-19, and
on January 18, 2022, approved its COVID Prevention Plan, (“CPP”) in-line with Cal-OSHA
requirements; and

WHEREAS; in 2021, both the State and Federal governments have enacted special leave
provisions for paid sick leave when caused by COVID-19, and many of these policies have
expired; and

WHEREAS, other cities in the region have also established a special COVID-19 sick
leave program, and authorized city managers to approve up to 80-hours of paid sick leave due to
COVID 19, consistent with their CPP in an effort to promote a safe working environment and
healthy families, and these principals apply to San Juan Bautista employees as well; and

WHEREAS, on February 9, 2002, the Governor signed legislation re-establishing paid
sick leave due to COVID-19 related illness for businesses that employ more than 25-employees
between January 1, 2022 and September 30, 2022; and

WHEREAS, recently, during the outbreak of the COVID-19 Omicron variant, City
employees have become ill or have required extra leave to care for sick family members and
some of these employees do not have adequate accrued sick-leave to cover their absence; and

WHEREAS it is recommended that San Juan Bautista also establish a special COVID-19
sick-leave program, consistent with the provisions in its RULE X: LEAVE Section 2 of its
Personnel Policies, and authorize the City Manager to approve the use of up to 80-hours of sick
leave for COVID related illness.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE
CITY OF SAN JUAN BAUTISTA NOW HEREBY FINDS:

1. That the recitals in this Resolution and accompanying staff report are true and
correct and are hereby made a part of this Resolution.



2. It agrees that the due to the current fast spread of COVID 19, that a special use of
sick leave be established for up to eighty-hours of leave to be applied using the
same parameters as those defined in RULE X: LEAVE Section 2 (et, all) of the
City’s Personnel Policies.

3. Authorize the City Manager to approve the use of the COVID-19 Sick Leave for
employees up to 80-hours, between January 1, 2022, and September 30, 2022.

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the City Council of the City of San Juan Bautista at a regular
meeting held on the 15™ day of February, 2022, by the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Leslie Q. Jordan, Mayor
ATTEST:

Trish Paetz, Deputy City Clerk



Item #7A
City Council
February 15, 2022

CITY OF SAN JUAN BAUTISTA
CITY COUNCIL REPORT

AGENDA TITLE: STRATEGIC PLAN UPDATE DISCUSSION
MEETING DATE: FEBRUARY 15, 2022

DEPARTMENT HEAD: DON REYNOLDS, CITY MANAGER

RECOMMENDED ACTION(S):

It is recommended that the City Council receive this report describing the status of its Strategic
Plan and provide staff input and direction for Fiscal Year 22/23.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

In February 2020, the City met with a facilitator and conducted a Town Hall meeting at the Library,
creating and adopting its first Strategic Plan in many years for FY 20/21. On March 23, 2021, the
City Council approved Resolution 2021-15, and adopted its second Strategic Plan for FY 21/22.

The five focus areas from 2020 remain and include:

1) Create, promote, and nurture partnerships within our community,

2) Preserve, protect, and promote our community assets and economic vitality while
maintaining historical and cultural charm;

3) Invest, maintain, strengthen, plan and renew our vital infrastructure;

4) Promote public amenities; and

5) Quality of life.

Each of the five strategies were greatly expanded in 2021. Attached is the actual adopted Strategic
Plan. A review of each section provides room for removing some tasks already accomplished, and
adding new ones.

Focus area 1 is about Partnerships, and this work occurs daily and is on-going. Some of these
listed are redundant and staff will clean it up to make it more specific.

Focus area 2 has been mostly fulfilled and continues to grow. Last year at this time, the City
Council approved the new Assistant City Manager position and Brain Foucht was appointed last
spring. Since this time, we have worked hard on current planning efforts, to stream-line and
upgrade our systems. He has brought forward a proposed sphere of influence, that is the beginning

1

O



Iltem #7A

City Council

February 15, 2022

.of a General Plan Update. He has established the City’s diverse Economic Development Advisory

Committee and launched standing committee to guide the City’s economic future. He is focused

on long-term planning activities guided by several grants that have updated the City’s Accessory

Dwelling Unit policies and reviewed the Inclusionary Housing policies. He has put a community-

based group together to discuss a cultural trail system in the City. He is also working on historic
preservation grants (more to follow).

Focus area 3 is all about infrastructure. The focus continues to be water and wastewater as the
City Manager is working hard to fully fund improvements for both systems. Work on seven streets
targeted as high-priorities in the Pavement Management System will be bid this spring, and start
this summer. Reducing greenhouse gasses with solar systems independent of the grid is a work in
progress, and moving slowly at best right now. Stormwater issues have focused on Rancho Vista
development. Facility improvements are being bid now for the City Council Chambers and soon
to occur at the Community Hall. The Active Transportation Plan is the $180,000 grant being
implemented now to establish a city-wide cultural trail system (also reference in #2 above).

Focus area 4 “promoting public amenities” includes parks. Franklin Park and Verutti Park are
well underway. Having completed the master Plan for Luck Park, grant funds are being sought to
implement it. American Rescue Plan funds were budgeted at the Mid-Year, with the majority of
these funds set-aside to improve recreation opportunities in the City. The City and School District
have come up with a plan to secure the school buildings and allow access by the public when
school is not in session. Washington Park is still on the horizon. The trail system refenced in Focus
areas 2 and 3 is being planned. Focus area items “C” — “D” all pertain to recreation, and are all
matters for future discussion.

Focus area 5 is about the “Quality of Life. “Items “A” and “B” are in motion with a well-
established Public Safety Ad-Hoc Committee. Recommendation to assign a sheriff deputy to the
City has been approved by the City Council and recruitment is underway. The City is better at
communication between the Sheriff, private security and code enforcement. This is demonstrated
by the good work done during the 4™ of July, and to enforce compliance with health orders related
to COVID-19. Nurturing diversity and removing inequities are a constant City effort, and part of
everyday ’s work. Resiliency is growing with improved water and wastewater systems in the
works, and well-funded reserves.

The Sheriff and Fire Chief both made presentations to the Public Safety Ad-Hoc Committee in
January. Fire Chief Bob Martin-Del Campo provided an annual report and he will make this same
presentation to the City with this report (slides are attached). The newly assigned Lieutenant
Tomas Corral provided an update on several policy and staffing changes happening at the Sheriff
Department. The Sheriff (or delegate) has accepted this invitation to provide the City Council
with an update.

This is the time of year to ask: “can the city take actions to address those parts of the Strategic Plan
not yet addressed?” The Public Safety Ad-Hoc Committee is determined to get security cameras

O



Item #7A

City Council

February 15, 2022

installed in the City, and allocate all or a portion of the $100,000 budgeted for this focus for that

purpose. The General Plan Update will need a CEQA study and other consulting services to

effectively be approved by the City and County, and then by LAFCO. The Third Street Master

Plan is not quite on the radar for the newly formed Economic Development Advisory Committee.
These three challenges are just beginning to materialize.

DISCUSSION:

For the upcoming fiscal year, the City is in a solid position to expand its operations. The
insecurities surrounding the impact of the Pandemic have begun to settle down. The increases in
Sales and Use Taxes, combined with property tax revenues from the recently completed Rancho
Vista and Copperleaf developments, are all positive and stable. The City’s Reserve Policy sets the
standard General Fund Reserve at 2.5 months of General Fund expenses. In the Mid-Year Budget
report staff referenced the unreserved balance is closer to 18-months of General Fund reserve. The
City can afford to expand its operations. Are there new initiatives or new programs to consider,
and if so, does the current staff have the capacity to deliver?

The three initiatives funded last year (Public Safety, Sphere of Influence (“SOI”)/General Plan
Update, and Third Street Master Plan) are only now materializing. Each is funded with $100,000
seed money from last year’s General Fund savings. Very little of these funds have been
encumbered. But each one will require substantially more funding this next fiscal-year to reach
the goals set forth by these community-led efforts.

Public Safety Budget

The dedicated Sheriff Deputy assigned to the City is expected to have a lot of impact
recommending changes and improvements to the Public Safety services in our City. Along with
these recommended changes may include new budget considerations. Staff has suggested different
organizational concepts to the City Council and Public Safety Committee, and not much traction
has resulted. The role of private security and code enforcement are (in the City Manager’s mind)
an unanswered question. The City continues to use its code enforcement officer at the elevated 30-
hours per week, as established during the State of Emergency. Before July 1, this assignment
should be reviewed and reconsidered. The dedicated Deputy can help with that too.

If the City moves toward security cameras, after talking with King City and others, this could be
done in phases, and will cost more than $500,000 when completed. But it needs to be coordinated
with Etheric ’s new high-speed connectivity through wirelesses connections. Etheric is about to
initiate installation after long delays due to micro-chip supply chain issues.

Are there other capital investments that can be made to improve Public Safety Services? The Fire

Station 4 has had two CIPs budgeted now for two years: new doors on the Polk Street Bay, and
Emergency Generators. There are Office of Traffic Safety (“OTS”) Grants that can be sought to

0



Item #7A
City Council
February 15, 2022

improve traffic safety in the City and enforcement of traffic laws. The City may also decide to
invest in disaster preparedness training and facility readiness.

Sphere of Influence/General Plan Update

The drafted SOI map is heading to the City Council on this Agenda. Ifthe concepts are approved,
the next step will be to begin to prepare for land-use pre-designations and property tax sharing
negotiations with the County. This will require detailed data to be collected and organized most
likely by consulting firms that are experts in these issues. The City will also be required to work
with LAFCO and prepare a Municipal Services Report that describes how any new development
may be best served by existing and planned resources. The City’s Water and Wastewater Master
plans are critical base-line components for this conversation. It is hopeful that the City can amend
the 2016 environmental work completed for the General Plan, or it will have to create a new study
that meets the CEQA requirements. The City will have to invest more than $100,000 in its future.

Third Street Master Plan

The Economic Development Advisory Committee established in Fiscal Year 21/22, and its
Technical Advisory Committee will be the best team to lead the Third Street Master Plan in Fiscal
Year 22/23. It is the time to launch this critical study of the City’s downtown and historic district.
Next fiscal staff will conduct a Request for Qualifications to establish a design team. This most
likely to become an 18-month effort, and cost between $150,000 and $200,000. This Plan can then
be used to leverage grant funding for construction. These concepts will then be taken to the
development stage, that will require additional funds for construction plans to be drawn, and to
complete the CEQA analysis.

Recreation- Youth and Senior Services

If the City were to consider a new initiative, it might be in the area of recreation and activities for
both seniors and children under 18-years old. This was discussed with the City Council in August
upon receipt of the American Rescue Act funds, and reconfirmed at the Mid-Year Budget
conversation January 18, 2022. The Community Hall is being renovated to improve its acoustics
as specifications are being drawn now. It will be better suited for hosting senior activities. The
joint use of school property is being pursued now to help expand youth recreation access to
playgrounds and basketball.

In the past, the Strategic Planning committee helped to organize a Youth Commission with a
skilled, credentialled, teacher acting as a volunteer advisor. The City’s planner scheduled the
meetings and took notes. It all ended with COVID-19.

To start a new Youth Commission, it needs to be staffed and led by City employees. This makes
take shape as a part-time “recreation coordinator.” This new position would head a commitment
from the City to address the needs of youth in San Juan Bautista. In addition to working with a

4

O



Item #7A

City Council

February 15, 2022

Youth Commission, the part-time recreation coordinator would work with other youth

organizations and manage City recreation facilities. Little League, soccer, and summer programs

could be developed. This position may also be able to help with social media, and help organize
new special events.

One special event that seems to have potential is a live theater attraction co-hosted with local
stakeholders. Other theater companies would be hosted by the City and join a week-long festival
much like a “Shakespearian” event, but consistent with San Juan Bautista’s culture and be
ethnically diverse.

There is a volunteer effort in the works to initiate or re-start a senior citizen community center and
related activities. There are a wide variety of senior activities that can be hosted locally, from
weekly lunch programs, to health and Yoga classes, and legal and financial advice and assistance.
Trips to visit many of the local interests. If the City was to support this project, the Community
Hall would be the first place to start.

Staffing senior activities could include either a second part time recreation coordinator, or one full-
time coordinator to serve all of the City’s recreation interests as suggested above. The cost of this
full-time position would range between $75,000 and $90,000. If the City decides to start smaller,
a part-time position could be hired, and later be expanded to a full-time position. A part-time
recreation coordinator would start closer to $40,000 to $50,000 per year. This operational change
will be an on-going commitment from the City.

If growth in recreational programming is the City Council’s favored initiative for FY 22/23, it is
recommended that staff capacity be increased.

Other Budget Considerations

This is the time to start thinking about the City and its strategies that; improve the quality of life,
preserve and protect its assets, culture, and history, invest in infrastructure and build new
partnerships. This has to be considered in-light of the economic projections that include high-
inflation, and continued supply shortages. The City Operational Budget will have to grow to keep
pace, without adding any new programs or activities.

Currently the City is facing major staffing changes. In one month, its City Clerk, City Engineer
and City Attorney have all retired. The City Engineer and City Attorney are positions held by
private professional service contractors. They are both over due to be re-bid (every three years).
The three-year Private Security contract ends in July and will also be re-bid and awarded before
June 30, 2022. The City will be seeking bids from landscape maintenance providers for its two
Community Facilities Districts and its Landscape and Lighting District. The Water and
Wastewater systems need to be re-bid as well, but these systems are currently in a state of flux.
Once construction on the two systems has begun, the two projects will be re-bid in time for the
ribbon cutting.



Item #7A
City Council
February 15, 2022

The State’s Chief Economist reported to the city managers last week that the economy is in full
recovery mode, but not full “equity.” The gap between “have” and “have nots” has grown during
the Pandemic. State budget analysts took these factors into consideration in its proposed Budget
with a $45 billion surplus in January. Half of that surplus has to go to schools, but the other half
is discretionary. The analysts have great optimism that the economy will continue to grow, and the
job market will be strong. That means that labor costs will increase as supply is outweighed by
higher demand. The City will continue to seek grants and other dividends that come from these
prosperous times at the State level.

This year’s Strategic Plan overlaps a general election in November. Three seats of the City Council
will be open. A year from now, a facilitator is recommended to help the new City Council get
together and discuss the common interests that they have for the City’s future. But for this year,
the City Council may wish to schedule a special Town Hall meeting on the Strategic Plan in March,
to set the tone for its Budget Town Hall meetings in April and May.

ATTACHMENTS:
Strategic Plan 21/22

Fire Department Annual Report
Updated Strategic Plan 9 “red-line”



STRATEGIC PLAN MARCH 23, 2021

From February 15, 2020, as Amended February 23, March 16, and March 23, 2021

(Resolution 2021-15)

1) Create, promote, and nurture partnerships within our community

a.

Sm o o0 o

Public

Private

Arts and Culture

Community based

Governmental and Public Safety

Non-profit

Business

Schools, Community Colleges, and Universities
Agriculture

2) Preserve, protect, promote our community assets and economic vitality while
maintaining historical and cultural charm.

a.
b.

C.

d.

Expand Community Development Services

Amend the and update the General Plan, (to include a new Sphere of Influence)
Focus on the City’s advanced planning and preserve its historic assets and small-
town charm

Create a Housing and Economic Development Division within Community
Development Department

Adopt the City’s Climate Action Plan

3) Invest, maintain, strengthen, plan and renew, our vital infrastructure:

a.
b.
c.

d
e.
f

@

Regionalize the Source of Water, and discharge of Waste Water

Invest in the new Water and Waste Water Master Plans

Fund the priorities in the Pavement Management Plan

Reduce Greenhouse Gasses, develop sustainable independent Power grids
Stormwater, inflow and infiltration

Facilities

Open Space and Active Transportation Plan

4) Promote public amenities:

d.

© a0 o

Parks — Complete Verutti Park and Franklin Park, implement the Luck Park
Master Plan, begin the master plan for Washington Street Park

Trail system

Recreation

Cultural Arts and Activities (El Teatro Campesino and Credo Studios)
Establish a Parks, Recreation and Library Sub-Committee



5) Quality of Life

a. Enforce ordinances maintaining quality of life, promoting health and safety for
the community.

b. Establish a Public Safety Sub Committee to review contracts and services,
identify gaps in service (traffic enforcement, emergency preparedness, crime
prevention, crime investigation).

¢. Build resiliency into the City’s quality of life by building closer communications,
closer relationships, by listening to our neighbors and friends.

d. Nurture diversity, remove inequities, and celebrate the strength in the
community that comes from a strong and diverse community.



"JUSWUOJIAUS B)EeS B 10} 9pIAcId pue ‘Bpo9 allj sy} 92104Ud

‘a1 Jusnaid o) Ajunwiwod ay) ypm Ajoaizesadood Bupiom s Juswpedaq ali{ 8y “ejsineg uenp ueg

A9 ay) pue oyuag ueg Jo AlJuno) sy} yum sjuswaalbe |enjoeljuod o) buluiepad abeianod Jo eale 1no
pue A ayy ul 941 Jo Ajjenb sy} @oueyus o} si Juswpedaq a4 J8)SI|OH Y} JO UoISSIW 3y | T

DINLOf1D ) .,r:.f.:\:_w-m

Juswpedaq aJ14 493s1j|OH 3Y3 104 Joday jenuuy

GL81 I5H . .H:.,u:c,:_h.lwﬁH AL IISIOL]




1 Alewwing
11 suonesadQ jo 1dasuo)

0T 193png

6 UOIJUdA3I{ adi-

8 duluied|
/ Sjuawysljdwodny
T s|lelaQ 1PuIsI|g
I uondnpo.aul / s1yaiysiy

_ J91YD ayY31 wuoy a8essap




sramganday] o) w3ty o) o4
od) g7 vamly g0
‘Sjuswiaauge

ple-01ny jJo |emauad ‘Ajlj1oe} aJaly Ajuno) ‘ueld o13a1e43s paseq Allunwiwiod e
JO 1sIsuod sjeos Suiwoadn s,q4H a2yl ‘A}nuijluod |euoilesado JNo panuiuod
aABY aM ||e 1l y3nouy] d1wapued dIAOD 2yl pue ‘quawudisse asuaaq

JO Juaweds ‘SJUSAS J9YleaMm |BI0| ‘SJuBWIUZISSe Wed) IS 21.1S Ylim
sa8uaj|jeyd jo spninw e juswiiedaq aJi4 ayl ysnouq Tzoz ‘1uawieda(
3414 JnoA Aq papinoud sa2iAles pue ‘9dA] [|ed Jo umopyeauq ‘eade Jad s||ed
JO uoileuwuojul [ea1siiels noA spinoad |jim 14odaud sy “Hoday adi4 [enuue

120z 3Y1 1uasaud 01 pasesld si Jusawiiedaq a4 431SI||OH 3YL

Joy)) oy oyp wodf obossay

qersm | JUIDTIIRAS () D11 ] TNSIOL]




‘S||ed 6E0Y 49A0 03 papuodsal
pue |auuosJad a4l pajowoud ‘Awapedy

aJl4 e para|dwod sey uswpedaq ayl ‘€20C
Aliea pue zzoz 4931e| pais|dwod aq 03 snieseddy
2.14 duiseydund Jo ssa204d ay3 ul aie IpN

"921AJ3s Aduasiawa JaA19p pue Aojdap

0} paddinba Ajuadoud pue pasedaid aie am 1eyy ainsua

01 uoiles|qo syusawpedaq 2.4 J31SIj|OH Y31 SI 3} "IIAISS

10} SP3au Ssalllunwwod 3y} aled|dijue pue s1UdWISSISSe

}SH Y3Nouyl Sa11|1getau|NA S3I3IUNWWOD Y3 91EN|BAS

1ISnW Juawliedap ay] 'S4931seSIp apewuew pue |einjeu o0}

asuodsal Aduasdisws pue ssaupasedald si Juswiedap ino

J0 9AId3lqo sy "011uag ues Jo AJuno) ay1 Jo Sajiw eale

aJenbs Qot‘T s49n00 1eyy Adua8e asuodsals Aduadiswa
plezey ||e ue s| Juswyedaq .14 493S1||OH 3yl




%910
“uotsojdxa ‘aimdnu ainssaidianQ

%919
"ledlpaly Aouabiawg § andsay

e ———— poscdaig 55 NOHEm B9 CIOHEEG- TN BEE-9 10K

N 9 7410 £ BIEIOHIME IZIOHIT L b II0H

\ —— > H# —L W—D Bunsiez @ P-C PIOH  ©-0 EIOH  v-0 4KH  P-0 L(OH
S8l g ewl] ¥ uonels

USHE
saug /_.r
..\_Rn.ofr.l —
adAL yuapiou jeroadg
%RITL_—
[e) asjed g wueqy as|ej
a\am.mrfrr \ %¥TE
Ifed Juu| pooo T \ /....--..n\\\\ (3114 oN}) uompuc) snopiezeH
— — %8
led amag :
SaWI | asuodsay SUCHRS 2J14 J3)SI||oH _
%00} y8gl  |TvioL s
%.€0 Vi adA ] juspiou| jeeds
%cC L 9cl e ssje g wlely ssje4
%G'G |F c6c __mo uSjul poos
i ﬁ.xum.m 79l - . ] €D mo_Emm
%¥C ¢ 19 (a4 ozv co;_vcoo snop.ezeH
- %9€719 9%GLL mo_Emw [evIpa >ocm9mEm Q 9NJSaYy
%910 ¢ aJlj ou - HmmEmSo co_mo_axm m:BQE E:wmm:&go
_ NSVE

¢9 | sall

JOLOSI(]

O



yan|g’s Z# PIISIA

“9 vIOH WHE T EI0IIMmE-S 21CIMNI 9 10
-% FI0H  9eF CIOHEME-p ZICHERI P LKA
300K =t3 271CH ko0 Lo N

S3BPUNDE 3w asuodsay Uones

%€1L'0 —_ %¥0'S9
“uoiso|dxs ‘aungdni a.:.mmo._ego...

%6l |

me_u/.d
|

%ELO__
adA| yuspiou) [eidadg

%95~

lled asje g Wejy asje]

%919l
%OLE
%e6L
%1069
%€l 0

%16}

nes Escowwuw% i ,/ e ﬁ_m wz. uonypuo) snopsezey
T T T T i / %91'8
118D s91as
6151 V1oL
Z I . adA] apiou) jewads
¢¢ | mEmy IED 8S[E4 9 ULely osjed
052 r— ~ lleD U8l PooD
eel -  leoedmes
o . Am:_u_ oN) co;_ucoo snopiezeH
886 N - oo1neg |edtpaN >ucm9mEm_ % aNJsoy
Z | __ 8Jl} ouU - Jeaytano ‘uoisoldxa ‘aindnu 9:mw98m>of

m.N sali4

PNOS 7 #

LS

**|ealpajy Aouaflawi] 9 anosay

O



Y an|g 3 z# PUISIA

%001
%S
%Ge
%S

pasodoid 8 81pIOHTFY 9ITTOHMMEE O TIOHENE 9 LIOH
9 7 MIOH 9 b TTOH#®5-b ZIQH =8 F LIOH

Bunsixz e v-0 P01 PO FIOH  2-0 ZI0N

suone)s sauepunog auwl] asuodsay UoHe)S

v-0 L1000

sewL | a4

JSEI

6

“'uoisojdxa ‘amdru ainssaidiang|

"|eINJeN B JIPBIAL 2UIAIS

%Zh'0 \\ilrrlifa %L

*Jeaipajy Aouabiawg g anosay

%26'T
saly

%TT0
adA] yuapiou| [e1oadg

%200

%96'9/

%EST
lle) as|ed g uue)y asjeq (au14 oN) uonipuo? snopiezey
%E6'9) / %Z1'8
1e9 juapu| poog |[e9 291]3S

_lIED 8sfed 3 ULIE]Y SS[ES

1D US| PO0YH

Am:_n_ ozv UoIIpUO) shopiezeH

mo_zmw edipapy >o:m9mEm_ 8 BNJsay

2 bLusi(




T %g58S
*'[eaipapy Aousbsawg ¢ anasay 14

N — — pasodoig 8-9 YIOHMER-9 CIOHMNS-9 Z10HMEE -9 L1OH

C_ “U—\_Hm_ 9-F FIOH Q- » EIOH W 5~ ¢ ZIOH #H 8- LTOH

( H 4 . Buisixy e v-0 ¥IOH  bo0 EI0H  boD ZI0H  F-0:LI0H
N suonmg seuepunog awi| esuodssy ucneg

%02

(189 3S[e4 9 ULe|y as|e4 {2114 oN) uopuoy m:a.ESa:

%SG'E

5 N\ jleg samsg
.\._8.2\\._
[Ie Jusju| poon
. muh._.__._.mm:cnwww_ mlco_usmE_utEml___o: .

%001 8¢t .._<._.0._. —- = m———— —y

%8 | o ~ IeD8sled @ uely osied
Cweser | s eoweupo
. %GgE | cl - __mo IBS
- AxR.o..N T N i L AoL__H_ ozv uoIpuod snoplezeH
- %8G 8G - 861 ] : = M_Emm _momm%ocm@m:_m .m m:omom__

V- ol I - S




%001
o\me.o
%.Lv 01

%676l

%989

U319 w4 1911SIQ

B-9 VIOH@PE-9 CTOHMMS 9 Z0OHMME-¢ (TOH
8 ~ FI0H S-F CICH#E#E # TWOHEIFS b LTOH
v-0 ¥IGH ¥-0 ETCH ve8 ZWH b-0 LIOH

ssuepunog ol asuodsay uone}s m

%l6'€
sauld|

%9¢°0
“|BIMEN 3 JOYJEap 219A3G /

%lV0L

e Juau| poog

| s8w(] 88UOdSeY SUORELS 84| 40181(|OH

112 |violL
I
6¢

[ERRIRINIG|

1ieD asfeq g uuepy 3_&/ ——
%6761

—— %9L'l§

%80t

/ %99'9

I1eD 39S

IS Mg _EEmz 9 EEmQS 919A9g
ed ®.,w_m.n_ ® Ek_m_< om_mu_

1€3 Jusiul poo9

lIieD 8o1nies

Am__n_ ON) co;_ncoo snop.ezeH
mo_>._mm |ed1pay >ocm9mEm 2 anJdsay

sall4

|eoa1papy Asuabiawy g anasay

(2114 oN) uonipuo) snopiezey

O



SLN3AIONI TV1OlL S3TIN V3HV IHVNOS

6E0'Y 00v'L &

NOILVINdOd 1V10l

GOCT-9S SNOILJI3dSNI ALIJVS 3417 ANY JHH4
IHINOIY LVHL SIILITIQVS

=y —

oty  EH 60Z'v9




L

dde suoyd Aq si91y38ija4i4 ||e Ag 9|qissadoe waisAs Alojuaaul
pue ‘sy29yd snjesedde sso| soded 4o} sapelsddn siemljos

— & 3uiuolyisod suoliels SulAjIno aAJDS
-24d J3yjeap\ Juawapul 01 S|001 3NJSIY J1I109|3 JO S13S € 1uelo) Alajes dijjed] Jo IO
‘syjuswAo|daq g 9414 aIxig
:SjuawAo|dap wea) 1S 321M9s-Ul g adAl S10
)onJy Jappe| 4o} panoadde 123png UOI||IN S'T
AINOD Aq paAelaq snieseddy ¢ adA)
AINOD Aq paAeja@ Japusy JaleM pXp
¢T0z @unryLl 9adAL

¢c0z Isndny y13 T adAL Ajuno)

: JUswadeue|p 1994

o09) Hoipy Jon) veprazng

UOI1[e0d spIYy 3jes ‘Sululesy pie 1sJ14/9dD 1YdoeasinQ




HOILABIN1NOD HAOA HO4 NOX NNWHLE

1411 431511108

GL81 18

P

8

T2 SINOH |enuuy

SUTUT

D

EAS

uoIuUaA3Id

1VINZVH

J0le19dQ J19A1IQ

Suiuies] pajepue annesIsILIWPY

suonesadQ jusawiiedag

suolesadQ [ea1uydral

SIAG

suonesadQ a4i4

L.

50 1 1) g




$89 SOT  |oT  |oLS LYET 65y |LL 118 suonoddsuy 1RO 44
8¢H 9] ¥C  [86¢ 90+ 6 LT LS POYEPUBI 2335 [30Lx
¢ 4 0 I 0 0 0 0 s[re[
43 4! ¢ L1 ¢ 11 ¢ 61 S[OOYOS
€6¢ 0 61 LS €9¢ 0 61 € syuaun redy
0l 4 4 9 01 4 4 9 S[2I0 /[0 %
TVLOlL ©oods| 4dls| HOD TvLO1, oDds 4dlsf HOD |
120C/1€/21-1¢0C/1/L suonoddsuy 17 /07 Ad

i) gl

, ..tmumt:msmou_cmmcmmwu__on:mpm___o:E_u_
Epm___o_._ mc_c_mb SNONUIIUOD 192104 YSBL UOSIY [BUONIIPSLINT-IYNIA

WPy 979 J419 veprarg

"Aluno) olluag ues a.4i1ul 3y} INoySnoayl pa1dnpuod

a.1e suol1dadsu| "Ajjenuue saun1onJls paleusisap ||e uo suolldadsul A1)es ayl) pue auiy

12NpuU0d |[IM 9M ‘Dlepuew GOZT ||ig S1euas 1e1s YSnouy) uollippe uj ueah e suoipdadsul
A1ajes aji| pue 241} 00/ ‘T 49A0 SIONPUOI NE3INgG UOIIUBABIJ 3414 3y

UONUINIL] 911,




00°689'9£8°€S
00°282°0ZS$
00°€8.‘80€S
00°S6T‘PISS
00°£LS‘TLTS
00°258'0922$

jejoL

"$S924Nn0s 3ulpuny

9pISIN0 woJd) pajesauasd st 198png g4H Y3 jo

€/T J9AQ u91s1||OH 0 AND 3y3 01 1503 JO UapINg

9yl aAl|aJ 0] HOYD ue se sjuesd ujelqo pue

Ajdde ‘yaseasal 01 Ajjuasi|ip sHIom g4H dylL
$924n0S 3ulpund apisinQ

5994 oedw| a4 =

A13N023Y 150D UOIIUBABIG @414 =
wed) NS =
juetn J9JeS YNNI =

009TgV —so94 1dedw| 3l =
PeIIU0) DIl =

S10BJIUOD BUI{ B  NE3ING UOIJUBABIY 3l »  JURID YIS = wea] IS =

%8S
$108J1U07) 214

%Y1
neaing

UOIUdARIY i

%ET
uelH ¥34vs

%8 %L

weaj aying sa94 1oedw| aJi4

[20T - 0C0C dVHA
TVOSIA - ANNFATA LNIWLIVAAd 414




1T
'198pnq 3|3uls e 0lul S924N0S Sulpun} |BIA3S UllBPI|OSUOD
3|Iym ‘110}4o Jo aul| 3|8uls e ysijgeisa pue ‘syuswalinbau
palepuew jo Aduepunpal ‘sadiAl9s Jo uonedldnp
e 3leulwi|a 03 pausisap si diysiauned siyy ‘Alunwwod
9yl 1noysno4ya AjaAi30a44o pue AjJuaidid 9JIAIIS |BIFUDSSD
ue siaAlap Allioyine aui) 9yl 943YM [Spow SIJIAIDS paseys
e uo sazjjeyded diyssaulsed jeuondipsunl siyy
‘'SeaJle NS
9J1} 994Y3 uiSeuew uollesisiuiwpy a4i4 auo ul unnsay
‘0]luag ues jJo AJuno) ay) pue ejsiineg uenr ues 433sl||OH
JO S3111D aY3 YUMm Juswasaide 9dIAI3S paJseys uoldipsun(
-1I}jnw e sapiAoid juswisedaq 3414 4931S1||OH aYyL

b 130 Y %9 1)




(4"

uoes3siuIwpy

sa1s1801

Suluue|d
Suluies)

suonesado

"92IA13S JO AJaAi|9p 3y3 JOj JUBUOdWOI |BIIUISSD
Ue saplnoid UOISIAIP yde3 "3DIAISS 10} S||ed pue Alljigejunodoe
leuoiipsun( ‘quawugisse ‘uonnendod ‘Aydes8098 ul paseauoul wyayy Husy Yo wynagrg
sey Alljiqisuodsal Juswiiedap JnO ‘neaing UoOIIUAADIG DJi4 O] pms WY
pue ‘uoiensiuiwpy ‘sansido] ‘Suiuueld ‘suonesadQ ‘neaung
9UO pue SUOISIAIP UNoJ Y3noJaya suolouny uawiliedaq aJi4 ayl

«/.,:W::::w




GCEY-9€9 (TES)

AOZ B213351|[0y@odwedjapuiliewrqog

GL81 15 .H:wgﬂ,:wmwﬁw SRUEE | AU&EZCE




RESOLUTION NO. 2021-15

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF SAN JUAN BAUTISTA ADOPTING ITS
STRATEGIC PLAN FOR FISCAL YEAR 2021/22

WHEREAS, a strategic plan is a vital tool for cities to ensure that the priorities set by
the City Council are conveyed in the organization's goals, that strategics are clearly developed to
meet the goals, and that overall city government is accountable to meeting community needs;
and

WHEREAS, the approved Strategic Plan marks the first step towards the new City
budget, and helps staff to recommend funding to achieve the City’s vision and implement its
strategies for the new fiscal year; and

WHEREAS, on February 15, 2020, the City Council held a special Town Hall meeting
to discuss its new Strategic Plan; and

WHEREAS; the Town Hall meeting was well attended and facilitated by a retired City
Manager, who first interviewed each Councilmember before the meeting began; and

WHEREAS, following this Town Hall meeting, in less than a month, the City found
itself in an unpredictable state of emergency, that continues to this day, and has tested the City to
its core; and

WHEREAS, of the five priorities listed, its first priority, “Create, promote, and nurture
partnerships within our community,” grew to an even higher and important priority as public and
private resources were tapped beyond capacity in unexpected ways to weather the unpredictable
pandemic’s impact causing a storm of economic and health uncertainty; and

WHEREAS, with the exception of fixing its water and waste water infrastructure, many
of the other priorities had to be pushed to the back seat while the City, County and State worked
together to save lives; and

WHEREAS, at the Special Meeling held Tuesday February 23, 2021, the City Council
revisited these priorities with a focus on expanding its efforts as they relate to maintaining the
City’s small-town charm and preserving its history and culture, and identifying and closing the
gaps in services that promote, preserve and maintain the quality of life; and

WHEREAS, the City Manager returned to the City Council at the first mecting in March
to reconfirm the Strategic Plan for the new fiscal year, and enhance and amend it based on
feedback received on February 23, March 16, and at a special meeting held March 23™, 2021,
where a final draft Strategic Plan was completed.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE
CITY OF SAN JUAN BAUTISTA NOW HEREBY FINDS:

1. That the recitals in this Resolution and accompanying staff report are true and
correct and are hereby made a part of this Resolution.



2. It agrees that the Strategic Plan attached hereto reflects an accurate update of the
City’s vision and priorities for the new fiscal year, and adopts this plan as its
guide for Fiscal Year 2021/22.

3. The City Manager is authorized to draft a new budget that reflects and funds the
initiatives referenced in the new Strategic Plan.

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the City Council of the City of San Juan Bautista at a special
meeting held on the 23" day of March 2021, by the following vote:

AYES: Jordan, Freeman, Freels, Flores, Edge
NOES: None
ABSENT: None
ABSTAIN: None

il g A

N o
Leslie Q. Jordan?1 Mayor

ATTEST:

\j Wil belz

Trish Paetz, Deputy (()y Clerk




STRATEGIC PLAN , 2022

1) Create, promote, and nurture partnerships within our community

a.

® 0 o0 o

i.
J-
k.

Arts and Culture

Community based Non-Profits

Governmental and Public Safety

State Park

Archdiocese (Mission)

Housing partners

Economic Development partners (City Economic Development Citizen Advisory
Committee, San Benito County EDC Comprehensive Economic Development
Strategy

Local, Regional and State transportation partners

Business

Schools, Community Colleges, and Universities

Agriculture

2) Preserve, protect, promote our community assets and economic vitality while
maintaining historical and cultural charm.

a.
b.
c.

f.

g
3) Invest,

a.

S a0

g.

Continue to expand Community Development Services

Initiate the General Plan Amendment to include a new Sphere of Influence.
Focus on the City’s advanced planning and preserve its historic assets and small-
town charm; maintain the City’s CLG status

Create a Housing and Economic Development Division within Community
Development Department

Further develop the recommendations form the City’s Economic Development
Advisory Committee

Begin the Third Street Master Plan

Adopt the City’s Climate Action Plan

maintain, strengthen, plan and renew, our vital infrastructure:

Build a new Source of Water, and build the force main to Hollister for the
discharge of Wastewater

Continue to Invest in the infrastructure prioritized in the Water and Waste Water
Master Plans

Continue to fund the priorities in the Pavement Management Plan

Reduce Greenhouse Gasses, develop sustainable independent Power grids
Stormwater, inflow and infiltration

Update and modernize City Facilities

Open Space and Active Transportation Plan

4) Promote public amenities:

d.

Parks- complete Verrutti Park and Franklin Park, Implement the Luck Park Master
Plan, begin the master plan for Washington Street Park



Fund and build Trail system

Expand Recreational opportunities through partnerships (schools)

Consider special events to highlight the heritage of Cultural Arts and Activities in
the City (El Teatro Campesino and Credo Studios)

Establish a Parks, Recreation and Library Sub-Committee

Consider staffing recreation programs, youth commission and new
recreation/libraries committee

5) Quality of Life

d.

Enforce ordinances maintaining quality of life, promoting health and safety for
the community.

Implement recommendations from the Public Safety Sub Committee to include
security cameras, contract staffing alignment, code enforcement and private
security.

Participate in the County Emergency Preparedness efforts, and work with the
County and City of Hollister to make certain the latest Hazard Mitigation Plans
include the City and work for the region.

Build resiliency into the City’s quality of life by building closer communications,
closer relationships, by listening to our neighbors and friends.

Nurture diversity, identify and remove inequities, and celebrate the strength
that comes from a strong and diverse community.





